Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Special Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, June , 2023 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Greg Medici
Coleen McCloud Dan Blake
Rick Parrish

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

4. Consent Agenda
4.1 Approve Revised March 8, 2023 — No April Meeting Minutes — May 10, 2023
4.2  Approve March, April & May Vendor Warrants
4.3  Approve January through March 2023 Williams Quarterly Report

5. Reports and Communications
5.1 Governing Board Members
5.2 Superintendent
5.3 PTO

6. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
6.1 Review 2023-24 Classified Salary Schedules
6.2  Enrollment and ADA (Average Daily Attendance) — Implications for Lapsation
6.3  RESIG Inspection Findings Report
6.4 Review 2023-24 Certificated Salary Schedule

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Approve 2023-24 LCAP
8.2  Approve 2023-24 Budget
8.3 Approve 2023-24 LCFF
8.4  Approve 2023-24 Excess Minimum Reserve Requirement
8.5  Approve Hiring Staff Presented by SCOE

8 Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
8.1 Board Policies
8.2 45 Day Budget Updates
8.3  Quarterly Uniform Complaints Report
8.4  Staffing

9 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Meetings
Wednesday, August 9, 2023




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Special Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, June , 2023 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Greg Medici
Coleen McCloud Dan Blake
Rick Parrish

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

4. Consent Agenda
4.1 Approve Revised March 8, 2023 — No April Meeting Minutes — May 10, 2023
4.2  Approve March, April & May Vendor Warrants
4.3  Approve January through March 2023 Williams Quarterly Report

5. Reports and Communications
5.1 Governing Board Members
5.2 Superintendent
5.3 PTO

6. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
6.1 Review 2023-24 Classified Salary Schedules
6.2  Enrollment and ADA (Average Daily Attendance) — Implications for Lapsation
6.3  RESIG Inspection Findings Report
6.4 Review 2023-24 Certificated Salary Schedule

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Approve 2023-24 LCAP
8.2 Approve 2023-24 Budget
8.3  Approve 2023-24 LCFF
8.4  Approve 2023-24 Excess Minimum Reserve Requirement
8.5  Approve Hiring Staff Presented by SCOE

8 Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
8.1 Board Policies
8.2 45 Day Budget Updates
8.3  Quarterly Uniform Complaints Report
8.4  Staffing

9 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Meetings
Wednesday, August 9, 2023




Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, March 8, 2023

o

Meeting called to order at 4:12 by Board President Glenda Antone
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Rick Parrish (by phone), Trustee Coleen
McCloud
Staff: Tami Bell, Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed
unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items — None

4. Communication
4.1 Legal Update for Brown Act Virtual Meetings Reviewed

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously by the
Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approve February 8, 2023 $ February 27, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes
5.2 Approve February Vendor Warrants

o

Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — None

6.2 Superintendent — signed contract for Special Ed services; Mehl’s Electric putting
together an estimate for school generators estimated to be $25,000; gutters need to
be cleaned and moved away from the buildings to drain better; possible leak in
classroom; Quan removed trees, need to talk to Tribe about branches by fence; would
like a closed session in April to talk about the teacher and the SCOE evaluation.

6.3 Business Manager — Impact Grant application for 2023-24 submitted; $450,000
Literary Grant received.

6.4 PTO - Planning field trips to Alcatraz/discovery museum/CA Academy of Science in
April and the Monterey Bay Aquarium in June.

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 School Cameras
Trustee Antone thought the camera’s on campus only needed new batteries to work
and she knew where to find the password for them to be usable.
7.2 First Reading Board Policies

BP 4117.13 Early Retirement Option
AR 4117.14 Postretirement Employment
BP 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
AR 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
E 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
BP 4119.43 Universal Precautions
AR 4119.43 Universal Precautions
BP 4131 Staff Development
BP 4131.1 Beginning Teacher Support/Induction
BP 4135 Soliciting and Selling
BP 4136 Nonschool Employment
BP 4138 Mentor Teachers



8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1 Approved the 2021-22 Certification of Corrective Action for Audit Finding
Moved by Trustee McCloud, seconded by Trustee Parrish with one abstention,
motion passed to approve the corrective action as presented.

8.2 Approve Layoff/Non-Reelection Notification
Not needed.

8.3 Approved Budget Updates
Moved by Trustee McCloud, seconded by Trustee Parrish with one abstention,
motion passed by the board to approve the budget updates as presented.

8.4 Approved Second Interim Report
Moved by Trustee McCloud, seconded by Trustee Parrish with one abstention,
motion passed by the board to approve the 2md Interim Report as presented.

8.5 Approved Contract with Unique Communications Assessment Results for
Education
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud with one abstention,
motion passed by the board to approve the contract for Special Ed services through
the remainder of the 2022-23 school year.

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Budget Updates
9.3 Tentative 2023-24 Budget
9.4 LCAP
9.5 2023-24 School Calendar
9.6 Williams Uniform Complaint Report

10. Meeting Adjourned at 5:18
Next Regular Meeting

Wednesday, April 5, 2023

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Rick Parrish, Clerk



Kashia School District
Minutes
Special Board Meeting, April 19, 2023

Board Meeting Did Not Occur

Attached Letter was Read



4017423, 6:1¢

Eashia School District

$1510 Skaggs Spring Road

- PO.Box 120

: Stéwarts Poing, CA 935480
707-785-9682 phons, 707-785-2862 fix

We, The Kashia School Board do not accept the March 2023 Kashia School Board packet
or minutes presented in the April 2023 Board packet. The information written by Patti Pomplin,
current CBO, is inaccurate and does not reflect the facts of the meeting.

Since July 2022 Paiti Pomplin has ignored the requesis of the Kashia School Board. She did not
sign her new contract or present a work calendar. She has not tumed in her monthly time sheets
which are to be reviewed and approved by the Kashia School District. In July she went to the post
office and without permission, requested that all school mail be sent to her home address.

Board President Glenda Antone wrote her to say that all school mail was official business and
should go to the school mailbox as it has for years. Patti ignored the request, went to Greg from -
SCOE, who told the Board President that the keys would be returned by the time school began,
mid August. Patti Pomplin still has the keys to this day, in violation of Kashia School protocol.

In July 2022, Kashia School was in great shape, clean, orderly, with many cultural projects and
good community relations. The school had a positive cash reserve of more than $500,000 and a
promise of $450,000 more to to come. The $450,000 did arrive. In just 7 years, under the
leadership of Superintendent Frances Johnson and the Kashia Board, the school had gone from
a negative cash flow te this impressive reserve. Kashia school now had almost a million in ¢
addition to the regular operating school funds received each year. '

Patti Pomplin's March Board packet shows an intent to strip Kashia of its' hard earned money,
gained over the past seven years through the efforts of the previous Superintendent, Frances
Johnson and Kashia School Board. She states that the Total Services for 2021-2022 was

$243 647 and that Total Services for 2022-2023 will be $832,073. This is a red flag! According to
her part time CBO contract, shesis not to receive health or welfare benefits.Yet she charged the
school PERS $8,634 for 2022-2023 and projected $16,200 for 2023-2024. She did not itemize

these expenses relative to to specific people.

The Kashia School Board requests an itemized list of all incoming funds fo Kashia for the-2022-
2023 school year. We want to know how much Special Ed money was received and how it was
used. We request invoices showing exactly what monies were paid, to which particular individual
and for what purpose. Any transfer of of Kashia money to another school, business or personal
account needs to be disclosed. We expect all Kashia School documents to be returned to Kashia
School by April 30, 2023. The arrangement of time must be made with the Board. The document:

then are to be locked in a secure location. :



4/17/23, 6:.

Conceming the Superintendent/Principal salary, she states "prior employees in this position had
one salary, not both, of. $87,500." She knows that this is not true. The Superintendent/Principal
has been paid on the SCOE Project Director salary for 8 years. We on the Board know this and

feel Ms. Pomplin is attempting to deceive us.

According to 7.4 she only projects a surplus of only $61,783 for 2023-2024. Also in 7.4 she pians
for one full time teacher, no Superintendent/Principal, cuts the Resource teacher from 50% to on:

day a week and keeps the instructional aide.

At he same time, while attempting to drastically reduce services for Kashia, she is asking for
"Additional PERS for CBO due to expected loss of hours at Horicon". We do not agree to pay an
more money to Patti. Her contract clearly states,” Both parties agree Business Manager is not
eligible for District paid Health and Welfare. In the past Patti had to return money to Kashia whict
she put in her PERS. It was about $12,000. She shrugged it off, saying that she had not
personally taken the money and it would be returned to Kashia. It did show up as returned in a
Board Packet, but we do not know if it was really returned or just a paper manipulation.

For reference we are submitting one of the contracts for Patti and a time sheet.She never tumed
in her contract for this year even though it was left for her and a copy was given to Mr. Bell to
make sure it was signed and given to the Board.

This is only an outline. When we receive all school documents, continue with legal counsel,
and an independent auditor, we will request another Board meeting. As it is, the Board packets
are a sham, an attempt to once again bring Kashia to financial ruin. We will not let this happen
and will take all legal steps necessary to preserve Kashia School and its' resources.

School Board Members:

Glenda Antone
Coleen McCioiJ

Rick Parrish



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, May 10, 2023

Meeting called to order at 4:12 by Board President Glenda Antone
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Rick Parrish (by phone), Trustee Coleen
McCloud
Staff: Dan Blake — SCOE, Greg Medici - SCOE, Patti Pomplin
Community Member: Deborah Sheldon

. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Parrish, no Second

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items — Deborah Sheldon asked questions on the board’s
behalf, Greg Medici answered.

. Communication — Some Items were Discussed

4.1 2023-24 Impact Grant Application

4.2 2021-22 SCOE Expenditure per ADA Report

4.3 2022-23 Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists Grant

4.4 SCOE Second Interim Approval Letter

4.5 Signed Business Services Agreement through December 2025
4.6 AHERA Three Year Asbestos Reinspection

. Consent Agenda — No Action Taken

5.1 Approve Revised March 8, 2023 — No April Meeting Minutes

5.2 Approve March and April Vendor Warrants

5.3 Approve January through March 2023 Williams Quarterly Report

. Reports and Communications - None
6.1 Governing Board Members
6.2 Superintendent

6.3 Business Manager

6.4 PTO

6.5

. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion — No Discussion

7.1 Second Reading Board Policies
BP 4117.13 Early Retirement Option
AR 4117.14 Postretirement Employment
BP 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
AR 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
E 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
BP 4119.43 Universal Precautions
AR 4119.43 Universal Precautions
BP 4131 Staff Development
BP 4131.1 Beginning Teacher Support/Induction
BP 4135 Soliciting and Selling
BP 4136 Nonschool Employment
BP 4138 Mentor Teachers

7.2 Review Local School Calendars for 2023-24

7.3  Review Preliminary 2023-24 Budget

7-4  Review Possible Superintendent/Principal Salary Schedule and Job
Description



7.5
7.6

7-7

7.8
79

Review 2023-24 Classified Salary Schedules

Discuss Possibility of Purchasing a SMART Board for the Classroom
Enrollment and ADA (Average Daily Attendance) — Implications for
Lapsation

RESIG Inspection Findings Report

CDE Affordable Connectivity Program

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action — No Action Taken

8.1
8.2

8.3

8.4

Approve 2023-24 Certificated Salary Schedule with 6.56% COLA
Discuss/Review Kashia & SCOE Contract — Personnel Coverage for
Remainder of 2022-23 and 2023-24 School Year

Discuss Kashia Employee/Vendor/Contractor Coverage & Vacancies for
Remainder of 2022-23 and Needs for 2023-24 School Year

Approve Resolution #05102023 Hazard Mitigation Plan

9. Adjourn to Closed Session — 5:11 p.m.

Government Code: 3549.1 & 54957.6
Personnel — Business Manager

10. Reconvene to Open Session 6:30 p.m.

11. Reportable Action from Closed Session

The Board took no action from Closed Session.

12. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
12.1 Board Policies
12.2 Budget Updates
12.3 Preliminary 2023-24 Budget
12.4 LCAP
12.5 2023-24 Calendar
12.6 Quarterly Uniform Complaints Report
12.7 2023-24 Staffing

13. Meeting Adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, June 7, 2023 — Public Hearings
Wednesday, June 14, 2023 — Regular Meeting

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Rick Parrish, Clerk



Wd252 €202 24 unr ‘(NITdINOdd) uidwod ed Jo) paieisuas elysey - 910

| abed

‘pancidde aq syosy) Buipsossid |
BU} Jey) papUSLILIODaI SI}| "S88)sNI] JO pJeog 8y} O UoezZIoyine pue Aiod S101sIq Ul UM 8DUBPIODOE Ul penss| uaaq aAey syasyp Buipsoaid ay|

9y spleoq uoped|idyin
8L¥S) s3jooq 0LEV-LO undwod med €£z0z/50/+0 Srivs6l
¥£'658'L z6'061 80lAJBS poO) 004¥-10
89°/9 suone}s ysem Y]
vL€s se)jddns |elpoisno €GEV-10
L0621 uoldoauuod Jsulayle
LG EvL'L sdojde] ¢ over-10
£6°98 salddns pa |eidads
80°0EL so||ddns woolisseo
108 yoogq 0LEP-10 uidwod med £z0z/62/€0 £zTes6l
62292 S18£101289668/.0. L16S-10 SUOHEDIUNWWIOYD JBNUOIY  €Z0Z/62/E0 ZTTes61
00081 009-7/8'66G-7.8 aunl 0} |ude z€86-10 ou| swely ' 483 €202/62/€0 L2ZES6L
L9°6¥1 sauoydpeay OLEY-10 uidwod med €£z0¢/22/c0 £vlzsel
00'6L 0€S6# unoooe 0085-10 asdvOSN  £202/ze2/c0 Zrlzsel
88'8¥ sho €SEY-10 ueuLYOY BINET  £202/22/€0 Lylesel
¥z £eErsozLelL 095610 uuelN ewouog ABojoday  £202Z/SL/E0 860561
6295 18°eh suoyd Aousbiswe €6EY-10
z6°Ch syooq OLEY-10 udwod med €£z0zZ/51/€0 1520561
18'8p1 ¥0'88 GGOEELEREYS
£8°09 L 1 ¥990296€6 025510 OUIOB|3 § seD dyIded  £20Z/SL/ED 9510561
5258 Bugundiabuy 1025-10 PNOIDON UBBI0D  £20Z/5L/E0 GG/0G61
#0'09¢ #0'952 pooj} ezzid 00.¥-10
00'¥ d OLEYLO UBLWIYOY BINBT  €Z0Z/SL/ED $520664
A dadt Jounw €GEY-10 preAlllH  €20Z/SL/E0 €G/0561
00'GEZ pus teaf ybnouy: pajsnipe 0¥85-10 Bumnsuog ABolouyoal Al £20zZ/51/£0 2510561
€C'GEY 08°LEC cw_u._wm - $)00Y - SPJOD UoIsualxXe - WNNoBA €GEP-10
26'L€ xoq Aoy 910 0SEY-10
166G $)00q 0LEP-10 undwod med £20z/80/€0 9EL6VBL
9Lz L L/8ETEVEST 0285-10 o308(3 'g seD oyed  £20Z/80/€0 GELBYEL
ETA sjamo} Jaded £GEY-10 piefllH  £202/80/£0 YELEY6
00'¥¥L s|eaw Aieniqay 0085-10 SEIOBIN M SIoUBIY  £202/80/€0 €ELBT6L
167 kL 9ezy ojsem preh
6562 1s0dwos 0955-10 L/8g-BWOUOS  £202/L0/S0 199/v61
£8°€06'CL Jojessiuiwpy ousiqg 8€85-10 P3 JO 82140 Auno ewouos  £Z0Z/10/S0 999./¥61
05°20L'E dn ues|o 'uns dwnp ‘mow ‘jes Jeem 0085-10 Buimon suiey  £z0z/10/€0 G99.161
608 lasuadsip jomo} €GEP-10 pieAlH  £z02/1.0/£0 ¥99.¥61
95292 - §18€101289658220/ 1165710 ) - SUOREDJUNLULLOY JSNUOL]  £202/10/E0  £99/t61
junouwly junowy juswIwIoD j09[qo-pung J0 13puQ ayj o} Aed ajeq JaquinN
3o9Yyo posuadxgy Noays ¥oayo

£202/1€/50 Ubnoayy £202/10/c0 Paleq SHI9Y9d

uoday pleog oz Aedbay



WdZG:Z £20Z 21 unr (NITdINOdd) ulidwod led 1o} pejeiauss elYsey - 9r0
€ Jo Z obed ‘parcidde aqg syoeyy buipsosid w
i ] : 8yj 1By} papuswwiossl S| "ss8)sni| Jo pJeog sy Jo uolezuoyine pue Ad)jo4 S0UIsig BUl Ylim S0UBpIOIOE Ul Panss] Usag aAey syoay)D Buipeseid syl

040802 9zZIv0'6LIV0'CLIV0 0085-10 Bunaidiau] snbiunwwod  £20Z/04/S0 LEVLO6L
05299 90IW 0} BNP UBA UBD[D 0€95-10 flieg 4 NUdy  £202/04/50 9evLo6L
zZl'ell'e JouseLIl/WBISAS |BloueUl 1185710 P3 JO 920 AJUNOD BWOUOS  £20Z/£0/50 £656561
59902 FAAC] sano|b ‘sbeq sbeqieb
¥8ee 90140 Jo} UonE)S Uysem ahe €GEV-10
60°/9 2iydesBosb reuoneu;Aeuow Aejd/syooq OLEY-10 ulidwod med £z0z/€0/50 2656561
€8'65¥ €202 8 ABIN JO yoom |aABl 0025-10 usiLed sus9  £z0Z/c0/S0 16S6S61
16'F iy OLEP-L0 UBWIYOY BINET  £202/£0/50 065656+
8¥'ZEL JuBLIEM DBJEPSIE}S G1S6-L0 41D 1) OINY Sl £Z20Z/£0/S0 6856561
SY'9eZ S8l pooy/Buiues|o usyoyy - 02)s00 06EV-10
0zZ'Zs sel|ddns wooJsse(o - duy pioy 0LEP-LO ZinYy BUBLPY  £Z0Z/£0/S0 8856561
67051 poojaybiipiooy 0LEP-10 undwod wed  £202/92/%0 GP98G6L
£8'65% abesjiw pue ybiu Z 0025-+0 usiled aua9  £202/92/70 ¥v98561
86°2SY s)00q/dy paly GBE-L0 UBLIYOY BINET  £20Z/92/+0 EV98G6L
00'06 660-1.8 ZE8S-1L0 ou| sWelY ® 483 £202/92/40 Tr9o8s6l
LG 2€0'L 520128002 016510 sebuswy  £z202/92/%0 1798561
000£9'L \#€2-2C 128G-L0 Aouepunoooy yojeoy usydels  £z0z/61/70 zecls6l
SyLie £EEPSOTLRL 0955-10 ulep ewouog ABojodey  £Z02/6L/0 LEELGEL
SOpLL olqe} olpoliad 'Leyd'sy00q OLEP-10 © undwod med  £20z/61/70 0EELG61
01'8se 60°Z¢ GSOCELEBEYE
z6'ee L1 ¥990/96€6
6002 L2/8ETEVERT 0Z5S-10 o109|3 B seD olided  £20Z/64/V0 62£2561
6579 $)00q/381ddns WooIssEl 0LEP-LO Ueulyoy BINBT  £20Z/61/40 8TZELS6L
00 LY Bunuudiebulg yaiep 298510 90O Bununoooy soisnr jo uswpedeq  £20zZ/61H/P0 1ze.561
0s2Le d3i 0085-10 D77 ssessy uofeoluniwod enbiun €202/ 140 0685561
¥8°'€06'¢1 Jojensiuwpy pusia 8E85-10 P3 JO 800 Aunod BwoUoS  £202/ZLIY0 6885561
96'¥¥e 95°¢6 lejses Ol d 06€¥-10
0t LS sieo Aquep OLEY-LO uidwod med €z0z/ZL/v0 888556
6z's8 Bugundisbuy 1025-10 Elould J91S87  £20Z/Z L0 1885661
18298 S10}0J puE sayelq 0€95-10 11D 81eD oINy Sl €202/Z L /Y0 9886661
00'952 uea yosey 0085-10 See M sloueld  §20zZ/ZL/Y0 6886561
088l LIET §12S0TY6 GGS6-10 “1da( juatudojens( yuswholdws  €20z/Z1/¥0 885561
STAST:] Bunuudiatuy 102510 ZInY BUBLIPY  £202/Z 1170 £88GG661
00'S81 uonoadsuy Jejesy adijo 008S-10 ou| a1y '3 188 Moo AslleA  £202/50/40 orLyGEl
2,259 00501 Bunundiebuy 2985-10
00622 diny pay uehiq g GBEY- L0
- 85y, S soddns a0y OGEP-10 B ) ~ undwod ed  £20Z/S0/40 SrLyS6l
junowy unowy jusaWWon 199[qO-pung 40 13paQ 3y} 0} Aedq ajeq JaquinN
3oaysn pasuadx3g ¥oayo Noayo

£€202/1€/50 UBnoau £20z/1.0/£0 Pa3eA SHI9YD

uoday pleog ozl Aedbay



Wd.G:Z €202 L unr {NINdNOdd) ulldwod Wed Jo} pajesauss elysey - 9170
‘panocidde aq syosys Butpesaid
34¥ D53 8U] JeU) pepuaLUWIODal S1 ]| 'S88)snl] JO pJeog ay) JO UOIIBZIOYINE pue Ad1|04 S,1011SIg 84} YlIm SOUBPIODSE Ul panss| Uaaq aAey syoayD Buipasald ay
€0°L1£°08 {(3unowy 328y9) 19N
00" Anger xe| se|eg piedun ssen
€0°LLE'08 Ll $%08YD JO JaquInN |01
€0°21£'08 W pun4 |eseus9) L0
junouwy pasuadx3 uno) %¥d3yoH uonduosag pun4

Arewwng pun4

£0°2LE08 3 $)93Y9 J0 JaquInN [BJO
¥2'951 Jauoy 0LEP-10 ulidwod med £z0Z/¥2/50 96£7961
ZViv9 Z aunr 0} 0¢ ABIA 4O YoM 0025-10 ustied susS  £zZ0zZ/vZ/S0 GBEYI6L
Y9'¥59 aA[eA seb pue Jsonpur mau 0085-10 ou| 1y '3 JeaH HOJWoD AB|leA  £202/21/S0 1662961
£8°€06'l Jojessiuiwpy usiq 8€85-10 P340 90O AUNOD BWOUOS  £202/L1/S0 9662961
Sv'LLe £8E¥59Z1L81L 0955-10 uue ewouog ABoj0odY  £Z02/L1/50 6662961
¥9'65 $400q oljoeud 0LEP-10 uldwiod med  €20z/21/50 662961
£8'65% Zz AeN 4O aam 0025-10 yslied susD  £20Z/L1/G0 £662961
65'CHS G6'%9 1 1#990296€6

Ge'plE | £/8E2EPEST 0255-10

62°¢01 SGOEELEBEY 05610 dlJ08|3 B SED oWIded  £202/21/50 7662961
00°6ve'L SOABS| MO|(/MOWAEBPOOM 008510 Buimopy s,ueiN  £202/21/50 1662961
zZ1'6ez suadposfoid souaios/dis piay 0LEP-L0 uewJyoy emneq  £z20z/. /S0 0662961
00°052't Slelisjew 1§ saul| AjjaUIBILY 0085-10 uewsg v UBINT  £202/21/S0 63862961
18°6¥E'E Buneidisyul g ke oy | Aey 0085-10 Bunaidisiu| snbunwwod  £202/21/50 8862961
¥8'991'} cLishyvLLL 0155-10 sebuswy  £202/21/S0 1862961
00'52S ssjnuIW 43| 0085-10 071 ss@ssy uopediuNWwWo) anbuny  €20zZ/01/50 PrLo61
6.'601 2150 % 4 mgm:memzw __ocma

1'99¢ aweb Absjens/iouo) WooISSED 0LE¥-10 utidwod med €20z/01/S0 cyv1961
£8°65¥ 61/50 01 G1/50 JO 3oam Y} o} [oABS 0025-10 ysluued sus9  £z20zZ/01/50 Zri1Lo6l
00°25¥ Hodal seok ¢ VYIHY £202 0085-10 Buninsuod AegIoN egp plouIeD I Haqoy  £20Z/0L/S0 LypL96L
85'9Z1 109foud pe OLEP-LO UeuLYyoy BINET  £Z02/0L/S0 v L96L
L0€68 ZZ}# Junoooe [udy 00.%-10 1oMieULadNS BlRlENS  £20Z/01/S0 6ev1961
00912 . - ~ hkenep [eaw ~ 008G-10 ~ sepenysiuely £z0zZ/0L/SO 8EVL961
junowy unowy juswwo) jo9lqo-puny J0 JapaQ ay) o) Aed . ) .m...umu JagquinN
b I pasuadx3g ¥oayo NoYo

Joday pieog

£202/1€/S0 UBnoJyl £20z/10/S0 PajeQg SH29YD

ozl Aedbay




4/12/23, 10:07 AM Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report - January 1, 2023 -
March 31, 2023

Education Code §35186(d): A school district shall report summarized data on the nature
and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of
schools and the governing board of the school district. The summaries shall be publicly
reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of
the school district. The report shall include the number of complaints by general subject
area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The complaints and written
responses shall be available as public records.

@ ppomplin@kashiaesd.org (not shared) Switch account

@ Draft saved

* Required

Name of District

Kashia School District

Name and Title of Person Reporting *

Patti Pomplin

i

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScGmIO0izdupiLw2wmDEvGbCe90H 1 DU7KNAUNjumdqeEfSREA/viewform?pli=1 1/4



4/12/23, 10:07 AM Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Phone Number *

707-321-5849

Email Address *

ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

@ There were 0 complaints received during this quarter.

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

Clear selection

TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT *

There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

FACILITIES *

There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

hitps://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScGmIO0izdupil w2wmDEvGbCe90H 1DU7kNAuUNjumdgeEfSREA/viewform?pli=1 2/4



4/12/23, 10:07 AM Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Complaint Details

Your answer

TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT

Complaint Details

Your answer

FACILITIES

Complaint Details

Your answer

Clear form

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This form was created inside of Sonoma County Office of Education. Report Abuse

Google Forms

2

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLScGmIO0izdupiLw2wmDEvGbCe90H1DU7kNAuNjumdqe Ef5SREA/viewform?pli=1 3/4



INdBS'Z €202 21 unr (NITdINOdd) uidwod med Jo} pajessussy elysey - 90
140y afied
NGO EEFYREE pIpayoshieles Aq padnois  uonosjes
WVZP:LL 2202 81 INf ‘NITdNOdd MOy XEW 0 SMOY 4O # ON  Palgeuz onsy
WYOY:LL 220Z 81 INT ‘NINdINOdd ULIN|oD) XEN 0 suwn(o) Jo # ON % Pid Aed
JUSLWBAON ABSIBAILUY 00" siseg
Z202/10/20
00°2) 9
ueAp adueusuBN poo4 ueIpoISNS apy
00°ZL o'z 0021 0021 ov'le S
uep souBUSUERIN poo4 ueipoisnd oply
0591 0802 05'9L 05°9} 08°02 ¥
UBA soueuUsjUIBN poo4 uelpolsny) oaply
009l 096} 00°9) 0091 0Z°0z €
uep aoueUSUIB poo4 uelpoysny oaply
05°G) 0961 0SSl 05°G1 0961 z
ueAp souBUBUIBIA poo4 uelpolsnd oaply
B - - 00 006l 006 o 006l 0061 L
| _ N3A NVYA IVIN 004 sno ay _

S3LVd ATJNOH

joysdeug s|npaysg Alejes

B66PAYISIES

uado - 2Z0zZ/1L0/L0

payisse|D - £2SSV 1D aInpayss Alejes




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7. 3
RESIG Inspection Findings Report

Attached please find Kashia’s findings based on RESIG’s inspection conducted on February
16, 2023 with Tami Bell.

The required written response will be provided no later than April 215t to RESIG.
The custodial closet should be cleaned and cleared by the board meeting.

Eye wash stations have been ordered for both the custodial closet and the classroom and will
be mounted once received.

Securing shelving units is on Kevin Hewitt’s list.
All outdated and unused cleaning supplies will be disposed of.

A list of supplies, starting with the custodial closet, will be made in order to obtain required
MSDS sheets.

All required Plans, using the links attached as well as the examples provided by Horicon, are
in the process of being prepared and will be shared with RESIG as well as the board once
approved.

An AHERA inspection is in the works and will occur along with Horicon’s site inspection.

All requirements will be met on or before the required June 30, 2023 deadline.



RESTG

REDWODD EMPIRE SCHOOLS' INSURANCE GRODUP
Serving schools since 1979

INSPECTION FINDINGS REPORT
KASHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Prepared For:
Patti Pomplin,

CBO
Kashia School District

Prepared By:

Christine Dektor
Environmental Health and Safety Specialist
Redwood Empire Schools’ Insurance Group

March 23, 2023

Please respond to this report by:
4/21/2023



SITE SAFETY INSPECTION — REPORT OF FINDINGS

I would like to thank Tami Bell for taking the time to meet with me on February 16. We toured
Kashia School (31510 Skaggs Springs Rd., 95480).

Areas inspected at the sites included the kitchen and custodial closet. This year’s focused
inspection was a review of the following written plans: AHERA, Comprehensive Safe School,
Bloodborne Pathogens, Injury and lliness Prevention, Hazard Communication, Emergency
Operations Plan, and the Lockout/Tagout Plan. This letter summarizes our inspection findings.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

e Review the Environmental, Health, and Safety Questionnaire with the appropriate
district representative.

e Discuss safety and risk management programs.

e Conduct a visual inspection of specific areas of the campus and analyze for potential
hazards and non-compliance with applicable environmental, health and safety
requirements.

FINDINGS AND DISCUSSION

This inspection revealed several hazardous conditions that present a significant risk of severe
injury and require immediate corrective action at the school sites inspected. For example,
chemicals, including flammable materials, in the custodial closet were not stored properly;
eyewash stations were also missing in areas where chemicals are mixed. Mitigation of the items
in the following tables will help reduce the possibility of injuries and bring the district into
compliance with applicable Cal/OSHA, Cal/EPA, and DSA standards and requirements.

In addition, several written safety plans were reviewed, and findings have been noted in the
section labeled “Survey of Written Safety Plans.” Some required written plans are not available
and should be developed as soon as possible to comply with requirements.

Although classrooms were not included in this inspection, regular reminders to teachers
regarding the following concerns would be prudent:
¢ keep the quantity of flammable materials on the walls to <20%
e remove all personal cleaning supplies from the classroom or store so that they cannot
be accessed by children
e do not store heavy items up high
e request that shelves and cabinets over three feet tall be secured, especially if they could
fall on students or block an exit

RESIG appreciates the opportunity to assist Kashia School District in minimizing loss,
maintaining compliance, and reducing risk. If you have any questions regarding the content of



this report, or if | can be of further assistance, please contact me (cdektor@resig.org; 836-
0779x110).

Survey of Written Safety Plans

The school does not have an Emergency Operations Plan. The site does conduct regular drills.
We recommend developing an Emergency Operations Plan. RESIG has a model Emergency
Operations Plan that can be used as a template. Contact C. Dektor for a copy of the model EOP

The Comprehensive Safe Schools’ Plan was updated for the 22/23 school year. The plan was
reviewed by Sonoma County Sheriff and the Sea Ranch Fire Protection District. The plan does
not include the following components:
e Child abuse and neglect reporting procedures
Suspension/expulsion policies and procedure
Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous students
Discrimination and harassment policy that includes hate crime reporting
Schoolwide dress code
e Procedures for safe ingress and egress
We recommend updating the plan with the components noted above.

The district does not have a written Bloodborne Pathogens Plan. We recommend developing a
written Bloodborne Pathogens Plan. Consider using the template available through the CA
Dept. of Industrial Relations.

The district does not have a written Injury and lliness Prevention Plan. We recommend
developing an Injury and lliness Prevention Plan using State Fund’s IIPP Builder, which can be
found at https://statefundca.scif.com/safety/iipp. Due to the small size of the district, there
may be portions that do not apply.

The district does not have a written Hazard Communications Plan. We recommend developing
a Hazard Communications Plan. Consider using the Cal/OSHA guide which can be found at:
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/dosh publications/hazcom.pdf

Based on discussion with T. Bell, the district does not need a Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) Plan as all
electrical work is contracted.

The district does not have a written COVID-19 Prevention Program. We recommend developing
a COVID-19 Prevention Plan, and the recommended template is attached to the accompanying
email.



The district has not submitted a Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) indicating the
presence of large propane tanks on-site. We recommend submitting an HMBP as soon as
possible; the website for submittal is https://cers.calepa.ca.gov/.

Based on discussion with T. Bell, the district does not need a LockOut/TagOut plan.

No AHERA Management Plan, inspections, or surveillances were available. Staff training has not
been conducted recently. We recommend conducting an AHERA inspection, developing an
AHERA management plan, and initiating 6-month surveillances. Copies of this information
should be available at the school office. We also recommend providing appropriate annual
training for staff that may interact with asbestos during the course of their work and the LEA
(Local Educational Agency) designee.

Some flammable Custodial Dispose of flammables or

chemicals have not been closet store all such chemicals in

stored in an approved a flammables storage

flammables storage cabinet. One cabinet for

cabinet. the school site should be
adequate.

No eyewash station Custodial Install and maintain

immediately available. closet, hands-free eyewash

kitchen stations in all areas where

chemicals are mixed.
Eyewash stations shall be
in accessible locations
that require no more
than 10 seconds for the
injured person to reach.

The area is very messy Custodial Clean up space, properly

and crowded. closet disposing of unneeded
materials. Use shelving
and cabinets to organize
remaining items.

SDS sheets for chemicals Custodial Maintain copies of SDS

could not be located. closet for all chemicals in
storage area and at the
school office.

Shelf is not secure. Custodial Secure shelves to prevent

closet from toppling in an

earthguake.




LIMITATIONS

This report is an original work product. This document is confidential and for the exclusive use
of the client. This report is protected by the Copyright Act, Section 17 USC, and has been
prepared for the sole and exclusive use of the client.

The conclusions, opinions, and recommendations presented in this report are based solely on
the information and data available to the inspector during the course of the site inspection.
Factual information provided by the district, building owner, or their representative regarding
the operations, conditions, maintenance and repairs, or historical information were presumed
to be accurate and complete. RESIG is not responsible for the accuracy of information provided
by others. The conclusions presented in this report are based upon conditions that existed at
the time of the inspection. Future changes in site conditions and future information generated
regarding the site, may result in a need to re-inspect the site.

Additional information that was not readily available, hidden, undiscovered, inaccessible, or are
not part of the findings presented herein, may result in the modification of the conclusions and
recommendations made herein.

RESIG’s scope of services did not include the assessment, sampling or identification of lead
based paint, asbestos containing materials or any other potentially hazardous or controlled
substances.

RESIG is not a law firm, and therefore, makes no representations regarding any potential
liability of any person or entity for site conditions. RESIG is not qualified to present medical
advice. If any past, present or future health issues are in question, it is recommended that the
findings of this report be presented to a qualified medical professional for review and
evaluation.

RESIG has conducted an occupational health and safety site inspection to evaluate specific
conditions at the subject property using reasonable and prudent investigative techniques.
RESIG assumes no liability or responsibility for claims that may arise out of failure to identify,
correct, remediate, or abate problems that may exist at the subject property.



WdBS'Z €20Z Z1 unr (NiTdINOdd) uildwod med 1o} pejeisuss elysey - 970
| jo | abed _

b wﬂ@ ol 3dvDSs3 | pipsyosAieles Aq pednois  uoiosieg
WV9E:LL 220Z 8L INf ‘NITdNOdd MOY XB 0 SMOY JO # ON pa|geL3 onsy
WVPE:LL 2202 8L INP ‘NITdNOdd uwinied e 0 suwnog 4o # ON % Pld Aed
JLISWSAOIN AIBSIBAILUUY 00’ siseg

00°'241'22 00229'c2 00°€91'02 00°959'99 00°L¥L'€9 oL

00°€00'52 00¥2G'1LL 0068189 00'824'%9 00'69¢'1L9 6

00°168'2L 00°245'69 00°992'99 0015629 00'8£9'65 8

00°9€8°04 00'819'29 00°46€'¥9 0092119 00°9G66°25 L

00°0¥8'89 00ZL2'59 00°165'29 00°2S¥'65 00°€2€'95 9

00'106'99 00'858'€9 0091809 00'842'2G 00°€92'GS [

00°€10'59 0009029 0090165 00'8¥L'95 00°€6L'cS 12

00°€LZ'e9 00°60£'09 00'6EY'2G 00°695'S 00°669°LS €

00°ELS L9 00'609'8S 0061865 00°220'€S 00°'S5¥8°0S z

e - - 00°€16'6S 00'600'25 _00'6LZ'YS _ 00°sES'lS 00'¥60°0S - L

06 | Gl 09 Sv 0¢

S3LVYH TVNNNY

joysdeus s|npayog Alejeg

uado - 2z0z/10/20
pajesyiuL) - £Z0Z1Y3D 8|npayos Atejeg

B66P3YISIES




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Kashia Elementary School District
CDS Code: 49 70888 6052013

School Year: 2023-24

LEA contact information:

Dan Blake

Interim Superintendent/Principal

dblake@scoe.org

(707) 524-2780

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Al federal funds, ~All Other LCFF fu
$104,244 , 19% 1 $271,564 ,49%
Total LCFF funds g <

$311,472
S6 %

All local funds,
$120,100, 21%

entration grants,
$39,908, 7%

All other state funds,
524,800, 4%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Kashia Elementary School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Kashia Elementary School District Page 1 of 53




The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Kashia Elementary School
District is $565,660, of which $311,472 is Local Contro! Funding Formula (LCFF), $24,800 is other state funds,
$120,100 is local funds, and $104,244 is federal funds. Of the $311,472 in LCFF Funds, $39,908 is generated
based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Kashia Elementary School District Page 2 of 53



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 500,000

$ jgg’ggg | Total Budgeted |
$ ’ | General Fund ;
$ 350,000 | Expenditures, i
$ 300,000 | $467,536 |
$ 250,000 :

$ 200,000 | S |

$ 150 000 ; Total E(’;judgeted {

’ 1 Expenditures in |

$ 100,000 | the LCAP |

$ 50,0$00 | $204,343 |
O N = e pa ]

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Kashia Elementary School District plans to spend for 2023-24.
It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Kashia Elementary School District plans to spend $467,536
for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $204,343 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $263,183 is
not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the
following:

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year

In 2023-24, Kashia Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $39,908 based on the enroliment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Kashia Elementary School District must describe how it -
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Kashia Elementary School District
plans to spend $51,613 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Kashia Elementary School District Page 3 of 53



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2022-23

Prior Year Expenditures: increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

01 Total Budgeted Expenditures for

High Needs Students in the L $51,763
LCAP 1ot IR == Q- T S e
1 Actual Expenditures for High r S E25 0 o T g Ty L ISRy LN At ]
Needs Students in LCAP | $65,907 |
L_ |

S0 $10,000 $20,000 $30,000 $40,000 $50,000 $ 60,000 $70,000

This chart compares what Kashia Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Kashia Elementary
School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services
for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Kashia Elementary School District's LCAP
budgeted $51,763 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Kashia
Elementary School District actually spent $65,907 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs
students in 2022-23.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Kashia Elementary School District Page 4 of 53



€5 Jo G 98e( 12143513 |00Y2S AlelUaWa|] BIYSE) 10} UB|d ANjIQEIUNODDY PUE |0J1U0D [BI07 $2-£20T

S|y olwepeoe yym abenbue| pue ainno elyseyj sejelbajul jey) JuswuoliAus Buiuies| e Buipinoid e

sanienb anbiun pue jenusajod ||} s18y) dojeAsp o0} sjuspnys Buuedaid e

SI9Y10 pue J|os Joj 10adsas pue ‘uonessdood ‘eoueldacoe ‘uoissedwod sabeinoous jey) sisydsowie ue bugowold e
A}8100S Ul uoiouny 01 A1essa08uU S||S DIWBped. By} Sjuspnis bulyoes|

oous||ooxa buiziseydwy .

:uoiIssiW 1no 03 sn diay 1ey; sjeob |eyuswiepuny oAl ale aisy] |

_

*s19Y30 10} Bues e dojensp pue ‘AllunwWod pue ainyind Biysey| a8y} }oadsal pue puejsiapun ‘ajl| ||e Jo AisIaAlp |

ay) Joj 19adsal pue Buipuelsiapun ue dojaaap ‘Joiaeyaq 419y} 1oy Ajjigisuodsa. aye) 0] ules| sjuspnls JNQ "PHUOM [eln}nd-ljnw pue BuiBueys |
e 0] JueAs|al Bupjew-uolsiosp pue Buiajos-we|qo.d 1oy papasu s|is Bupjuiyl oy} yim Buole ‘sbBpsimouy JO S||IxS diseq sy} alinboe mEm_uEm_

*SJUBPN]S |[E JO} JUBLILOIIAUS BuLinunu pue saluoddns e spiaoid 0} [00yog AlBjuBWS|T BIYSE)] JO UOISSIW 8} SI Y| |

.wmwoo:mm
21NN} pue uoieonpa BuiNuIUOD 113y} Jo} AIBSSS08U S||IXS |BID0S YIM PasSNjul WNNOLIND djwspede paseq-peoiq e ules| 0} painunu aie
| uaJpliyo ‘ApAneals pue uoneaouul sebeinoous ey} ajewlo Buluies| e UlYIAA “Mmoliowo} 104 sBuim weyy Buipiroid sjiym ‘sjoos Jisyy Jo usIpiyo |
7 Buiyoes) ‘uolipel) pue a4n}no elysey Yum pusjq Buiuies| pue Buiyoes) asaym Ajunwiwos jooyos e st jouisiq [eoyos Aejusws|3 eiyse oyl !

“v3J7 8y} 0] a|qesldde se ‘z|—uspuebispuy [euonisuel; sepelb ul sjuapnis s)l pue ‘sjooyds syl ‘37 auj Jo uonduosep v
uoljeulLioju] |elaudn)

[¥z-¢z0z] Aewwng ue|d

0822-v2¢s (202) [edidundauspusiuiadng Wiy |
Bi0'200s®8NE|IqP oxejg ueq, 101381 |00Y2S Alejuslus|g elysey

‘suoyd pue jewsy

== AT e e

9|l puE aWeN JoBIuoD swep (y37) Aouaby |euoneonpg |eo0|

-aje|dwa) ayj mojjos (dvoD1) ueid ANjigeIunosoy pue [o13uos) [e207 ay) Bunsjdwos 10} suonyonsui sy

ue|d A31jiqeluno29y pue [043U07) [eD07]



€5 40 g 98ey 1213517 |00Y2S Aleluauwia|g elYse) 40 ueld AM[IGeIUNODDY PUE [04IUO) [BIOT] Z-E20Z

JoWW JOU pIepUE)sS UM SJUSPNIS X = S[eAeT JusWaAsIyDY |
piepuels mojaq sjuspnis X = € wie|o |
pJepue}s mojeq sjuapnis X = g wiej)
piepuEls Mojaq SjuSpNIS X = | Wie|D |

UIBIN Ul Pa1sa) SjuepnIs £ 8y} JO|
19w Apeau plepuels sjuspnis X ‘JoW Jou pJepue)s sjuspnis X = S[eAaT EmEm>mEo<"
| pJepuUE]s Jesu sjuapnis X ‘pJepuels Mofaq Sjuspnis X = i Wiejn) |
pJepuE]s Jesu sjuapnis X ‘pJEpUE)S mojaq Sjuspnis X = € E_m_o_m
pJepuejs Jesu sjuepnis X ‘pJEPUBIS MO8 SJuspn)s X = Z WielD |

pJepuels Jeau Juspnis X ‘pIepuB)s MoJeg SJUspnIs X = | WieD |

m. V13 Ul palsel siaprs J 940,

[378V1IVAY SI VLVA ONILSIL IONO a3aay 3d T1IM MO39 SHIFWNN m__._.:_

‘pleoqyseq auj uo sduewlopad Jo seale sbuelQ JO Pay Ou aie aJsy} ‘(SJUBpn)s [B]0} ) $8ZIS SSE|D/|00YIS [[BWS BU} 0} m:om
__

‘Sesle asoy) ssaippe 0} uaxe} sdejs Aue pue ‘siojeolpu) pieoqyseq uo sdnosb juspnys Buowe sdeb souewiopad JuesyuBIS pue souewlopuad
mo| Jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep |e20| pue pieoqyse( 0 M3IABI B UO paseq jusweaoldw jueosyubls pesu ey} seaie Aue jo uopdussep vy

poaN pauiuap| :suonoaley

_

|
__ ‘uonesnp3 Jo 8oy AlUNoD BWOUOS Bu} WO yels pelenuspalo Ag pepiroid uesq sey poddns [euonippy sjuspns elyses] juble sy
_toaa:woyov_m_mco_uozbwc_mE:-__Emwm__mzwm_msommuUm_m_ucmvmhommL:owwoum_pmcwmnmms<m_._mr:.‘_mo\:oo:om mN-NNomm:Hmc_Sn_

|
|
|

"%8’1 8 JO ).l WsIvsjuasge DIUOJYD B YIM Snooj Juediubis spasu jey) BaJe Ue [|1S SI 80UBPUS)E JUSPNIS

"BJep |B00| pue (pieoqyseq) PAEOquseq |00YdS BIUIOJIED BU) JO MBIARI B UO paseq sseiB0id 10/pue sassa0ons Jo uonduoasep v
$9SS900Ng suol}od|joy



€6 40 / 984 10L1S1Q [00y2S AJRIUBWS|T BIYSEY 10} UB|d AYIGBIUNOIOY PUE [03U0) [BD0] HT-E20T

| °IS0 404 a|qibe jou sI yo_:w_m_ |ooyosg m_cmmx_

EmEm>o_aE_ |jooyos pue juapnys poddns 0} cm_a 9: Qm:_m>o pue Jojiuow |[IM Y3 au} moy jo uonduosep y
ssauaAnooyg bunenjeag pue Burioyiuoy

| - g Mwo lo} 8|qibije jou sI 1o1ISIJ |00YOS m_cwmx“

‘'sue|d juswiaaoidwi pue toaa:m m>_wcmcmano mc_ao_m>mv ul m_oocow m_n_m__m Sl Joddns [jm 10 sey 3 eyl moy Jo uonduassp vy
sjooyss panpuspj ioj poddns

_ 1S90 40} 8|qibijs 10U S| Ho_bw_n_ _oosow m_cwmx

uswanosdwi pue uoddns eatsusyaidwod Joy 9)qibi|e aie Jeyl Y3 8y} Ul Sjooyds ay} 40 is|| <
pannusp| sjooyss

‘sydwoud Buimoljos ay; 0} puodsau }snw juswaaoidwi pue poddns aAisuayaldwod 1o} 8|qIbijd S|o0YOS 10 [O0YIS B UM Y3 uy

juswanoiduw) pue jJoddng aAlsuayaidwon

‘Spuey pue peay tmm£
— PIIyo 8joym sy Buiyoes) o] usAIb sI uonuany Juswebebus juspnis pue mocm_ocmtm. Juepn)s io:m_oco_a JUSPN}S S1E SBIE SN0} )T BYL |

‘peziseydws aq p|noys jey} sainjes) ey Aue mc_o:_oc_ dVD1 8y} JO MBIAIBAO Jolq

sIybIYBIH dvo



€5 Jo g a8ey 1PLISIQ |00YIS AleusWS|] BIYSE) 104 UR|d AI|IGRIUNOIDY PUE [0J3U0D [BIOT ¥Z-E207

‘uopeonpa |edisAyd Joj seunuoddo peses.ou) pue ‘seunpoddo duy piay aJow ‘ABojouyos) ypm Buijiom swiy siow pajsenbay :sjuepng

|
"SSaualeme [BINYND UO SN0 B Yim Aep [euononisuy ay) ut sposfoid pe s1ow epnoul IAA (SIeyoes |
|

| *AjUNWwwod owod BUIPUNOLINS BU) UO SBIPNS [ENYND JO Jusudojenap pafeinoous pue anoge sy} yim JusweslBe ul sem pieog sy pieog
_ |
_ 'SQJay pue sjue|d aAleU Yim uapieb |
| 8y Buipuedxs pue WNINDLIND 8100 Yum paubije sduy pial Jo Jaquinu ey Buises.ou) u; }saIs)ul os|e s| aisy] ‘spaau Aoela)l| Juspn)s sseippe

. 0} }sljeoads Buipess swil-|In} e 811y 0} peAigdal sey jooyds 8y 1ey) Bulpuny Juels sjsijenads Buipesy pue sayoeon) Aoetsy ay; Buisn ul
| }sedejul Buoys st auay ) ~eoe(d Buide; si jeyy Buluies) sy pue ‘jooyos sy jo Apwixoud ‘uni st jooyas sy moy yim Addey Ajjelsush aiy ‘sjusied |

.whmct.ma |leuoneonpa olioads Aq papiroid soeqpasy oy} Jo Alewwns

"spasu Buluies) jesp poddns o) jooyos Jayjoue Je weiboid e ul Juspnis SUO 4O EmEmom_aw
SU} PSpNIoUI Yoiym papasu selAes [e1oads Aue Se [|am Se sjuspnis spasu [eloads Jo UOISN|oUL 8Y} UM PSAJOAUI PUE Pa)NSLOD SBM vd13s

| -spesu|
| esou ssalppe 0] sa|bajes}s pue spesU SJUspN)S SSNOSIP 0] SISE] AJlEp B UO 4oUoes) WOOJISSE[O 38U} UM A[OAIJEIOGE||0D SHIOM BPIB WOoOoIsSEe|D) |
| _
‘sisules) ysl|bu3 ou aie alsyy se Dyd13 UB 8ABY JoU Se0p m_cmmv__

| 'Spedu 8soy) sseuppe 0} salbs)elis pue speau Juspnis ssnasip o) [ediouiiduspusiuuadns |
U} ynm Apusnbaly sejeloqe||od pue sjesw Jayoes) WOOISSE[D 8UO 8y "NED JO UoIUN B SARY JOU OP SAA - HUM Buiuiebieg aanos|jon |

"1ayoes} yum sbugesw uone)nsuod suo-uo-asuo ybnoiyy indul pepiroid sjuapnIS m_
_

'sbunesiy pleog Ajyiuopy |

.w:ODC_HCOO*

|
d juspnys sy} Jo azis |lews Ajswaixe sy} UsAID)

| Pue JenBal s| sal[iute) ypm JOBIUOD ‘(Sployasnoy om) Ul Sjuspnls g) [0oyas BIYSEY] Je uojendo

'dVvO7 8y buizijeuy aiojeq palepisuod sem juswabebus siy) moy pue sisuped [euoieonpe ebebus 9 pasn ssaooid ay) %o|>._mEE:m,<

siaulied |euoljeonp3 Buibebug




€6 10 6 98ed 1011351 [O0YIS AJRIUBWIS|T BIYSE) 10} UB|d AN|IGRIUNGIDY PUB [0JIU0D) |B20T $Z-EZ0T

‘Slequisw pleog pue ‘syjuspnis ‘syusied ‘epie ‘Jsyoes) woll indul Ag pesusnpul Apoaip sem|
Tv [e0D)) Juawabebus juspn)s pue (| |20D)) spiepuels [8As| apelb ul >oc®_o_u6._a vmwmohoc_ toaa:w 0] S|euslew _mco;mo:vm mau __o mc_mmcoSn__

‘slauped jeuoneonpa wodj indui o ,tomam AQ pasuanjul a1om eyl 4yD1 8y} jo Eomamm m£ ho uonduossp vy



£5 J0 0T 28ed

wn[noLIno paubije !
SpJepue]s 0} $Sa00e
aABY [[IM SJUSPNIS ||y |

12U3ISIA |ooYISs Alejuswa|] ejyse) o4 Ueld AH|IEIUNOIDY pUE [0JIUDD) |BDOT #Z-£20C

‘wiNNoLLIND paublje
SpJepuels 0] SS900e
eAey sjuspnis __<"

AlIny pue paubisse
Ajejendoidde oq|
___>> w._mcomou jo o\ooo_‘

vNImNON
| Joj awodino pauiseq

‘pajenuapalo |

—

awiooINQ € JesA

Io<m_._.9muw_mo
1e weiboid

uisjul Jayoesy,

ay) ybnouy) Jeysswes |
puooss ay} hou__
Jayoes) pajenuspalo |
B 9IN09S Ou.

a|ge sem |ooyas ay|
"Jayoes) pojenuspal
3y} se paAles osje |ed
IDUld/AUSpUBULIEdNg |
oy} |

“wnnoINo paubie

spJepue)s o} SS008

winjnoLINg paubile

Spiepuels 0] Ssadde

oAey sjuspns __<_ SABY |[IM S1UBPN]S ||V

Jad _umcm__m_
SSOD sjeusiey Jo % |

1202 ‘1 JoquanoN
SYNRENE Losomm;

8y} sweoa(q ose |e

“Jeak |00YoSs £Z-2Z0Z . dioundjjuspusjuiadns |

2y} JO Jo)ssuwies 1s.l) !

0s ‘1202 4890100

8| 104 "pajenuspald 10 pus ay e paubisal|

pue paubisse |
Ajojendoidde |
8le s1aydoes} Jo %001 |

awooinD ¢ JesA |

INg pajenuspalo |
pue paijenb

BWO2INQ | JBBA _

‘po|enuspalo
AlIny pue paubisse
Alojendoidde

Aliny sem Joyoes ] | aie siayoesy Jo %001

suljeseg

]

YH 01 pauodal
Se uolewJlojul
|enuapald pue

SJ9Yoea] JO JIsquinn

INET

m::wmm_ m:_tonom pue m:::wmos_

bco:q |[ooyas aoy B S| SpJepue)s |aA9)| wvmhm ] >omm_ucoa mc_wmwbc_ 159) ddSVVYD 8U} U0 S|aA9| >ocm_ocoa jusino cm>_o_

_mom w_E padojansp SeY Y31 a3yl AUm jo co_u,_.mcm,_axo c<

spJepue)s |aAg) mcm_m ut >ocm_ocoa Ul 8SB8I0UI UB memco_\cov ___>> mcwvaw L _moo_ _. 7

uondiosaq

# IE0O

_mow

SUOI}OY pue s|eos)



€5J0 TT 98ed

3uU3IsIg JooYIs >‘_mucwrcw_m_ eiyse) Joj ue|d >u:_n_mu.r_300u< pue j0J1u0D |ed07 {Z-£20¢

_ "sioule9)|

| abenbue| ysi|bug Aue|

‘siaules)
abenbue| ysiibug Aue

sjuepns 13 Aue

pJemo) ssaubouid
apew aAey oym sjidnd

ale Aay) a1aym wouy
|9A8] U0 aduUBApE

[llm sjuspnIs JO %08

Apuaiuno
ale Aay) aiaym Eot_
[8A8] BUO B3UBApE

Il SJUBPN)S JO %08 |

JO oW s}insaul

_ Bunse) ¢z-120¢
ul sjuspms Jo %0

| Vi3

10 JoW s}insal

Bunse) 2-0202
ul SjUSpnjs JO %0

V/N SABY JOU SS0p BIYSE} | SABY JOU SBOD BIYSEN | SABY JOU SSOP BIYSEY | 73 J0 abejusdlad
‘e . ‘Uley
Apuaiino Ul pJepuels papsaoxs Ul pJepuels papoodxa

(enoqe Jo
€ 19A97) pJepue)s 1aw
aARY SJUBPNIS JO 2,0

\AE

10} pJEpUE)S PBPSDIXd I0) PIBPUR)S POpPasIXs |

| 10 JoW SyNsal |

Bunse) gz-120¢
| Ul SJUSpPN}s JO %0

10 1oW ﬂ_:wwh_

Bunsey 12-020z |
Ut SJUSpN}S Jo %0 |

(snoge Jo
€ [8AS7) plepuels Jow
9ABY SJUBPNIS JO %0

$8100S YIBN ddSVYVD

S8100S V13 ddSVYVO

Juswissasse
| 3d pejepuew ajejs
8y} uo juajoyoud 1s9)
I SJUSPNIS JO %08

'€¢-¢c0c Ui
paia)sIuILIpe 10U 1S9 |

JUsuissosse

3d pejepuew

9jels ay) uo Jusiolold |
polsa) _Uwuwo”—
si1apelb yiG Jo %001 |

Jjuowissasse J4d
pajepuew s)e}s oy} |
uo jusoloud _uwuwwt_

SIUSPNS JO %00} |

sjusWISSaSSE
dd ®1e}S pue [B007

"Apnjs Jo ©s1N02 peolq

B 0] SS800B aABY |[IM
‘sjuapnis pajeolidnpun
Buipnpoul ‘sjuspnss ||y

spiepue)s |
aouewouad|

pue Jusaju0d o_EoUmomm
pejdope pieoq ajeis Jo|
uonejuswa|dwul Hxvoo:.

*Apn}s JO 95102 peOIq
e aAeY 0} w:c_Eoo“
sjuapnis pajeoljdnpun’
Buipnjout sjuspnis |1y

W.ULGUCMH_W _

aouewopad |

uonejuaswadwi %00} |

Buipnjoul syuapnis ||y

"UoIIEONPa |ein}nd
pue Buiuies| peseq

108loud Buipnpoul
Apnis Jo 8s1n02 peo.q |
B 8ABY 0] 9NUIJUOD |
sjuapnls v&mo__a:_u::m

spiepue;s|

aoueuwlopad

puE JUS}UO0D DlUBpEdE | pUE JUSJUOD DIWBPEOR | PUE JUBJUOD JlWBPERI.
pejdope pieoq sjess jo psjdope pJeoq sje;s Jo

uoneuswaldw %001

"Apnis Jo 8sn0o peo.q

B 0] $S9008B dABY
‘sjuspnis pajealidnpun |
Buipnioul ‘sjuspnis |y |

spJeo
Joday/sueld uosssj
ybnouyy pensesqo se
Apnjs Jo 8sin02 peolq
B 10} P8I8)j0 S8sIN0)

aouewnopad

pajdope pieoq aje;s jo
uonejuswaldwi %001

sSpiepuels |

uonessiuiwpe
Aq uonensssqo Jad
uonejustualdwi jo v,

(sprepue)s a13)
pue 810D UOCWWOD)
| ¥Z—€202 |

10} 8WO2INQ pailsa(

= L

SWOdINO € JEedB A

StUodINQ ¢ 1BB A

awooINQ | Jes )

(spsepuels g3

pue 8109 uoWWon))

auljoseqg

uonesjsiuiwpe
Ag uonensasqo

INET




€5 Jo 7T 98ed

11IsIQ [00Y2S Alejuawa|3 BlYse) 0} Ueld AM|IGRILNIDY PUE [0LU0D (8907 1T-E20T

[ _ " welbold 7
_m syy abenbue
m \cowcmw:_:_\,_ _ 7
| 00°0$ ‘pazijin mc_mn_ ._mmco_ ou wo_coca OON sojuoyd- ooN vl
| |
| |
_ _ ‘Aep |ooyos ojul pajelodiooul sasiolaxs BBOA |
L _ ‘ssau}l} JejnoseAolpied Buisealoul Ajjusiinouod sjiym sbuipunoins __
JO Ssaualeme asealoul 0} saliapoe Bupyiy/buiem painonis m
| | :
| ON 00 ow | uo uaye) sjyuapnis ‘juswdinbs spods ulom pue usyouq mom_amm uoneonp3 [eo1sAyg €l
|
u "SSDD J0 uoneuswa|du sweiboid.
ON 00°005'G$ m pue uolelbajul ﬂom_u@_ 8 pajepdn aq 0} SNUIUOD |jim E:_:o_t:o ‘so||ddns ‘syooqixe | 'l
|
| "auNnr-19gojo0 WOl pally os|e sem aply |euonon)suj mEF
_ -[In}  "48Yydes) WooIsSSe[O sy} se paAles ose [ediduldiuspusiuliadng
_m ay} ‘aliy Jeyj o} Jold "1eah |ooyos £zZ-gZ0Z dUl JO J19]1Salss puooas
ON 00'¥92°26$ | 8uiio} paubisse Ajejendoidde pue pally sem Jeyoes) pejenuepaid v Jayoes] | bl _
. Bunnguuon spund |eJo| _ - ) R :oza:owmo Nl  #uonoy.
SUoIy
- B 7 .w;mcum:ol w_wﬂtmm_ | wEmvmmﬂm a3
| @benbue| ysi|bug Aue| sbenbuej ysibug Aue sjuepnis 73 Aue|  Buipnpoui spiepuelg
V/N _ /B J0U S30D BIYSE) | By Jou wmov BIYSEY| | ©ABY JOU SB0p BIYSEY V9O 0} ss8%0e 13
_ ] ‘sloules| _ S10UIED) ]
_ “ _ abenbue| ysibug Aue| abenbue| ysibug Aue sjuepnis 13 Aue| 8)ey uoieodlyissepay
V/N| | ©ABY 10U SB0p BIYSE)| | BARY JOU SS0P BIYSEY | SABY JOU SB0p BIYSEY _mEmm_ ysioug
H .
__ | OVd13 sy
_ uo Aousjdyoud ysibug
¥2—£202 | Siiae 1 s e

- oy swooinQ pauisaq

—

awo2INQ ¢ JesA

BWOoNQO Z JeSA

BWo2NQ | JBOA

auljeseg

oumaN



€6 0 €T a8ed 1011351Q [00YDS AJRIUSWS|F BIYSEY 40} UB|d A3IGEIUNOIDY PUE [013U0) [BDOT $Z-E20T

"ajqeL
ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Bunngiuon ayj Ui punoj aq Aew suoljoe s aeak }se| 10} s9o1AI98 parosduwi| jo sebejusalad jenjoy pejewisy
ayj jo Jodal v "ejqeL ajepdn [enuuy 8y} Ul punoy aq Aew suojjoe s Jeak jse| 10} sainjipuadxy [en}oy pajewi3s3 [ejo] ay) jo Jodas v

"PaAiadal sey JoUsIp 8y} jeyy|
Buipunj juels) 1sijeioadg Buipeay pue yoeos Aoelal ayy Buisn isijeioads Buipeay/yoeo) Aoeisy swi-||ny e iy o) spew Buisq aie mcm_a“
‘p2-£202 404 "Jeak |ooyos Buiiod ey} Ul pasn aq 0} 8NURUOD {[iMm swiofjeld 9S8y} 0s “TX| pue BIXaT JO 8sn 8y} 0} ||om papuodsal sjuspnis |

"2onjoe.d Joud uo suolos|al
WOy} pa)jnsal Jey) Jeak Buiwod sy J10j SUOJOR JO ‘SBW02IN0 palisep ‘soujaw ‘[eob pauueld sy) o} spew sebueyo Aue jo uonduossp vy

A o ‘splepue}s joAs}-epelb ul Aousioyold yoesl 0} SJuapn)s 4o} JapJo Ul apew g 0} pasu ||iis suieb Emo_v__cm_m__

‘|leob auy psemoy ssalboid Bupjew uj aiem suoloe d10ads BY] SAI0BYS Moy Jo uoneue|dxe Uy

_ "Joydeoa] WOOISSED oy} 10} paebpng uey) Buipuny sse| Ajjueoiubis ul pajnsad siy| "18)1Sawas 1suil oY) |
V Jo} ajod sIyj Ul paalas jedidulidauspusluuadng ay) 0s ‘1eak |0oyos 8y} JO 18)SaWss puodas sy} |ijun Jayoes) e aliy 0} Sjge Jou Sem [0oyos oc._.__

‘s901A18G panoidw| Jo sebejusolad [enjoy pejeLll}sg pue sedines paroidul
Jo sebejusolad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjpuadxy [enjoy pejewsy pue sainypuadxg palebpng ussmiaq saousiayip [eUa)lew Jo uoiieue|dxe uy

o o ‘swoje|d
; auI|uo aAleUIS)[e SE pasn alam slaquinN AddeH pue ‘x| ‘BIxe7 "JeaA jooyss £z-ZZ0Z 9yl Buunp psnuiuoosip Sem Soluoyd-007 Jo asn oyl

'suoljoe asay) Jo uonejuawa|dw [enjoe pue suojoe pauueld Ul sesusiayip aAljueisgns Aue jo uonduossp v
"Jeah snoinaid ay) uj Jno parled sem [eob siy} moy Jo sisAjleue uy

[e2Z-2202] sisAjeuy |eos



€S Jo ¢T 98ed

sjualed ajowl 1o Z|

g3o e ues|

m
|

1911381Q |o0Yys Atejuswa|] elyse) 404 ue|d A}[IgRIUNODDY PUB |0JIUOT [B20] Z-E20T
—

m£ SSNOSIp 0} Emzcou_
aweo sjusied oz

‘aU) SSNOSIp 0} pJemIo}
aweo sjuaied oN

a3io m_

SjuaAa |
Jjooyos ui uonedoiued
waled 9,001

"SJUBAD
jooyas ul cmumg_o_tm&
sjualed Jo %001 |

"SIUSAS

sjualed JO %001

|
|
L

|
|

_
|
|

>®E:w_
ay) ul uonedoied|

Ew._ma %00} i

NIMNON
loj awodNQ palisaq

— TR EoSE

aWOo2IN0 € JedA

[ooyos ul pajedionied

SJUBAS
|[ooyos ul uonedionled
wsied 9,001

|

paules aaey sjualed 0

jooyos ybiy e Jnoyum.
sjualted Jo ._mo_E:z

mamwcw ul

-ublis pue uoleAlasqo
ybnouy} painsesw

SE SJudA® |00YDS je
aouepuslie ul sjualed

“indui pspiroid |
suelpienBjusa.ed |
30 %001
"suelpJenb/sjusaied
ypm |
UONEDIUNLILLIOD 108.IP |
ybnouyy paseyieb mm>>_ aJam sjuased jo 9,09
indul ‘(spjoyasnoy ng Aanuns Jaded e

Z wouy wEmUBw_ ul uonedoiued 9,-0- e
8) |o0yos a8y Jo oN_w_ sem alay) os jsed ay)
[lews Ajlpwanxe ay)|  ul uinyas J0od o} anp
UBAID) "palsjsiuiwpe | paysiignd sem AsAins
sem >oE:w ozi Eama EQma ON

BWOOINQ Z JBS A

"SJuBLIBABIYOR
juspnj]s pue
winjNoLLINg Buluisduoo
SUOISSNOSIp

8)IS-uo Ul pajedioijied
pue sndwed uo

awoonQ | JespA

Asnins
8y} ui uonedonied

eued °,06

| auleseyg

e iz

juswsAsIyoe
Juspnjs pasealoul |
1o} s|eob m.“o_:m_i
8y} uo induy spiroud
0} AoAINg D1 oY)
ul uonedidiped jusied

o8N

m::mwm_ mc_toamm_ v:m m:::mmms_

*Aond ybiy e si jooyss ayy ul vm>_o>c._ aJjow awodaq 0} syusied bupeajow quswdolsasp pue Buiuies| s,p(iyo e u|
Aeld sjuaied ajos Juepodwl ay) Buimouy "paliLll| usaq sey co;mo:vm SPIIUD 18y Ul EoEwmmmcm Jualed ‘Ayunwiwios eliysey| ay) ul >=mo_._9w__._

1eobB siy) padojeasp sey 37 aus Aum 4o co:mcm_qxw c<

co:mo:nm O 8njeA 8y} 1o} c_o;m_om‘_qam pue mc_vcﬁw._mvc: ) Jojesib e c_mm ___>> wEm_mn_

:o_uo__._omwn_ u

¢ m
# _momu

_mow

SUOI}OY pue s|eon



€5 40 GT 98ed 121IsIQ [00Y2S Arejuswa|l elysey 404 Ueld AlljIqEIUNOIDY pue [04U0D (B30T 1Z-£20T

womwg_wcyc_muno
01 8|gejieAe suoldo a8y} SSNISIp 0} Emz:ou, aweo sjualed oN szo_m\smc e 0 uoneoljgnd Lw_:mmc ay) Uwaztwac_ suonisuel) diysispes) w_a;_:_\i

"SUOI}OB 8S8Y]) JO :o;mEoEm_aE_ _mBom pue suoljoe vwccm_a Ul Seoualaiip aAluelsgns Aue jo uonduosap vy
"JeaA snoinald 8y Ul Ino paLied sem [eob S|y} Moy JO sishleue uy

HmN-Nmom_ m_m>_m=< _mow

# . ‘Buiuies| syuapnis
" JIay} pue jooyos ayy ul Juawabebus pue uonedionled asealoul led
SOA 00°ELL'EYS 0} mm___Emu_ 8 Yyoee.no paiabie) mmc_>oa _ma_oc_ibcmvcm“c:m%w louLldauspusjuiadng v'c

A ~ BN e N et

|

7 ‘a3 e ules 0} sewoldip jooydss ybiy ynoyum sjus.ied mc_mmL:oocm_
_
|
|

ON _ 00° 0$ uejd sAnuaoUl ue dojeAsp 0] |IDUNOY [eql] BIYSEY 8y} yum dlopn  ueld eajusoul 3o, €€
= 4. SOPTNIE _ y e e d — - |
| _ "SJUR]SISSE SB SWOO0ISSE[D Ul wyma_o_tma_
W 0] pabeinoous aq os|e ||IM Sjusled ‘suoijoun) [ooyss ul ajedoued “
_ . 0] sjuased JInioal 0} Ajjeuosiad 1no yoeal |im pue Adoo piey ul
ON | 00°0$ | paINquUIsIp q |[1m ey} Jepsismau Alyjuow e ysiignd |im juspusiuliedng JepaismeN | ce
_ 7 SOOINISS |
_ ON _ 00'0$ _ bE:EEoo pue _mmm_ pajepdn 10} BYis © S paulejuleW o ||IM SHSGRM uonedionied jusled 4
Bunnquuoy mvc:u_ |elo L 1 . co_a:ommo oL # uonoy'
SUOIY
| | 's,a3ao dey) EmEo_ 's,d39 Jley urelqo| aao
_ 7 0] s|gejieAe suondo 0} o|ge|ieAe suondo e uies oym ewojdip
Y2202 BWODIND € JBSA | SWO2NQ 7 JBsA awoolnQ | JesA | auljeseg SINETIY
se-U [ E= NSRRI TR el _ _

o} awooNQ paliseq



£5109T7 aded 12143513 |jooyds >LmuC®Ew_m_ elysey toj ue|d >u___o_muCDOUU< pue jojuo) |ed307 Hg-£20¢

?lqe L
ajepdn |enuuy suooy Bunguiuon ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoijoe s eak jse| 10} s8IAI9S pasodui] Jo sabejuadalad |enjoy pajewiysy
ay} Jo 1odal v "a|qe) ajepdn [enuuy 2y} ul punoy} aq Aew suoijoe s.aeah jse| o) sainjipuadxy |enjoy pajewi)s3 jejo] ayj jo podal y

.mc_Emm__
s,uaJpjiyd Jiayy ul suelplenB/sjusied ebebus Jepeq o) peuued Buteq eie saljiue) yim sjuars/sbunesw ejnbes tiesk |ooyos yz-£20g oyl 104

"aonoeud Joud uo suoljosjsal
WwoJ} pa)nsal Jey} JesA Bulwod ay) Joj SUOIOR IO ‘SBWO0JIN0 palisep ‘souaw ‘|eob psuueld sy) 0} spew sebueyd Aue jo uoiduossp vy

_ ‘uodn mm>o._aE_>=Lmo_u=cm_smmn ues ey} eole ue ____Hm SI WOOISSE[D 8Y) pue |00yos 8y} c._ Eo..r._._..m>_0>c_, Eo:mn_m

‘|leob ay) piemo) ssaiboud Bupjew ul a1am suoloe 21199ds 8y} SAIJ080 MOY JO uoljeue|dxs uy

_ ‘S80UBIBYIP [els)ew ON |

's90IM9S panoidu] Jo sebejusdiad [ENOY PalBWIIST pue SaoiAleg paaciduw)
Jo sabejuaoiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainypuadx3 |enjoy pejewis3 pue salnjipusdx3 pajebpng usamieq seoualaylp jelisiew Jo uoneuedxs uy



€5 10 /T 28ed 191151 |00YDS AJRILUBWS|T BIYSE)Y JOJ UB|d AN[IGRIUNOIDY PUB |01IUO0D) |BD0T] $2-E20C

_ _ "sjuepnjs pue sjuaied yjoq Joj poddns su "
ON n. 00°0% mc__owc:oo mv_>o‘_a 8 IoUNoD Jequl 8y} pue s32IN0sall [BIO] 8ZIIHN ols|ndx3/uoisuadsng L' .
mc_“:n_bcoo wvc:n_ ejol . :o:a:ommo “oplll  #uonoy
SUoIPY

r 1 | sndweouoepym|  sndwesuoepym/ o
_ ajes buljes) podal _ ajes Buljosy votoaog_ ajes Buljes) pajiodal ajes Buiss) 1odar|  siesA Buieulsyje uo
| 1!m sjuepnis JO %001 | | sjuspnis JO %001 | sjuspnis Jo %001 SjuUBpNIs JO %00} |ASAINS [BD0T 10 SYMHD
. m Joyoea) Ag papuodal se
0 0 0 0 mco_m_:axm_ JO Jaquinp

_ _ocommu Aq thoao‘_
se suoisuadsng

0| 0 0 0 jo tequinN

mc;e ._Em__moxm__._ Bunel ,pooo, Bunel ,poon, Buyel pooo, uopoadsu| 1|4

—— " == e e e e e e — e — T S— - _— — ——— = S———— = — —
¥2-£202 . |

Lou— QEOOtJO U@.:mmﬂ SWOodINOD ¢ Ies A | SWIodINQ ¢ 1B A _ SWIodINO | JBeo A auljeseg JUIBN

w::wmm m:_toamm_ _u:m m:::mmms_

w ‘A|leoiwapeoe [enuaod }sajjny Jisy) 0} ®ABIYoE 0} BIgE 8] Hoc ___>> bcsowmc_ lo/pue ,bm_xcm SSo.)S 9ousladxe ale oc>> wEw_uEw

|eob siy} padojeAsp sey y37 ouy >c>> U6 co;mcm_axm c<

_Ewmmoo:m 99 0} JBP.O Ul [00UOS JE BINOBS PUE SJes [99) [|IMm mEocEw e _

:o:a:omwo u _mow

_moO

SUOI}Oy pue s|eon



€6 1o gT 28ed 1511151Q [00YyaS Alejuswa|] eIyse) 10} Ueld AN[IBIUNODDY PUB [013U0Y) [BI0T bZ-E20T

o|gel
ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Bunquiuo) sy} ul punoy aq Aew suolloe s Jeak jsej 104 sadiAIag panoiduw) jo sebejusalad [enjoy pojewrsy
ay} jo Jodal v "a|qe ] ajepdn [enuuy a8y} ul punoj aq Aew suopjoe s.eak jse| Jo} sainppuadx3y |enjoy pajewisy |jo) ayj jo podal y

———— e —— = =

w ‘pauueld buiaq sabueys jueoyiubis ozm

| I

"aonoeud Joud uo suonos|ja.
woJj pay|nsal Jey} Jeak Builiod ayj 1oj SUOOE 10 ‘SBWOo2)N0 pauIsap ‘soulew ‘|eob pauue|d syy 0} apew sabueyo Aue Jo uonduossp v

_oo:ow 1B 3|Iym ajes buies) toO_Q 0] m:c_Eoo ﬂcmuaw

‘leob sy} pJjemoy wwo_moa mc_v_mE Ul 8J9M SUONOE O1198dS 8y} 3AI308YS Moy Jo uoieur|dxs c<

wmocm._wu_..—_b jelsiew OZ

"$90IAI8G panoidul] jo mwmmEmo‘_mn_ [BN)OY PO}eW}ST pue SadIAIes uo>an_
Jo sebejuadiad pauue|d Jo/pue seinypusdx3 [enOY pajewns3 pue saimipuadxg pejebpng usomjaq seousIayIp [BLSIEW JO UoKeUB|dXS Uy

. mmocwhmt_u mZEEwQ:w oz_

"suoloe 8say) Jo uoneluswse|dwi jenoe pue suonioe Umccm_a ul wwocw_mt_n aAllueIsqns \Em Jo co_azowov v
*Jeah snojaaid ay) Ul ino paLles sem jeob siyy moy Jo sisAjeue uy

HmN-NNcN_ sisAjeuy |eoo

_ .wm__aa:wvcmw.__mamz 7
ON | 00°005'8$ 9OUBUBJUIEW PUE SBOINIBS leuoyuel YHm Se1jiog) Jusno c_mE_m_\,_ wm;___omn_ £¢

_ | 1sdi4 J8joeliEyD BY) Osn [|Im Jsydes ] ay] “Isjoeleyd poob [jysul o} fem
ON 00°0% _ e se _oocow m£ Bujuiejuiew oy mm;___n_mcoamoh usAIb 8q |Im sjuspnis  Ajljigisuodsal Juspnis ' [ AR

- Bunnquiuop | spungejol co_acommo oL nco_a,q.__

"Hoddns |euojows/|e1o0s pue Buip|ing J8)oBIBYD SNUIILOD O] WwNNoLUINS | 7




€510 67T 93ed

1DL3SIA [00YIS AJRIUSWD[T BIYSEY 404 UB|d ANJIGEIUN0DDY pUe |0JIU0) |BD0T HZ-£20T

‘abenbue| pue aiunjno salpnys|
owod ey} uo wnjnaLuno Buibebus apiarold pue ‘jooyos o} sjuspnis 196 [eanyno - saApusOUl
SOA 00°000°2% 8 Ecm_ma toaa:w _ucm. ‘soAluaoul Buipiaoad Ag wisiasjussge 20Npay mocmvcmt& L'y
- Bunnguiuo) I wvcm.n._-_@ﬂu.__.i_ ) coza:owoo mz_ .r _&, uonoy |
suonoy
ajel
%0 %0 0 %0 | Inodoip |ooyos S|pPpPIIN
__ uoeAIosqgo
_ ybnouy) painsesw
_ uonoNsul uononyisu| abenbue

Pa.Ind20 10U |

abenbue] owod

po1indd0 jou

owod Ul 81el

uopedionied %001 SBy uononAsul - %0, Ul uonedionred %001 |  Sey uononjsul - %0 uohedidied Juspms
savdivo
sjuspnis ul Umtoaw._ Se ajel
SS9 10 9%,G %28 %6 | JOJagquinu |ejo} JO 9,6 | WsSloaluasqy dluoiyd
sSavd1vo ul papodai
o\oog %¥8| %16 %E]|  Se el sdUBpUBRY

¥Z-€202 |

aWo2INQO
| 10} 8WwooINO paiiseq |

€ lea)

BWO0INQ Z JBOA

BWONQ | JBSA

suljeseg

NE,

w::mmm m:_too_mm_ _o:m m:_._:wmos_

‘Aenbal jooyos Bulpusie ale Asyy ssejun Buluies| L_mE ul mmm._mo‘_a jouued wEchw

‘|leob siyy cmao_m>ou sey 31 8wy} >;>> JO uolieue|dxa c<

.mc_Emm_ =m£ ul pabebus on (M ﬁcocawi ¥

:o;a_._owmn_

#le09 |

[e0d

SUOI}Oy pue s|eos



€6 40 0T 98ed 12L3sIQ [00YdS AJejuawal3 eiysey o) ueld AYljIqeILNOIOY pUE [041U0D) [e307 HZ-E20T

O_)_mm_ ue aq 0} WODC;COO 20uepusne “_Cw_u_.:‘w

‘leob ay) piemoy mwm:moa Bupjew ul aiem wcocom oc_ooam 3y} aAljo8l8 MOY JO uoneuejdxs uy

‘paJiy/payuapl 8q 0} a|geun sem comgwa toaa:wxmo_occom._. _mco;o::mc_ mE; Led ,i

‘'saoIneg parocidw) Jo mommycoemn_ |ENJOY pajewlisg pue seoiAes paoiduwl
jo sebejusdiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipusdx3 [Bnoy pajewisg pue sainypuadx3 pejebpng usemiaq seouslayip [eUSiEW IO uoieue|dxs uy

‘uosiad poddns ABojouyos] jeuononisuj swi!
U_ -tma e Q_E\c;cwn_ 0] 3jqeun ow_m sem _oocom oy} vmg_c\cwc;coo_ oq 9 3|qe sem Louo::wc_ OU SEe un220 jou pip uononysul abenfue| oan_

B S N

mcozom asauy) Jo co:mycmEm_aE_ |ENJOE pUB Suoloe Umccm_a c_ wmocm_mt_u aAnuelsgns Aue jo uoldiossp v
"1eah snoinaid sy} Ul IO palLed sem [eob siy) moy Jo siskjeue uy

[£Z-2202] sisAjeuy |eoo

_ CEELY _
ON M 00°'0% _ Jad Aep- mcov cowhwa poddns ABojouyos | _mco;ozbwc_ mE; -ped E_I toaa:w som._. m 14 |
- e — — B (A el =
. . sjue)sissy _
ON oo @Nv 7S wESm_m@q _mco;o:bwc_ mU_>8n_ _mco;osbmc_ vy _
| | |
" _ _
_ SOA 00°00G‘€$ 7 "SJuUSpN)S 0} }SOD OU }B Yyoun| apinoid s|eajy €y |
| _ = . _| ) . B o " — . — —
___ _ 7 ‘Buluies| sndwieos-|o pue 3Iomawoy Ylim siuspn)s Jsisse 0]
m m | sjueJed Joj salunpoddo [euoeanpe aAey o} adoy - papiaoid Buiag sl
7 . 9OIAIBS JoUIBIUI [BO0T "WO0ISSE|D JO 99edS Jayey 4] ojul ABojouyos}
| SOA | 00° oom mw _ 99@95 pue v_ooEmm\A SpIM-|00LOS B ystignd oy >mo_0cc09 eS| >mo_occoo._. [A 4

i

" Bugnquiuoy spund felol i ) | uonduoseq | | SlL  #uopoy



€6 j0 17 98eq 12143s1@ |00Yas Aueauswa|] elysey Joj ue|d AJ[I0RIUNODDY pUE [04IU0D) [BIO0T $Z-EZ0T

9jqe
ajepdn |enuuy suondy Bunquyuo) sy} ul punoy aq Aew suonoe s ek jse| 104 s9d1AI9S paroidu Jo sabejuadiad |enjoy pajewnysy
8y} jo Jodai v "ojge ajepdn [enuuy 8y} uj punoy aq Aew suojjoe s Jeak jse| 1oy saunypuadxy |enjoy pajewnsy [B}0] oy} jo yodas y

| - "padojansp Buleq sie seibeje.s wuswebebus ueipienbusied pue sweiboid|
A_ SAIUSOUJ JUBPNJS ‘SBNSS| WSISBJUSSUE OJUOILD/SOUBPUBHE JUSPN)S SSBIPPE O] “Jeak [00Yos $2-620Z Ui Buunp uononnsul siy) epiaoid o} |
A [enpiaipul Ue aliy pue Ajjuspl 0} 8pew eq [|Im SHOYT "Uoionisul 8inynd pue ebenBue| owod Yim sjuspn)s apiaoid o) aaisep BUOAS € | aseyL |

"gonoeud Joud uo suonosjjel
WwoJ} paynsal jeyy Jeah Buiwod sy} Joj suoijoe IO ‘S8W02IN0 palisap ‘solew ‘(eob pauue|d sy} 0] spew ssbueyo Aue Jo uonduosep vy



€5 10 7z 98e4d 1914351Q |00Y2S Aleluaua|] BIYSE)Y 104 UB]d ANjIGEIUNODDY pUE |0JIU0D) |B20T Z-£202

"se0IAI9S panoiduwl| Jo sabejuasiad |EMOY PajewiisT pue seolAleg pasosdu)
Jo sebejuaniod pauue|d Jo/pue sainypuadxg [Bnjoy pajews] pue saln)puadx3 pajebpng usamiaq sasusiayip |elajew Jo uoljeue|dxs uy

"SUOIoe 9S8 JO uonejuawsaldwi |enjoe pue suoloe pauueld Ul seoualaylp aAjueisgns Aue jo uonduossp v
"Jeah snolaaid ayj ul Jno palled sem [eob siyy Moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[eZ-zz0Z] sisAjeuy |eon

m _
|
mc_SnEcoo | ..wvc:u _Eo m K IR T co;n_:dwwm__l - m_“_ 1 &cozo,q

SuonoYy

. vz-€20z | | | AT S
10} oWw0aNG peuseq SWOOINO € UBBA | SWOOINO ZIEBA | SWOONQ | JesA auljeseq | OB

e e e ——r——t e

w::wmm m:_toawm pue m:::wmws_

[eoB siyy padojeasp sey Y37 ouy Aum u6 uoneuejdxs c<

| R |
_ uonduosaqg ﬁ _wow

|_----.|_ __womu

SUOI}OY pue s|eon)



€910 €¢ 93ed Jou3sIg [ooyas \CmucwEw_m_ elYyse) 10} ue|d >u=_n_mur_30uu< pue jonuo) |Bd207 Z-£20¢C

?lqel
ajepdn |[enuuy suonody Buynquiuod sy} ul punoy aq Aew suojjoe s Jeak Jse| 1o) sadlAlag pasosdul] Jo sabejussiad |eN}oY Pajews]
ay} jo podal y "ajqe ajepdn [enuuy 8y3 ul punoy 8q Aew suoloe s eak jse| Joj sasnyipuadxy [enjoy pajewysy 230l ayj jo Jodas y

_—

_

‘oonoeid Joud uo suonosjiel
woJj pajinsai jey) JeaA Bujwoo 8y} 1o} suoijoe 1o ‘sewod)no palisep ‘soew ‘[eob pauueld ay) o} spew sebueyd Aue jo uonduosep v

B |

‘Jeob o) pJemo) ssaiboid Bunjew ul siem suonoe oyjoads sy} SAIBYS MOY Jo Uoleue|dxs uy




€6 JO tz 98ed 1213SIQ [00YaS Alejuawial] elyse) 40} UB|d A1)|IGEIUNOIDY PUE |OJIUDD (8207 H2-EC0T

ajeibajul 0) pasn Bulaq os|e si Buipung "|ooyos o} |om jdepe pue ‘1oiaeyag-paAoidull MOUS ‘s||IYS [eloos 1a)}aq aAey ‘Apenbal jooyos |
pusyle ‘sal09s 159} pue sapelb Joybiy aAey 0} Ajayi| 810w aie sjuaied PaAJOAUI YIIM SJUSPN]S 1B} SMOYS Uoiessay "Buiules)| sjuspns Jisy) |
Ul JUSLUBA|OAUI pue EmEmmmmco jusled ssealou) 0} |edioundpuspusiuliedns Uy >p SSl|ILUE} O} YOBa1NO pe)abie) apnjoul mcoaom mc;:p_bco”&

MR - _

‘pasinbal
abejusolad ayy Aq paroiduwi 1o pasealoul Buiaq ale sjuapnis SWOJUI-MO] pue ‘siauled| ysi|bu ‘YinoA 1a)so} 4o S821AI8S Moy Jo uonduossp v

.
"JUBSWSASIYOE

juapnls aAodull SUOIOR 3S8Y]} JO |[B JeY} SMOYS YoJeasay "Buiules| sjuspnis Jiay) Ul JUSWSA|OAUI pue Juswabebus jusled aseauoul |

0} Uyoealino Ajlwe) pajabie) pue ‘sjesw oal) Buipircld ‘e8inino oAU JIsy) 0] sjuspn]s Buijosuuoo ‘SeAUSOUl BouBpUSle EwEwmmmcm_

pue Jsaus)ul Juspn}s dse8IOUl 0} SBIBSjelS dpnjoul UsYe) Buiaq sUOIOE B "SPJEPUE]S Dlapese BuLsiSew S1e Sjuspn;s [enpiApul |

oM MOY 10} BUIjoSE] B 8pIAcId S8100S SV PUB ‘SIseq BuioBuo UB U0 Spasu Juspn)s SSOSSE 0] Pasn SIE SJUBLUSSOSSE SAIBWIO] "JJE]}S |
noddns pue ‘|edioulidpuspusiuiedns ay) ‘18yoes) WooIsSeo ay) Yyim uonoelsiul Allep ybnoly) pessesse ale Juapnis |[enpiAlpul Yyoes o wvwmcﬂ
8y} ‘|looyos a8y} Jo EmE__oEo [lews ay1 cm>_0 ‘uoneAlsssl mc:oﬁm_m.c mE uo w>__ pue cocs_ 2olid voo:vwm vcm owhu_ l1oJ Aijenb syuepns __<

"sjuapnls asay) 1oy s|eob ay) mczme
Ul 9A1}090 BB SUOIJOB 958U} MOY (Z) pUB '1S1} paIopISU0D 81om SjJUSPNIS SWODUI-MO| pue ‘siauses| ysijbu3 ‘YyinoA 1a}soy Jo spasu ayl moy (1)
O uoneue|dxs ue ‘(3OD) uoyeoNpa 40 82140 AJUNOD 1O JO1AISIP [OOYDS alljud By} SSOJIOE 1O ‘|ooYyDs alljua ue o} paplaold Bulaq uoloe yoes Jo4

suondiioseq pasinbay

"a]qel suonoy Buinguiuog ayj ui punoj aq Aew BuingquIuo sk paliuapl sUoLOY 10} sainyjipuadxg pajabpng oy

%86°¢¢

00°0%

%000

%86°C¢

leg\ [00YoS
Buiwon ay} 10} seoIneg aAosdw|
1o asealou| 0) abejusolad [B)O|

lejlog — JaAokueD 4407

abejuaoiad — 1anoALR) 4407

“lea A |0oyog Buiwon
8y} 40} saoInBeg aAoIdw| Jo
asealou| 0} abejuaoiad pajoslold

1ea ) dv91 2y} 10} sadiAleg aAaoadwy Jo asealdu] 0} abejusdlad padinbay

8965

0cevy

(yusoiad G| ) Jueis uonenusdUO] 4407 [BUOHIPPY pPelosiold

SjUBIS) UOIJBIIUBIUOD) Lo\_ocm _mEmEm_aa:w =4 umﬁom—ogn__

[¥2-£20¢2] siuspnis awoduj
-MOT pue ‘siauled ysijbug ‘YinoA 19)s04 10} Sa2IAIDS panoidul] 10 pasealou|



€5 Jo g7 93ed

1911510 |00YIS AJBIUBWB(T BIYSEY 10 UB|d AN|IGRIUNOIDY PUE [0.1U0D [ED0T Z-E20T

SJUBPN)S 0) SBJIAIBS JoBIIp
Buipinoid yeys pejesyyiuen

GG uey} Jaieaib Jo uoneJIUBIUOD JUBPNIS B UM S|00YDS

LIL9 VN JO Oljel Juspn)s-ol-jje1s

SjUaPN}S 0} SBIIAISS JoBlIP

Buipinoid yels payisse|o

-8 VN jO oljel Juspn}s-0)-jElS

Bae 05 0 ke o, a sjuapnys pajealjdnpun
juaoiad SSo| JO uoljeIJUddUOD

10 usolad GG JO UOHEIIUBIUO0D JUBPNIS B UM S|00YoS |

pue jooyss jo adAy
Aq sojjel Juapnjs-oj-}eis

‘saplunpoddo [euoneonpa jo Aeuea spim e 1o} sdnoib poddns Ajunwiwoo |

u pue siapes| [eqliL S)AUI 0} SNURUOD SB ||[BM SB S3DIAI8S BUO 0} BUO 210W 8piAoid 0} Jyels Juaiind sy puedxe 0} Buijoo| Apusun si elysey |

]

‘g|qeoiidde se ‘sjuspnys awoou
-Moj pue ‘siaules| ysibu3z ‘yinoA 183soy jo (Jusdlad GG aAoge) uolienUSoU0D Ybiy B 8ABY JBY) S|00YDS e Sjuspn]s 0} SadIAIBS 1oa.p Buipircid
JEIS JO Jaquunu 8y} 8sealoul 0} pasn ad [[IM 8A0qe payiuapl Bulpuny uo-ppe juelb uoieluUsdUoD [BUOIIPPE 8y} Moy Joj Ue|d 8y} Jo uondiosap v

‘ules| 0} Apeal alow ale payslnou Aledold ale oym @\Ew_u:w.m

1By} SMOYS UdJeasay "sjuspnis ||e 0} abieyd Jo sal) papiaold Buiaq os|e s youn ‘jooyas o) sjuspnis Bunieb ul sjualed Joj poddns pue|
weJiboud saijusoul sduepusye ue jo Juswdojaaap ay} ybnolyy pessaippe Buteq os|e S| ouepusyy "2Jow ules| Juswabebus pssealou) o) w:v
|[ooyos _ucwzm oym mEmva 1eu} mmumo_vc_ yoleassy Juswabebus pue ‘uoleAoW ‘1S8I8)uUl JUBSPNIS 8SEBIOUI 0} WN|NDLLIND 8L} Olu! \So_ocsomf




£5 Jo 97 98ed 1011351Q [00YaS Ateruawalg ejyse) 404 Uejd A)[IGRIUNGIIY pUe [04iU0) [BI0T bZ-£20T

00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ Iy Hoddng yos] Gy 14
saljigesiq sjuejsissy

00'9.¥' LY 00°0$ 00'9.V'L¥$ 00°0% 00°0% Unm sjuspnis leuogonasul 'y 14

00°00S'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'00S'€$ BWOOU| MO sjealy P 17

00°00S't$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'005'c$ BLIODU| MO ABojouyoa | A 1
Salpnis [eanjjno -

00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% BWODU| MOT]  SBAUBIUI BOUBPUBHY by ¥

00°005'8% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'005'8$ I sohjjloe4 €€ £

00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% Iy  Anigisuodsel juspnig A ¢
su

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%$ Iy  oisjndx3/uoisusdsng L'e £
jed

00'ELL'EPS 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°ELL'ErS SWOOU| MO IouldAuspuduledng vz r4

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% I ue|d eAusoUl 339 £C z

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% Y lopaismeN A4 4

00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% v uonedioied jusied 1'Z 4
welbolg

suvy abenbue
Aosussiyiniy

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% v sotuoyd-007 vl L

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1\v4 uoneonp3 jedisAyd €l I
sweubo.d

00°005'G%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005'6$ 1\ ‘sal|ddns ‘syoo0ixe | Zl A

00'¥9¢'26% 00°000'02% 00°0% 00'6¥1'0E$ 00'S518'9%$ 1\ layoes | 'L L

spund jejol spung [e1dpa4 | spung|edo | spunjajeigisyio | spund 4301 s)dnous) Juspnis 9|i1L uondy E

00°E€k}'99% 00'0v2'8EL$ . oo.mmw.voww. 00°000°02% 00'9.¥'EP$ 00'6¥1'0E$ 00'826°0L L% s|ejo |

[2UU0sing |ouuoSIad [e)ol [ Spung|ejol spund jesspaq | spung jeaoq spuni

-UON [e10L aegielpo | P4 4401 bt

o|qe| saunyipuadxg [e}o] ¥Z-£Z0T



€6 J0 /7 98ed

12L13S1Q |00YIS Aleiuawa|] BIYSEY 404 UBld AJ|IGBIUNOIDY PUB |0JIU0D [B20T ¥Z-£20C

0 00'005°c$ S100Y9g IV BWOoJU| MoT] 9pIM-Y37] S8A slealy eY
0 00°005°€$ S|o0yos IV BWOdU| MOT apIM-y37 SBA ABojouyos | (44
SaIpn)s |BJnyno
0 00'0% S|00Y92S IV BSWOOU| MOT] epIM-yY3 ] SSA - SOAIJUBIUI DOUBPUSNY L'y
0 00ELL'er$ S|00Y92S IV SWOdU| MO SpIM-y37 SBA ledipulidauspusiunadng e
(%) seo1rlag £ SadINI9g
4497) suonoy
panoiduw| (s)dnoig Juspms paroaduw)
Jo abejusdiad ._ommwwzn__.:_”.w%x SNBSS pajesijdnpun 10 paseaioy| Sl uondY
pauue|d 3 be :w.w_n_ 3 o} Bunpnguuon
5 ‘lejol
00°'0$ apimjooyoss
00'0$ :jejo | pajiwin
PRy ‘lejol
00°€L1L'05% apIMm-y3
00°€L 1 05$ ‘lejol % 19°6¢ %00°0 00°€LL'0S% %86°¢¢ %00°0 %86°CC Ocevy £8156!
| %

Aq papinip b)
1ed A |[ooYyoss
Buiwiod ayy (%)
10} SOOINIRS S9JIAIDG (spung 44951)
anoiduw| paaoiduu] sainjipuadxy
10 aseauou| | jo abejuasiad | Bupnguuon
0} abejuasuad psuuejd psuue|d
pauue|d iejol s IBjo} 't

19n0Aue) + ¢)
Jea\ [ooyos
Buiwon ays
10} S92IAI9G
anoiadwi
JO 3sealou]
0} abejuaaiad
lejot

£q papiaip z)
JEDA |OOL|DS
Buiwon ay)
10} S3DIAIRG

anoJduw|

1o aseaiou|

0) abejuaaiad
pajaafoid ‘¢

(aeax
aold wioay
abejuaniad)
abejusoisg
— janofiien

2491

sjueIc)
UORHE.IUADIUDD
lo/pue
(eyuawajddng
4401
pajosfoid Z

spund
44071 1ej0].

adAy
Aq siejo]

juein

aseq 44971
pojoslfoad °|

a|qe suopay BunnquIuoc) $Z-£202



€6 0 g7 98e( 1211510 |ooY2S Alejuawa|3 erysey Joj uejd AlljIgeIuUnNoddYy pue |0JIUo) [J07 ¥Z-£20C

00°0% ON Algisuodsal Juspms (A £
00°0% ON suo|sjindx3/uoisuadsng '€ €
00°£92'074 SoA |lediduligauapusiuuadng e [4
00°0% ON ueid aAnuasul 3o £ (4
00°0% ON SENETEINEIN] rAA A
00°0$ ON uonedisiued jusied 1'C c
wesboig suy abenbuen
00°0% ON Aosussiyniy soluoyd-o007 'L )
00:0$ ON uoneonp3 |eoisAud €1 !
00°256'5$ ON sweiboud ‘sayddns ‘syoogixs) Z I
00'166'G6$ ON dougeay bl Y

Spund |ejo| ynauj
saJinjipuadxy sainjpuadxgy ¢,S991A198 paroidu) Jo # # |eon

|enjoy pajews3y pauueld SJea  iseq paseaiau| 0} paingiiuod 3f}l1 991AI9G/UONIY 10lid uonoy S JeaA }se | s.Jesp iseq

00'0$ 00'¥¥S'S61$ s|ejol

spund |ejo

(spuny |ejo]) sainypuadxy

salnjipusdx3y
pejewns3y |ejo)

sjejol

pauue|d [ejo}
S, B9\ 1SET]

9jqeL sjepdn |enuuy £2-2Z02Z



€5 40 67 @8ed 1211510 |00Y2S Aleluswia|3 elysey Joj ueld AN|IGeIUNODIY pUe |0IIU0D |BDO0T bZ-£20T

00°000'0+$ ON yoddng yos] 5y v

00'eee'zes ON SJUB)SISSY [BUONINSU| by v

00°005°c$ SBA S|es i 2 74 4

00°000'$ SO ABojouyoa 2 v
sa|pnis

00°000°7$ S9A [{eany|nd - SsAljuadUl aduepusny L'y 14

00°005°6% ON ssfjjioe €e €

spung [e3o} nduj
sainypuadxy sainypuadxy £S92IA18S panoidui 1o 8 #|eon

|en}oy pajewinsy pauue|d s,Jea A jse pasesiouj 0] pangLILo) S}L 2IAISS/UOIOY J0LId uonoY S,Je9A Jse | s.esp iseq




€6 10 Of 98ed 12141510 |00Y2S AlRlUBWID|T BIYSEY J0J Ue|d AYjIGBIUNODDY PUE |0JIUOD [BIOT 1Z-£20T

0 00°005°€$ SOA s|ea\ {4 ¥

0 00°000'v$ SOA ABojouyos| TP 17
SaIpn}s [ein}nd

0 SOA - SDANJUSOU] BoUBpUBHY L't v

0 00°€92'0v$ SOA [edioundauspusiuliadng A rA

spundg 44971 3nauj
{abejusoiad ynduy) :
saoiAteg parosduw] SaoIAIag suonsy 44971) suonjoy £,5991A135 panosduw] #Uondy | #jeoo

panoiduwy) o Bunnqinuod Bunnquuon 10 pasealou] 3L 921AI9S/UOIOY 10LId

10 abeluadiag

Ema et e abejuaoiad pauueld | 4oy sainjpuadxy 10} sainjipuadxy 0} Bunguon

|en}oy pajewnsy | pauueld s.Jesj 3se

o\ooo.o N %000 %00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°€9.'L¥$
junowy
woJ} G 1oenqns) (%) wouy / }oenqns) Jejloq ynduy)
S99IAI3G ot o:.r 3 suonoy (spun4 44971) sjuelo)
panoaduiy Uo>m: n_=m._ Buninguuon (spung 449571) sain)ipusdxy uoneuadLoD

j0 abejuaoiod olaBe a5 {°4) seo1n198 10} sainjipuadxy suonoy Bunnquon lo/pue
pajewis3 pue _oome;m«m_ _m«o._n._ g paroaduj pajewnisg pue Bupnquuo) pauue|d [ejo] ¥ jejuawsjddng

pauue|d usamiag J0 abejusasiad pauue|d usamiag | 1o} sainmpuadxy 4491
asuasaQ pauue|d |e301 '§ CITEY L o pajewns3 |ejo) “/ pajewysy ‘g

a|qeL ajepdn [enuuy suonoy BulNqLUOD £2-2202



€6 Jo 1€ 98ed 1213S1Q [00YoS AJBIUBWa|] BIYSE) 104 UB|d AN[IGEIUNODDY PUE [041U0D) [BD0T HZ-£20T

%000 ! 00°0$ %00°0 _ %00°0 00'0% %00°0 0 G6vES|

(g snid ‘g (%) (spung 44971) | J19A0Aiie) +
(6 Aq Aldiyinw | Aq papiaip 2) Sani nsw suoldy |6 Aq paplAip 9) sjuelo
pue gp wouy S92IAISG v Bunnquiuon | JIeaj |ooyss iolid wol} [ uonenusasuon

paroaduw]
L1 3oengng) panoaduj 10 5BeIS5194 10} jJuaLing ayj abejuasiag) lo/pue

(6
Aq papiaip Z1)
abejuasiad
— JanoAuen

4491 €L

(Junowy
Jejjoq induyj)
juelc) aseq

junowy Jejjoq | 1o pasessou| sainjipuadx3y | .0} S9IIAISS abejusdiad | |eyuswajddng
— 1ano0hiie) | jo abejuadiad [Ea jenjoy anoadwyj — . an0Aue) | 4497 |BN)OY 4497 [enPY

449121 lemoy Dol s | Ppaewnsa | uoeseanul 4301 pajewns3 9
pajewns3y ‘L [ejol "2 0} abejuadiag

1ejol "0L

pajewnsy ‘6

a|qe} 1ono0hue) 4497 €2-2202



€6 jo z¢ 98ed 1PLISIF [00YIS AIRIUSWD|T BIYSEY 404 UB|d AYI[IGEIUNOIDY PUB JOJIUDT [BI07 H2-E20T

‘([2][aly90zs uonoas H3) s|eob ay} piemoy ssaiboid jos)al 0] 4D au) Bunepdn pue Buimeiaal Ajjenuuy  ©

"([2] pue [L1[al90¢2G suonoes
03) soujew Aloiniels pue seale Ajloud Aloinje)s syl sselppe ey ‘sainjipusdxs pejejes pue suonoe Aq pauoddns ‘sjeob Bulysijgelsg o

([o-¥llaly902s uonoes 03) 44071 4opun sjelausb syuspnis osoy) Bulpuny [eUOIIPPE JO JUNOWE By}
0} uoiodold ul spuspn}s sWwodUI-MO| pue ‘sisules| ysibug ‘yinoA 1eysoy 1oy seoinies Buinosdwi so Buiseasoul ate sy37 eyl Bunensuowsq o

:Ajlgejou Jsow ‘suoienBal pue seniels 4407 8y} Ul payoads sjuswaiinbal snolea yim paiidwos eaey Ayl 18yl moys
0} syy37 aJinbau ajejdwa) 497 9y} Jo sjoadse asneoaq uonouny Ajjigejunoooe juepodwl Ue ssAles 40T oyl :aoueljdwon pue AjijIqeiunosay e

‘dvO71 84} ul papnjoul eq

01 suofoe pue sjeob |enusyod Anuapi oy Jepio ul sybisul pue seAoadsiad asayy ajeiodiooul [im Buiuue|d o1Bsielss sAlloa) ] "sadlaies pue swelsboud

s,v31 ue jnoqe sjybisul pue seAoadsiad sjqen|ea sssssod sisuped [euoneonps |eoo “([1][8]490zS uonoes H3) wswabebus njbuiuesw ybnoiy;
apeuwl suoIsIosp s108|18l 18] 4D Ue Ul Jinsai pjnoys sse20.d juswdolaasp 4y 9y :Siauled |euoleanp3 jo juswabebug [nybujuesyy

"Sjuspn]s ||e 10} paAcldwl 8ie sawodno pue saniunioddo sinsus o) speau AJuNwwod

puE jJuspN}s }J98Wl 0} $80JN0SBI PB}II| JO BSN BUI INOge 8Xew Asy) s80104d piey ay) ajenjeas Ajlenunuod pjnoys sy37 ‘ejep eouewilopad Buiules)

pue buiyoesy 0} suoisioap Alejebpng s1osuuoo anisusysidwod si ey Buiuueld oibajens ([L1[e]90zgS uonoes (93] epon uoyesnpg eiuloes)
Buluueld oibsjens eaisusysidwos spoddns 4y syl Bunepdn Ajlenuue pue Buidojaasp jo ssedold ay] :Buluueld o1bajel}g aAIsusyasdwos

:suonouny pajefal Ing ‘Jounsip 9ay) seAlas sseoold Juswidojersp 4yoT oyl

"uojeonp3 Jo pleog 8iels ay) Aq psijdope sjejdws) sy Buisn 4y sy ul ssasoud Buluued siyj Jo s}jnsal 8y} JusWNOop Sy
‘(senuoud sjess 01 eAey s300) souew Alojniels ||e Buissedwoous seale Ajoud ajess Jybie uiyum ssaiboud Jisys sjenjeas o) sseooud Bujuueld
|[enuue ue uj sisuped [euopeonpa [e00] Jisy) ebebus o) (sy37) setouabe |euoneonps [eoo| salinbal (4407) ejnwio4 Buipung [0Jiuos) [e20] 8y |

SuUOol}oNJ}SuU| pue uol}onpouu|

A0D"B2"8POIKI] e [lews Aq 410 6080-64£-916 Je suoyd Aq ‘eo10
poddng swejsAs Aousby 18207 (s,3Q0) S,uoyeonp3 Jo Juswipedsq eiuiofieD 8y} o (30D) uoneonpa Jo 82140 AUNoo |20 8y) }9JUOD ases)d
‘ajeidwia) (D7) ueld Ajjigeiunoooy pue jo4U0D (8207 8y JO UoRS|dWIoD dy) 0] Pajejal eoUBISISSE [BOIULOS] JO SUOSenb [euolippe 10

SJUSPN]S SLIODU|-MO| PUE 'SI1aUles| ysi|bug 'YINOA 18}1S0 10 S80IAI6S PAAOIALI] JO POSEaIoU]

SUOIOY pue S|eo5)

SIaUjed [euoneonpg buibebuy

Aewwung ue[g

suoljonJjsuj



€5 Jo €€ @8ed 1011s1d Jooyds Aleruswa|3 elyse) 4o) Uejd A1)IgeIuUN0ddY pue j01IUD) |BD0T 12-£202
asodingd
Aewwing ue|d

"SBAI9S UONO8s Yoes jey) esodind
sy Buiziseydwsa uonoss yoes jo BuluuiBag sy Je pepnjoul st uoiewIojul ‘Ajleuoclippy “Jlesi 4y ay) buie|dwod pue 407 aus Buidojarsp
usym soonoeid 8AD8YS IN0GE UOEWLIOMI 9pnjoul ABwW NG ‘4D 841 JO UoNoss Yoes 10} sjuswalinbal i} ssalppe suoionlisul asey |

"SJUSPNIS ZL-M1 SH JO Jleyaq uo 1oedw 3sob661q ay) aAey |Im ‘@ousliadxe pue ‘yoiessal
‘sjouped (euoneonpa wouj passyied Jndur uo peseq ‘soAsljeq Y3 SY} Jy} SUOIIOE PuE SOLISW JO 189S B UO Snoo} 0} pabeinoous ale sy3

£, SJUSPNIS SWIOJUI-MO| pue ‘sisules) ysiiBug ‘YinoA 1e)soy Joj sedinies anoldull Jo asealoul o} uonebigo sy Bupssw Aq
Buipnjoul ‘sdeb esuewioped Aue ssalppe pue ‘spasu AHUNWWOoD pue Juspnis Z1—3 1 0} puodsal o} seoinosal Aiejabpng sy buisn 37
ay) st moy ‘(pseoqyse() pieoqyse [00YDS BIUIOHED SU} Ul SI0Jedipul Uo pue senuold ejels 8y} ssoloe aouewlopad Jussald usalD

:suoioun) juswabebus Jouped |euoiieonpa pue bujuueld oibeiens
auy} JO JuoLeI0) BY) 1 awel) Buiyoselano Buimoljoy ayy desy 0} pebeinodus ale sy ‘uondope 104 4D @y} buizijeuy pue Buidojeasp uj

-o1|qnd Jepeolq 8y} pue siouped [euonesnps 8sI8AIp S,Y37 9y} 10} 8|qisseooe pue [njbuluesw aq 0)

papusiul sS4y paldope Jisyy ui [iel1ap 10 [oAs] e pue abenbue| asn o} pabelnoous AjBuodis ale s3] 'sjuspnis o} S8WOodIN0 pue safjunyoddo
ponoidwi 0] Buipes| aie seibsjel}s 9soy) Jayisym pue ‘Aym puejsiepun o} sisuped [euoieonps mojje osie Ing ‘(Z1—M1) eAlem} apelb

ybnouayy uspeBiepury [eUOHISUEI} Ul SJUSpN)S 10} Buiop si w37 8y} Jeym jsnljou |jisip o} Jdwaye pinoys 4y paidope ayy oiseq jsow s)i 1y

'ol|gnd 8y} pue sisuped |euOEONPS 10} B|qGISSOI0E

alow s4yD] paidope ayew 0} 4yD7 @Y} Uiyim pajussaid uolewloul ey} suljwesal}s 0} pue ‘sjuspnis swooul-mo| pue ‘sieules) ysijbu3
‘UINOA 181s0} 10} SBdIAIBS aAcidull 10 aseasou] o} Juswaiinbal sy} Bunsaw o0} sNgLIUOD Jey) suoioe Bulpnjoul ‘dydT 8yl ul papnjoul suoijoe
uo sainjipuadxe Buipsebas Aousiedsuely soueyus sebueyo Alojniels asay] ‘810¢ JO seInels ‘eye 1e1deyd ‘(19Bpng uo sspwWwoD) 081
Ing Alqusssy ybnoly; spew sebueyo Aioinjels sjoslyal sieak |00Yyos $2~£20Z PUB ‘€2—220Z ‘22—120Z 8ui 10} ejejdwa) 4D pasiaal oy

‘paubije aie sainypuadxs |enjoe pue pajabpng
I|e (s]00y2s Jo JuspusiuLedns Ajunod o jousip [ooyos) 1abpng s Alue yaiym o} sjenalie AlIes|o 1snw 4y 8YL "0.02S PUe ‘890ZS ‘99025
‘Z90ZS ‘090ZG Suonoas H3 ul siuswalinbal sy} Yum Jusisisuod 4yD ajbuls e jerosdde pue mainsi 1o} o)l pue jdope Aewl JoLIsIp |00Yyos 8y
Jo p1eoq Bujuiaaob ay) pue uoieonps Jo pJeod AJUN0d 8y} ‘JouIsIp [0oyos aibuls e Jano uonoipsunl sey sjooyos Jo Juspusjuadns Ajunoo e Jj

‘sloulied |euoneonpo

Buibebus 1o} |00) B S papusaiul Jou si josh ajejdwa) 4D 8yl se isnf ‘ssaooud Juswidolaasp |ny 8y} 199|)81 Jouued pue jou op aje|dwa)

dVD 8ul ulyum papnjoul sUonoas ay] ‘dyD peidope |euly sy} ul pajos|jed se ‘sjuswalinbal |ebs| syeew (9) jey) sieuped |euoneonpa yim
wswabebus nybuiuesw ybnoiy) (q) Buiuueld oibajels aAisuayaidwod 1os)al (B) :pjnoys yolym ‘sseoodd uswdojansp 4y 418y} JO 8WooINo
8y} azijeuowsaw 0} ajejdwa) sy} 8sn Jsnw Sy37 'sse004d B Jou ‘Juswnoop e S| ‘dyD peidope [eul) s,y37 yoes oyl ‘ejejdws) 4yD1 8yl



€6 Jo yg 98ed 12131513 |jooyas Alejuawia|] elyse)| Jo) ueld AH|IgEILUNOIDY PUB |0J1U0D |20 H2-E207

siaulied |euolnjeanpg buibebug

"juswaAocidwi jooyos pue Juspnis poddns o) ueld |SD 8y
10 SSBUBAII0BYS pue uoleuswWS|dwi 8Y) 81BN|EAS PUB JOJUOW |[IM 3] Y} Moy 8quosa(q :SSauaAloayg bunenjeag pue Buniojiuopy e

‘ueld |SD 8y} jo uonejuswsdwi sy} ybnolayy
passalppe aq 0} saijinbaul 801nosal Aue JO UoEOIIIUSP] By} PUB ‘SUOIIUBAISIUI POSEJ-2OUSPIAD ‘JUSLLSSSSSE SPOsU |OAD]-|O0YDS B
papnjoul 1ey) sueid 1S9 Buidojaasp ul sjooyas paynuapl oyl Joddns |im 1o sey Y371 8y} Moy aquose( :S|jooyos paijuapl 1oy Joddng e

"ISD 10} paynUSP! Ueeq BARY JEY} YT 8U) UILJIM S|00YDS 8U} Ajusp] (paljusp| S|ooyss e

:sjdwoud Buimo||o) 8y} 0} puodsal 1SN J0y Speadang uapnis AleAad ay) Jepun
(1SD) wswanoidwi pue poddns aaisusyaidwod 10} PalJUSpl S|O0YDS 4O [00YDS B YIM YT Uy — juswsAosduif pue Lioddng aAisusysiduion

'dvO7 seeA siyy jo sainjesy Aey ey} ezuewwns Ayslq pue Apusp| — spybiybiH dv o1

‘pJeoquseq 8y} uo siojeoipul |eso] Buipodal pue $|00) UONO9|el-}|9S 9y} WIojul O} pa}os)|od eyep Buipnjoul

elep p8)29)|02 Ajjeoo| Buisn paiiuspl aq Aew spasu JaylQ “(s)jooyos Jo/pue (s)dnolb Juepnys s|geoljdde ay; Ajijuapl osje isnw pue |eob siy)
apnjoul 0} padinbail si 1 1ey; Ajguspl 1snw sjooyos Bujwiouad-moj Jo sdnoub Juspnys Buiwiopad-mo| AJus)SISUOD 810W 10 BUO Ssalppe 0} [eob e
apn|oul 0] paainbai si 1By} Y37 uy ¢sdeb souewlopad pue souewlopad mo| JO seale 9say) ssalppe 0} aye} 01 buluueld w37 aui sI sdsis JeUpp
"gouewioad ,Juspnis |[B, @Yl Mojaq SjoAs| eouewlouad alow Jo om} sem dnoib juspnis Aue 1o) asuewlopad yoiym Joy Jojesipul ajes Aue

(q) aNY Bunels ,siea A 810\ 10 OM] 10} I8N 10N, 10 JBIN JON, B POAIadal Y3 ay) aiaym Jojesipul [eso] Aue Jo Alobejeo souewlopad abuelQ,
10 pay, 8y} Ul sem aosuewiouad ||eJaAo yoiym Joj Jojedipul aiels Aue (e) :Amuspt ‘pieoquseq ayi 0) Bullisjay — pesN paijiauap] :SUooajoy

"S)JUapn}s 9s8y) 1o} aouewlopad

paAoldwl 0} pa| 8ABY SJUSPN)S SWODUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| Yysibu3 ‘YinoA 18)so} 10} s8oiAIes Ul sjuswaaocidw) 10 sesealoul jsed moy Jo sejdwexs
oyoads BulAyjuspl apnjoul ABw SIY| ¢,S5800Ns Jey) uodn pjing 1o uiejuiew o} ue|d Y37 8y} seop moy pue jo pnoud jsoul 37 ayj si ssalboud
Jeym ‘uonewoul Joyjo Aue pue ‘sisuped |euopeonpa wodj ndul ‘sjoo) JUBWSSasse-4|as |[Bo0] ‘s[eob 4y piemo) ssaiboud ‘pleoquseq

8y} u| papnoul siojesipui sdouewopad [BD0| pue S10}edlpul 3)e)s sy} UO aouewliopad JO MBIAB) B UO paseq — S8SS999N§ :SUO0I9jjoy

"dvO1 S.¥31 ue puelsiapun Ajnj alow 0} Jopeal e a|geus ued apn|dul 0} SBYSIM Y3 UB SB UOIjeWIOUl Yons Jayjo pue ‘ssbusjjeyd
Ajunwiwod jJuadal ‘sjooyos ai0ads Jo 8zis pue Jaguinu a8y} ‘JuswAojdwae Jo uawjjolus ‘Aydesbosb jo swis) ul Y37 ue Jnoge uojewLojul
‘s|dwexs 404 "3 8y} 0} sjgeoldde se ‘g~ | Sepeib ul sjuapnis S} pue ‘sjooyos S} ‘Y3 8y} 8quUISep Ajjaug — UORBULIOU| [elaUDL)

suol}oNIIsu| pue sjuswalinbay

'dVD1 2} Jo suopjoas uanbasgns ayj ul papnjoul Jusjuod ayj o} pajelal AjinjBuiuesw pue AliEs(o 8q pINOYS UOI8S SIY} 1O JUBJUOD 8Y) ‘dvD]
oy} Jo 1581 8y} 1o} 1x8u0d [nybuiueaw e apiaoid 0} JopIo U] “eouewIopad pue SpasuU JUSpNIS INOJE LIOKELIOLUI JUBASIB] SB [[oM SB AJUNWWOD
S,¥3J7 Ue Jnoge uoljewlojul saplAoid uonoas siyl "dyD eyl Joy 3xayuod [njbuiuesw e sapiaold uonoes Alewwing ue|d padojarsp-|jom v



€5 Jo G¢ 98ed 1211510 [ooYy2S A1elUBWa|] BIYSE)Y 40} UB|d AJ[IJBIUNOIDY pUB |OJIU0T) [B20T $2-E20T

‘ojendoudde se ‘(z)(e)g90zs 10 (2)(e)z90zs uondss apo) uoieonp3 yim
80UBpPI0O2E Ul ‘eaniuwod Alosiape Jusled Jsuies| ysijbu3 sy} o} ue|d A)ljigejunoooe pue |oJiuod |eoo| ayy pajuasald ‘ejqeoidde § (g

"ajelidoidde se ‘(1)(e)gg0zs 1o (1)(e)z90zs
Uo{}08s 8p0oJ Uoiieonp3 Yjim soueplodoe Ul esniuuwod AlosiApe jusied ayj o] ueld Ajljigejunodoe pue |0Jjuod [Boo| 8y} pajussald (e

w31 8yl A ‘Ajuo s1ou)sIp |0oydS pue uoleanps Jo seo1o AJunoo 1o
:ueld A})1|Iqejunoo29y pue [0J3U0?) [e207]

:s89004d Juswdolaasp dyDT 8y} ul sisuped [euolieonps o Jusweabebus Joy sjuswalinbal |ebe) ay) 1ybiybiy o pepiaoid
S| yolym ‘buipodey eaueliduwio) 1ejs pue sajousby uopeonp3 |Bo07 Z LY JO SHPNY [enuuy Joj aping 6L—810Z oY) Wodj 1d1soxs ue s| mojeg

SuoI}oNJIsu| pue sjuswalinbay

"O1/21JA0D BO"8PI MMM//-STNY :8lIsgam s,3QD o4} Jo abed gem Buimo||0) 8} UO $82IN0SBY Japun punoj aq ued ‘uoljisodwod
dnoiB Aiosiape o} sjuswiaiinbal ay) spiroid pue ‘uole)nsuod Juapnis aulsp quswabebus aanoeye Hoddns Jey) S80IN0S8I pUE LOHBULIOU|

"suoljoe pue s|eob [aAs|-1oIsIp pue 8)IS|ooyos

usamiaq Juswubie sjeyioe} o} ‘(-0)e ‘sdnolf AlosiApe Juspnys ‘s|ounod AIosiApy Jaules ysi|bu3 ‘sjounod sysjooyos 6°e) sigeoidde
se ‘sdnolb Alosiape [oAs]-8)1s|00yos ‘woly Indul 1senbai pjnoys s3] pue ‘yim paieys aq os[e pInoys dvD1 8yl "dyo ey Buidojaasp
ul sjuspnjs pue ‘sjualed ‘jouuosiad |0OYOs JBLO ‘siojesIuIWPE ‘s|edjould ‘'S1ISYOES) UIM JNSUOD 0} S|00YDS Joueyd saanbal sjnjeis

"dvD1 au3 Buidojonsp usym (s)iojensiuilupe es.e ueld |Bo0] UoEINPS [B108dS B} YIIM JNSUOD OS|e

ISnW s300 pue SJOLISIP |00YDS "S98}IWLIWO0D 8S8Y) WO} PBAISOS) SjUBLIWOoD ay) 0} bunum ul puodsal o} ajniels Aq paJinbal st jJuspusjuuadns
9y "espiwwog AlosiApy jusled Jsules ysiiBug sy o) ‘ejqesijdde J1 ‘pue sspiwwio) AIOSIAPY jusled 8yl Yim )i 8Jeys 1SN 300 PUE SIOLISIP
looyos ‘dyD7 8y} bundope a.ioyeg "sjuspnis pue ‘sjusied ‘37 ay) jo spun BujuieBieq [eoo] ‘jauuosiad |0oyos J8yjo ‘siojensiujwpe ‘sjediound
‘sJayoes) :dy D7 ey} Buidojaaap usym }Nsuod 1snw s300 PuUe sjoulsip [ooyos Jeu; sisulied [euoieonps ey Ayoeds suonenbes pue s)nje}s

"Uo1J08S SIY)

Buysjdwoos usym juodialoy ay) ul jeob siy} deay o} pebeinoous aie sy37 Juswabebus jey) Jo 1oedwi sy} pue siauped jeuoneonpe pabebus
V31 8yi moy puejsispun olignd Jepeolq 8y} pue sseooid Jusudojeasp 4y ous ul pajediopied jeyy sisuped jeuoneonps moje o} si [eob
SUL "dvD7 peidope sy} ui psjos|jal sUOISIOBp Uy peousnjjul siauped [euoleonps jo Juswabebus sy Moy 10881 0} paubisap si UoIOSS SIy|

"ss@004d [enuue ‘Bulobuo ue s| sisupied |euoieonps jo Juswebebu3 *([1][e]ly90zs uonoss H3) senuoud paynuap!

Alleoo| pue senlold e1e)s sy ssouoe Juswanoidwy pue ‘Ajjigeiunoooe ‘Buiuueld oibsjens aAisusyaidwos poddns pinoys juswabebus
4yons ‘sinje)s yyum juslsisuo) "ssaoold 18bpnq ayy pue 4y eyl Jo Juswidojaasp ayj 0} [eonud si ‘4407 Aq paluepl sdnoub Juspns

ay} Bunussaidei esoy; Buipnjoul ‘sisuped jeuoneonpa Jayjo pue ‘siojeonpe ‘sjuspnis ‘syusied Jo juswebebus [nyjesodind pue jueoyubig

asodind



€6 Jo 9¢ 28ed 10111510 |00Y2S AJBIUDWS|T BIYSEY 10} UB|d ANjIgEIUNODIDY pUE |01IU0D [B207] $2-EZ0C

SUOI}9E 8JoW 10 8UO J0} sainjipuadxs pasodoid Jo [9As] syl 01 sebueyd
suonoe jo dnoub io (s)uopoe jo uoneulwl|y
suonoe jo dnoub e 1o (s)uoljoe Jo uoisnjou|

uonoesqns s)Nsay Builodey pue Buunsesyy sy u sdnoib Juspnis aiow 1o auo Ag souewloped Jo uoisnjouy
SOI)W BJOW JO BUO UO BWO0IN0 PalISeap ayl Jo uoleulwisleq

soljew palinbai Ajuoynieys ey} ueyj Jayjo soljswl Jo uoisnjouj

(mojaq paquosap se) [eo9 snoo4 e ansind 0} uoisiosp Jo [eob e Jo uoisnjou] e

L

10} pajwli| Ajuessaosu jou

ale jnq ‘ephjoul ues ndui Jsuped jeuoneonpa Agq paosusnjul usaq eaey Aew eyl 4yD7 ue jo sjoadse, ‘Jdwold siy} Jo sosodind sy} 104 "dv¥D]
aU} UIYIIM SNo0J JO seale pazijuioud 8sImIay)o Jo sjgelieAe seoinosal Aie3abpng ey Jo 1xejuod sy} ulyyim sisuped [euoedsnps Jo sjsenbal
paziuoud y37 ayy moy Jo uonduossp e apnjoul Aew siy] "z 1dwioid 03 asuodsal Ul paquossp 3oeqpss) Jouped |euoleonpa ay) o} ssuocdsal

ul padojenap 1o Aq pasuanjui 819m Jey} DT U} Jo sjoadse aquosap 1snw esuodsel ay] “dyD1 8y} Jo Juswidolaasp sy} pasusnjjul $s9004d
Juswabebus sy} Moy (noge uoiewdoul oyoads ‘Ieajo yum oljgnd ay) pue sisuped jeuoneonps apiroad [|im jdwold sy 0} esuodsel JusIoyns v

_sJsuped [euonesnpe woyy Indul ojoads Agq pasusnjjul a1am Jey} 4D 8ul Jo sjoadse ey} jo uonduosap v, i ydwoud

‘sJouped |euoneonpa Wolj paAleosl yoeqpas) ay) Jo sisAjeue ue wouy pabisws jey) syndul Jo ‘spus.
‘seapl aeoipul {im 1dwoud siyy 0) asuodsal Jusioins  “sisuled |euoneonps oyoads Aq papiroid Yoegpes) oy} sziewwns pue aquasa(

JsJauped jeuoneonps oyoads Aq papiaocid yoeqpas) sy jo Arewwns vy, ;g 3dwoad

‘siaupied |euoneonpa

sy Buibebus o} yoeoidde |eoiydosojyd s,y37 Ue Jnoge uoneuwLiojul spnjoul osje Aew asuodsal v "siauped [Buoleonps Yim saibsjels
Juswabebus Jayjo Jo sbunssw pue sseoo.id su) Jo sulBWI} By} INoge uonewloyul [essush apnjoul jsnw 1dwoud siy} 0} suodsal Jusiolyns

v "v31 Jo odAl sy 0} s|qeoldde se sisuped |euopeonpa pasinbai Ajuojnies ||e yum jnsuod o} uoiebijqo sy jow y37 8yi moy Buiquosep
‘WnWuIW e 1e ‘Buipnioul ‘dyD 8y} 40 Juswidojeaap 8y} Ul sisuped [BuollESNPS SA|0AUI 0} Y3 8U) Aq pasn sseooud Juswisbebus ay) equoassQ

« dVO1
ay) Buizijeuy aiojaq paiepisuod sem juswabebus siy) moy pue sisuped [euoneonps sbebus o) pesn sseoold sy jo Aewwns vy, :} 3dwoid

-ajelidoidde se ‘(z)(4)8902S
10 (2)(9)Z902S uonoes apon uoneonpg yim asueploode ul Buissw olgnd e ul ueld Ayjigejunodoe pue [0Jjuod [B00] 8y} peidopy (e

-areudosdde se ‘(1.)(q)g90zs 4o (1.)(q)Z90zZs uoioas apos uoiesnpl yum adsuepiodoe ul Bulesy aignd suo jses| je pleH (p
‘ejeudoidde se

“(£)(B)g902s 10 (£)(B)Z90zS uonoas apo uoledINp3 yum aosueploosoe Ul ueid Ajljigejunoode pue |0Jjuod [ed0] 84} Ul papnjoul 8q
0} pasodoud sainypuadxs pue suoloe oyoads Buipiebal syjuswwod ywgns oy Ayunuoddo ayj jo o1gnd 8y} Jo siaquisw papoN (9



€5 Jo /€ 98e(d 1211151 [00Y3S AJeluawa|3 BIYSEY J0) UB|d ANjIGEIUNOIDY pUR [01IU0D) (B30T bZ-£202

"SoljOW pajeloosse pue sanuoud 4407 jIB SSappe 1Sh D7 84} ‘Wnwiuiw e}y

"4V 8U1 JO s|eob 1810 sy} Ul pessalppe Jou sousW Aue uo souewlouad Yoel 0} 31
ue smojje pue sabueys Jueoiubis Inoyum Bulobuo aq AeLu Jey) suonoe sepnjoul [eos) ssaiboid JO 8oUBLBUIEBI Y ([BOD) Ssalbold Jo aoueuSuIBl e

"solew Jo abues epim e ssoloe asueluiopad Buiroidwi uo snooy Aew pue adoos syl Ul Pajeluaouod ssa| A[SAlE|S) S| [E0D) peOIg VY (|E0S) pEOI]  *

‘painseslu ag 0] SI [eob syl MOy Jes|0 83ELW PUB pUNOg S} 84 [[IM Jusws)e)s [eoo)
SNO04 V “JusWaAcidwi ainsesLl 0} SoLaW JO JaquInu 1ema) e Uo Snooj Aew pue adoos Ul pajeljusduod aiow A|9AJe|a. St [BOS) SNJ04 Y/ (|EOS) SNO0H o

:s|eofb Jo spury juatayip eaiy) Buidojaasp Jo uondo ay) ypm sy3 sepiaoid aiejdwal 4D au) ‘s|eob jo uoleziuond poddns o} 4opio uj

‘dvD1 8l ulyum sjeob sy ezioud 0] moy pue Jayieym Buiuiwisiep ui pieoqyseq ey} Ul papnjoul aJe
Jel)) sJolesipul [e20| ay) Joy elep pauodal pue pa)oa)|oo Ajjeoo| Jisy) Buipnjoul ‘siojedipul |00 pue 8)e)s ay} Uo aouewlopad Japisuod pjnoys
Sy37 "senuoud 8je)s aJow 1o sUo UlyIM 4D @Yl Ulyum papnjoui sainjipuadxe paje[al pue ‘suoijoe opoads ‘sjeob ay) azioud pinoys sy3T

suol3onJjsu] pue sjuswalinbay

‘sjeob yons aAalyoe 0} suoljoe pajejal ay) pue sjeob Buidojeasp uaym sdnoub Juspnis
JIay] Jo eouewIopad ay) sSasse pinoys sy37 "sawooino joedwl 0} payoadxe salbajelss jo swelbold Buiuswaldwi Jo ‘sdeb souewlopad
Buimolieu ‘(s)dnolb uapn)s oyi0ads e ‘sjuspnis ||e 10} SO118W IO DU}BLW B O} 8AlE|8) 9ouewlopad 8y} uo pasnoo) ag ueo |eob padojeasp-jjom v

"sainjipusdxe pue ‘SUOIIO. ‘SaW02IN0
pejoadxe ‘sousw pajelal ay) pue ‘jeob siy ensind o) paploap Y37 ey ‘pensind aq p|noo 1ey) suonoe pue ssifielels pue elep souewlopad Ag
paybiybiy jusweoidwi Jo) seale pue syibuais snolea syl Buowe ‘Aym olgnd sy pue sisunied [euOREONPS 0] 81E2IUNWILO0D AlJEs|d 0} SyY3]

1o} Ajlunpoddo ue s jeoB e papnoul Y37 8yl Aym 1o} uoneue|dxe ey “Juswubiie ul 8q pinoys |eob sy Ul pepnjoul SUOIIOR 8y} pUB ‘Sawo9jno
pa1oadxa pue SOl Pa]RIDOSSE quswWa)e]s [eob v jeob oy paysiidwosoe sey 3 Usym mouy |jim 3T 8yl moy pue ‘|eob sy ysijdwosse
0} JapJo ui op o} sueld Y37 8y} Jeym ‘ysijdwoooe o} sueld Y37 8y} 1eym sisupied [euoeonps 0} 81ediunwwod Aes|o |[im sjeob pedojersp-fiopn

asoding
SUOI}oy pue s|eon)

SuoIjoe JO uonejuswa|dwl sy} Ul $8s$820nSs 10 sabus|eyo Jo uoleulwIsle(] e

sseo0.d ajepdn |enuue a8y} uo paseq Jeak 4y Buinsus sy Joy [eob e o} spew sabueys jo UoneuIWIS)aq e
sainjipuadxe Ul SeouaIayIp |ELSIBW JO UOHBUILLISIS( e

|eob 8y} aAsIyOE 0) SUoIOE O1198dSs B} JO SSBUBAINOSYS JO UoNBUIWISIS e

SooIAISS paledlidnpun 10} $80IAI8S paAoidwl JO pasealoul 0) Builnguuod se (s)uoijoe Jo Uoisnjou| e



€S Jo 8¢ 98ed 12141513 |00Y2S Adejuawia|] elyse)| 104 ue|d AljIqeILNODDY pUe |0JU0) |B20T YZ-E202
paenualayiq o4 Anqibie s y37 24y 031 pol 1.y} sdnoub uo dnoub juspnis sy} jo eouewopad ay) Buiaocsduil uo pasnoo 4y SH Ul [eob e spnjoui
ysnwi eudud (s)dnoub yuspnys Buiwiopad-mol Ajjus)sisuod ay) Buiesw 37 uy :Juswadinbai [eob (s)dnoub juspnis Buijwiopad-mo| Ajjualsisuon

“J3|/Eee]BI/A0D B0 8po MMM//-SAny 1e ebed gem ejnwio

Buipun4 [oJju0?) 1£907 S,3(D 9Y) UO puno} aq Aew ‘uoiieoyuapl o) pes] 1eyl (s)dnolb Juspnis sy} pue ‘eouewlopad dnoib Juspnis uo paseq
dVvD1 8y Ul [eob e epnjoul 0} palinbal S\y37 8y} Jo 1s!| V pieogyseq Yy ui sdnolb 1o dnoub juspnis swes ay) jJo eouewliopad ay) uo paseq
sieak 8A1ND9SUOD BIOW J0 881U} 10} 8oUBSISSY paleiiusiayid Jo} 9|qibie st 3 Uy :elayud (s)dnoib juapnys Buiwiopad-mo] Apualsisuon

"dvD1 {18y} ul [eob oy1oads e apnioul 0} palinbal ale eus)lID ulepad 19w 1.yl Sy ‘dvD1 £2—2202 8y} J0 Juawdolanap ay)
ynm Buiuuibaq ‘Jsnemoy ssalppe [[Im sjeob asoy) jeym pue 4D 8y} ul apnjoul 03 sjeob jeym Buluiwisisp ul A)iqixs)) eAey sy ‘|eJausb u)
s|eor) palinbay

"solijew pejejal ey) Aq paylidwexs sselboid oy ulelsns |lim suoljoe sy} moy ule|dx3 :jeob siy) padojaaap sey y3 ays Aym jo uoneuejdxy

"dvD71 2u} ul sjeob Jayjo Ag paianod suojoe ay) uo spoye uoejuswaldwi Buisnooy ajiym sseiboid JouOW pue SUOHOE UlRjUIBW O} PSUILLLISIOP
sey ‘sioupied |euoneonpa YM UORE}NSUOD Ul ‘Y37 Sy} YdIym o} 89S0y} 8le uojoss Syl Ul passalppe oq 0} SoLaW pue sanuoud a)e)s

9yl ‘dvD1 9u} ui sjeob 1ayjo ay) uiypm passaippe jou souiaw ejqealidde pue sapold aiels ay) ssaippe 0} [eob Jo adA} siyl 8sn ‘dyDT eyl ul
s|eob Jayjo ay) Aq pessa.ippe Jou salLolLd }elS 4407 8} ul epew ssalboid sy} ulgjuleW 0} SpUalUl Y3 8Y} MOy aqLIosaq :uoidiunsaq [eos)
jeoo) ssaiboid jJo asueusjurepy

‘leob ay} sasiyoe diay |im Jeyebo)
padnolb soulew pue suonoe sy moy pue |eob siy; padojaaep y37 ayj Aym uie|dx3 :jeob siyy padojaasp sey y31 ayj Aym jo uoneuejdxy

‘leob sy} piemol ssaiboid Buunsesw

10} solyaW Juaayip Auew ale ausy} ‘ojgelnsesw aq o} ybnous oyoads s| 3 8|1y |eob snooy e se oyioads se jou si [eob peoiq y "swis)
aAljejlienb 1o sane)uenb Jayye ul ajgeinsesw aq o} ybnous oiyoads sj uonduosap [eob v "JsuuBW JUSISISUOD PUB BAISBY0D B Ul SSWI0DIN0
pajoadxe pue suoioe ay) seziueblo uonduosep |eob ay] ‘|eob ayy 10} papn[oul SBW02IN0 B|gelnsesw pajoadxe syl Yum paublje Aes|o

a(q [iim |eob peouq e jo uonduosap sy “[eob auy) ul papnioul suoloe ay) ybnouyy sasiyoe o} sueld Y37 8yl leym aquoseq :uondiiosaq |eoo
jeos) peoig

‘leob snoo} e ans.und
0} uolsioap 8y} punole Buipuelsiepun pue Aoualedsuel) sjowold 0) pebeinoous aie Sy3T 'sieuped [BUOHEONPS UM UONE]NSUOD JUBAS|S.

Buipnjour ‘uonusye pesnooy oy [eob siLyy psiuBp! Y3 8Yl MOY quOSap JSNW SyYJT "BIEP Pa}0s]|0o A||B20] JOU10 Jo Blep pieogysE( UO paseq
8g }snwl uojeue|dxa uy "|eob, siy} eznioud o) ussoyo sey y37 syl Aym uiejdx3 :jeob siyy padojanap sey y37 ayj Aym jo uoijeuejdxg

‘leob ayy

ans|yoe 0} sjoadxa Y37 8y} Yyolym o} Buipioooe suwiel) swi 8y} pue painsesw a4 [|Im [eoB aU} JO JUSWBABIYOE Yoiym Ag (S)o11aW sy} 90uslaye!
Apolidxe ueo |eo snoo4 ay] yoeoidde sAlsualul BlEp pue d1j108ds SI0W B WoJj Jjauad Jo alinbal ABW JBY) pesu JO SBale SSaIppe 0)

|eoS snoo4 e sdojpAdp Y37 Uy "punog swi pue ‘sjgeinsesiu ‘oyoads a4 jshwl [BOS) snoo4 e Joj papiroid uonduosap ay) :uondiuaseq |eoo
(s)|eon snoo4



€5 10 6¢ 28ed 1913S1g |00Y3S A1RIUBLWS|T BIYSEY 104 UBJd AYJIQRIUNODOY PUE |0I3U0) |BD0] $Z-EZ0T

‘sdeb souewuopad

Bunsixe Aue jo Buimolleu 10881 pjnom jey sewooino pajoadxa Buipniout ‘elendoidde se ‘sdnoib juspns ol10ads 1o} soyew Ayuop!

0} pabeinoous aie sy "sewooino pajoadxe oy} pJemo) ssaiboud 3oel) 0} 8sn [jiMm 3] BU Jeu) (s)oaw sy} Auapl ‘4eahk 4y9D7 yoes Jo4
:sjjnsay Bunoday pue Bunnsesy

-uondiiosaep [eob 8y} Ut paluapl S|ooyds 1o [0oyos Buillopad-mo| 8y} e pajjoiud SjUsSpnis Joj SeWooINo

oy aAalyoe diay jm [eob sy} ul papnjoul sainyipuadxe pue ‘sou}sw ‘suoiioe sy} seAsijeq V3T ou} Aym pue (s)jooyos ayy 1o} sawooino sAosduwl

0} spoye snoinaid woly Jayip [eob sy} Ul papnjoul SOL)SW PaJBI0SSE pue suoloe ay) moy [[eob siy dojenap o0} paiinbai Buteq y37 8y 0} pes| jey)
(s)sjooyos ayy Buiknuepl Buipniou; ‘jeob siyy dojeasp o} paJinbel st 37 oy Aym ulejdx3 :[eob siy} padojansp sey v31 9y} Aym jo uoneuejdxy o

"S]0YM B SB Y37 8} 1B pa||oiua sjuapnis ay) pue (s)jooyos Bulwioped-mol sy}
16 Po||0JUS SJUBPN]S BY) U9amIaq souewIoped Ul saiLedSIp 8y} ssaippe 0] aAsiyoe 0} sueld Y37 8y} SBWooINo jeym aquosaq :uoiduoseq jeoo e

‘leoB Jayjoue yum jeob siyy Buiuiquios Aq jow ag jou Aew juswalinbal siy] ‘|eob ay) ul pessaippe Ajjeoyioads aq
1SNW [00YDS UoBa ‘ISASMOY ‘|00y0S Yoes ssalppe o} [eob e aAey 0} palinba. jou si sjooyds ajdnnw ssaippe o} palinbal Y37 uy ‘s|ooyos 1o |00Yos
Buiwiopad-mo| ay) 18 pa|joius Sjuspnis sy} 1o} sewodino Buinoiduwil pue ‘Jo spesu 8y} Buissalppe 0} olIoads sainjipuadxe pue ‘suoljoe ‘SawooINo

‘SoLeW SpNJoUl JSN [BOB SIYL "ojoym e se 3T aui pue (s)jooyds ayy usemieq souewlopad ul sahedsip sy} Buisseippe uo Buisnooy 4y
s}l ul [eoB e apnjoul JsnW eualo (s)|ooyos Buiwiopsd-mol ey} bulzesw 300 10 1o1sIp [00Yds VY ;3uswadinbal jeob (s)jooyos Buiwiopuad-mo] e

“75]/Ee/b}jA0D B0 apo MMM//-SdnY e abed gem ejnwio4 Buipund [0juo) |e00T

$.3@7 @Y} U0 punoj aq ABW ‘UoiEOYIUSPI O} PES] Jey) (S)|ooyos 8y} pue ‘eouewioped [00YdS Uo paseq dy D] 8y} Ul [eob e apnjoul 0} paiinbal
Sy 8U3 JO 1SI| Y "SIOJBOIpUI 850U} 4O [|B Ul JayBiy [oAs] eouewlopiad suo Jses| je si Y37 8y} 104 dnoif juspnis SIUspnis ||y, 8} Jo souewlopad
U} pUE PIEOGUSE(] SU} Ul S[oAs| souewlopad 8A19081 (S)|00YdS 8 UDIYM Jo} SI0JeDIpUI 81.)S 8} JO BUO INd |[B UO S|9AS| douew.oad

1SOMO| OM]} BU} POAISOa) ‘SIBSA BAIINDBSUOD OM] 10} ‘JeU} S|OOUDS SI0W JO BUO Sey JOD 40 JOUISIP [00Y0S Y JoLsIp |ooyos-s|Buls € 0)

Adde jou s80p 1}l ‘S|00YDS BJ0W 10 OM) )M JOD J0 JoUIsIp [ooyos e o) saljdde Ajuo eusjd BUIMO|[o) By (BHS}LID (s)jooyas Bujwiopad-mo

‘uondiosap jeob ay) Ul payluSpI SBLIOJIN0 8L} BABIYOE

diay [Im Jeob sy} ul papnjoul sainjipuadxs pue ‘soueW ‘SUOOE 8y} seAsleq Y31 auyy Aym pue ‘(s)dnolb juspnis ey} Joj sawoono snoidwl 0} SLoyS

snoiaaid Wwoly Jayip [eob siyy Ul pepN|oul SOLJSLW PBJBIDOSSE pue suoloe ayy moy ‘[eob siyy dojeasp o} pauinbel Buieq 37 oy 0) pes| jeyy (s)dnolb
yuepn)s ayy Buifnuspl Buipnpoul ‘|eob siyy dojeasp 0y pasnbai st y37 ayy Aym ulejdx3 :jeob siyj padojarsp sey y37 oY) Aym jo uonjeuejdxy e«

"gouB)SISSY pajenualaiq Joj AulgiBiie s,y31 ey} o} paj 1ey) sdnoub
10 dnoJb Juapn]s sy} “10} SBLO2INO dACIdW pUE ‘JO SPasu Y} SSeJppe 0} 9A8IYoe 0} sueld 37 a8y} SaWooIno ey} aquoseq :uondusse(q [eon

‘|leob Jayjoue
yum jeob palinbai siy) Buiuiquiods Aq 18w aq jou Aew juswalinbal siy] “[eob sy} ul passaippe A||eol1oeds e jsnwl dnoib juspnis yoes ‘isremoy
‘dno.b juepnis yoee ssaippe o) |eob e aaey 0} paiinbal jou st sdnosb juspnys ajdiynw ssaippe o) pasinbal 37 uy ‘sdnoib 1o dnoub juepnys siys

“Joj sewo21no Butrciduwl pue ‘Jo spesu sy Buissalppe 0} oyoeds sainjipuadxs pue ‘suopoe ‘S8Wo2IN0 ‘SoLJSW SpNnfoul 1SNW B0l Siy| "eouEe)sIsSsy



€6 Jo Oy 98ed 1DUISIQ |00YIS AIBIUDWIS|T BIYSEY 404 UB|4 ANjIGBIUNODDY pue |0J3U0) [BI0T Z-£202

‘leos) ayj Jo Med sy nsay Bunioday pue Burinsesyy, sy} Buns|dwoo 1of suljawl |

Bk ¥ ¥2—€2Z0Z 84l 10 pud ay} Ag aAalyoe 0} sjoadxa
V37 9U} SLIBW JUBAS|S] BY) JO} SLIODINO PalISap au Jajus ‘dyDT eyl Jo JeaA jsuy sy} Buns|dwod Usyp :pZg—€20g 104 3WooNQ paliseq e

‘Jeah 1ey) Jo) 81epdn |enuuy 8y} Jo Hed ag |jim uwn|od siyl
Bunajdwon a[oko Jeak-ssiy JxauU Byl Ul 1eak jsily 8} 8] [IIM dYDT GZ—FZ0Z YL "8A0Je Suoionisul sy} Yum jusisisuod ‘seljdde erep
au UoIym 0] 1Bk [00yds 8y} 81edipul "B|ge|ieA. BIED JUSD8J JSOW Y} Jdjus ‘GZ-120Z 10} dVD1 8y} Bue|dwiod usyp) :awodynQ € Jeap e

"8AOQE SUONONJISUl Y} UM Jud)sisuod ‘sajjdde ejep
AU} UYoIym 0} JESA |00UDS BU) S1BDIpU| "BIdE|IBAR BJEP JUSD8I JSOW 8} JaIUs ‘$2—EZ0T 10} dvD1 8y} Buio|dwod Uusyp) :owodnQ g Jesy e

"aA0ge SUONONJISUI 8Y) UM Jusisisuod ‘saljdde ejep
By} YoIym 0} Jeak [00yos auj} B1EDIPU| "B|ge|IEAR BIED JUSD3I JSOW By} J8us ‘€Z—ZZ0T 10} 4D ou) Buiie|dwod usypi :awoding | 1esp e

*9A0gE SUONONJISUI 9Y] UIIM JuS]sIsuod ‘saljdde ejep au} yolym o} JESA |00UDS 8y} 81edlpu] oL1aW e Yim pajeloosse
EJEp JUS991 }SOW BY) SI 8UI8SE( 8y} ‘OA0ge Paquosep SY 'ZZ—120Z 40} VDT oy Bunsjdwoo usym suljoseq ay) 1ejug :auljeseg e

‘oljeW e Buisn painseaw Buiaq s| ssaibold moy s)jedipu] (o38N e
:SMO|[0} Se 3|ge) 8y} 8)18|dwoD)
‘dvD1 Jeak-e81y) au) 1noybnoly} pabueyoun ulewal jjeys ejep auljeseq ay |

‘sosodind Ajjigeiedwos 1o} e1ep SWes 8y} Uo JedA yoes uaye) uole|nojes awi ul juiod e spnjoul Aew s|qejieAe

B]EP JUSD8J JSOW By} ‘(81es uoisuadsns ‘el uoienpelb “Ba) paydope si 4D ¥Z—120Z SU} awi sy je 8jgeindwod aq jou Aew soljawl
9WOS UO SBWOJINO |,Z—0Z0Z Ieul asnessg ‘Savd1vO O} peyiwagns Ajusoas sey 37 auj Jey) elep Jo (SAVdTvO) WalsAg eleQ jusisnsiydy
iildng [euipniiBuoT eluioye) sy} o} uoissiwgns Joj Buledsid s 37 ayl elep Buimainal aAjoAul Aew s|gejieAe Blep jusdal 1sow ayj buisn

‘(eyel uonenpeib jooyoss ybiy “68) s|gejieAe Juadal jsowl
oy} syussaldal eiep jey) I Ajuo oujeW B Jo Bulleseq 8y} 1o} pleoquseq 610 9Ui uo pauodal se ejep asn Aew sy37 "ueld iesh-saly} ayj Jo
Jeak 1511 au) Jo} 4D 84l Jo uondope Jo awi} 8U} Je S|ge|IBAB J1ISW SIY) YIM PaJRIDOSSE BIEP JUSD8I JSOW 8] UWN|0D auljaseq 8y} ul epnjou|



€5 10 Ty 98ed 1011510 |00YdS AJerusLa(F elysey 104 ueld ANjIGRIUNOIOY PUE [0J3U0D [BIO0T 1Z-E20T

B3\ dVOT 28Ul 18jug
:s1sfAjeuy |eoo

‘SJUSPN]S UINO A J8)S0- 0} al1oads speau Joswl 0} paubisep 4yD7 8y} Ul suonoe oyoads apnjoul o} pebeinosus ale dnoibgns
Jusapnis YIno A Ja3so4 uesiubis Ajjeosuswinu e aAeY 1y} S|ooYos JaUeyd pue ‘s30D ‘SIOUISIP |00UOS Y3NOA 48)S04 10 SUONOY

‘sJauie9| ysijbug o1 ouioads sanAnoe Juswdojansp |euolssajold pue sjuspnis 0} papiaold ‘gog uonoes
73 ul pauep se ‘swelboid uonisinboe abenbue| sy} ‘wnwiuiw e e ‘0} palelal 4yD7 2y} ul suonoe oi1vads spnjoul isnw dnosbgns
Juspn)s Jauies| ysijbug jueoiiubis Ajjeollawinu B 9ARY Jey) S|O0YDS J8MeYD puB ‘ST0D ‘SIOUISIP |00YdS (sdauled ] Ysijbug 1o) suonoy

"(d¥D1 @Y 40 Uoioag sediAles panoldw| Jo pasealou| ay; Ul (4)961G L uooas [HDD Sl G il ‘suonenbay Jo epo) eiuiojijed Ul sjuswalinbal
8} ssaJppe 0] uonoeg Alewwng paAcidw] Jo pasealouj 8y} Ul UOHEWIOJU} [BUOHIPPE apiAcid 0) pasu ||Im Y3 8y} ‘SISeq spim|ooyos

10 8pIM-\yT UB U0 palalo uoljo. Yons yoes Joj :8)0N) "ON 40} N, Ue 10 SO A J0J (A, B Buisn uoljoas seoiAIeg paaoiduwl] 1o pasesiou|

8y} ul paguosaep se juswalinbal saoiales panoidwl Jo asealdu) oy} Bunesu 0} S8INGUIUOD UOKOE By) Jayjeym sjealpu| "ss|ge) Aewwns sy} ul
papirold aq [IM $801n0s puny oyoads wolj sainyipuadxs pajebpng uonde Sy} Yim peje1dosse sainjipuadxe Jo Junowe [ejo) ayj Jajug "uonoe
8} jo uondiosep e apiIA0Id "Saqe)} uonoe ay} ul Jleadde os|e [|Im S|} SIYL "UONO. 8y} 10} 8|3} MOYS B 9pPIAOIH “Jogquinu UONOE 8y} Jaju] suonoy

‘pieoqyseq oyl UIYHM SI0}esipui [eD0] 10} |00}
uonosjal-|es ueas|al 8y ybnoay) peyodal 1o uo paseq soulaw asn 0] pabeinosus ale sy37 ‘sapuoud a)e)s 9sey) 104 ‘'dyDT 9y} Ulyim asn
0) oujaW B Apuapl Jsnw y37 a8y} ‘(spiepuels aouewiopad pue Jusjuod diwapede ajels Jo uolejuswaldwt *68) soljew aiow Jo suo Ayoads
10U so0p Ajloud a1e)s e juaxe 8y} 0] Y37 Jo 8dA) ay) 0} ajgeoldde se Jeshk 4y yoes ul ‘senuoud aje)s pajelal ay) Jo) soujaw a|qeojdde
ay} Jo [|e Buisn painseaw aie jey) sjeob apn|oul 1snWw 4yD7 S, Y31 Ue ‘wnuwijuiw je ing :sAnejijenb 1o sAejjuenb aq Aew soujaul sy |

| ||||!! _ e . | |-.-..!_m..._.!.-!
| o "usyj |un ‘usyy [pun | ‘usy} [nun | “
7 A TIEIETE G B 1 G pun 2z -
_ usym 1o z¢ AEITOAST G2 AUEI OABET ey AIUEI] BABST 62 —120¢ 10} dVO'1 ~120Z 40} dvOT |
“ —20C 10} dVO1 | —€202 40} dVO1, —220Z 10} dVI _ _
| —120Z 10} dVOT | . ay) buna|dwoo | ay} buns|dwon |
_ oy} buns|dwoo | ay} buna)dwos | ay} bunsjdwoo | _.
| sy bunsjdwos | usym Xoq siy} ul usym xoq siys ul
usym xoq siyj ul UBYM X0g SIYj Ul | uaym xoq siyy ul
| usym xoq sy} ul _ | UOIBLUIOJUI J8JUT | UOIjBLLIOUI 181UT
UONBWLIOUI J8JUT = UOIJBULIOUI J8JUT | UOHBULIOUI JBJUT |
| uoheuuojulisug | . i - - | , | |
(y2—€202)
£ Iea A 10} awooNQ £ JeaA = BWOooINO Z JeSA  SWodNQ | JeaA auljeseg oLBIN

| SOSMEIPSISOE |



€6 10 ¢ 98ed 19113510 [o0YaS Ale3UBWD|F BIYSE)Y J0) UB|d All|I0RIUNOIDY pUB [0J1UD)D |B20T $2-E20T

‘sjuspn]s
Jaulea| ys)|bug pue ‘YINoA 18)so} ‘alooul MO] JO UOHEIJUSOUCD PUE JSGLUNU 8y} UO paseq Jeak Bujwod ay) ul 8AIsdal [|Im )} Sejewnss v3
8y} Spuny JUBIH UONEAUSOUOD pUE [BJuBWSddNS 4407 JO JUNOWE ay) Ajioads spuelo uopeuaduo) Jo/pue jejuswoajddng 4497 pejosfoid

SuOI}oNJIsu| pue sjuswalinbay

‘Bunnguiuoo se

UOIO8S SUONDOY PUE S[BOS) BU) Ul Papn[oUl SUOKOE 8y} yim ubije Jsnw uondsas siyy ul uonduosap s,y37 uy ndul apirold o} Ajijige Jisy) sjey|ioe)
0} siauped [euoneonps Jo Buipue)siapun Jepeoiq e sjowoid 0} JoulooNs AjULIoINS 3q JeA [IB1Sp JUBIDIYNS 8pN|oul pjnoys pepiaoid suonduoss(
‘syuswalinbai Alojejnbal 108w asodind sy} 10} POLIIUSPI SUOHOE BPIM|OOYDS 10 9pIM-\Y3T Moy pue ‘ejdedlidde se ‘gL — L sepelb ul sjuapnis
|e 01 pasedwos se -1 sepeib ul sjuspnis pajeoljidnpun s} 1o} s82iAIes sAoidwl 10 eseslou] 0} sueld Y3 UB MOy JO ‘UOIOas pajedlpap
a|buls e uiyum ‘uonduosep aAisusyaldwod e yim sisuped [BUOIIEONPS SBPIACId UO08S S80IAIDG paAcIdu| JO PBSEaIDU| UBPLM-||oM Y

asod.ing
Sjuapni}s sawoou|
-MOT pue ‘siaulea ysijbug ‘YyinoA 19)s04 10} S92IAI19G parosdul] 10 pasealou|

‘s|qeoljdde se ‘ejep 00| J8Y30 JO pieogquseq 8y} ul papiaoid ejep ay) Jo siskjeue
pue sisAjeue siy} Jo Jnsal e se [eob siy} 8A8IYOe 0} SUOIOE 10 ‘SOljBW ‘sawodlno pejoadxe ‘|eob siy) o) spew sebueyo Aue equoseq e

‘pajeinosse Ajgsolo
10U aJE 1By} SOLIOW pue suoioe ajdinw apnjoul sjeob uaym yoeoldde ue yons asn 0} pabeinoous ale sy37 "sieuled [euoneonps o}
Kouaiedsuely eseaoul pue Buiom st soLsW Jo 18s payoads e joedw 0} Buisn si y37 ey} ABsjeais sy Jayieym Jo sisAjeue jsnqol alow
10} MOJIE |IM SOLIaW yim suopoe Buidnols *(s)uopoe ayj o} ajqesijdde ale jey) [eob sy uiyim solaw oioads jo dnolb Jo ouew a|buls
B UO 9auewiopad Jo 1X81uod ay} ul |eob ay) Uym suopoe jo dnoib Jo uoioe s|buls e Jo SSausAjoaye 8y ssesse Aew sy37 1dwold
siyy 0} Buipuodsas usypp "[eob 8y} Yum pajeloosse soLewW ayj o ||e uo souewiopad aAoldwt 0) papusiul 8q ||Im |eob e ul suoloe

|E 10U ‘Sased awos U] "y 84} Aq painseaw se [eob paje|nolle sy} 9ASIYOE O] SUOIO. O1jI0ads 8y} JO SSBUBAIIOSYS 8y} 8quUOsD( e

‘paJinbai jou s Bununoooe Jej|op-10}-JE|jOp B pue ‘passaippe ag 0} pasu jou op sabejusolad Jo sainypuadxe
Ul sesuBLIBA JOUl "ajqedljdde sk ‘seolnleg paroidul] jo sebejuaiad |enoy pajewls3 pue sesiAleg paaoiduwi jo sebejusolad
pauue|d 8y) Usamiaq pue salnjipuadx] [enoy pajewiisy pue sainjpuadxg payebpng usemiaq seousiaip elsiew uejdxy e

"dV0O7 psidope ay) ul paquLIosep Sem JI MOY Wodj AjSAUBISgNS SI8yIp Jey} Jauuew e ul uoloe pauueld e psjuswsa|dul Jo Uoloe
pauue|d e juswa|dwi jou pIp Y31 8yl 8leym soue)sul Aue apnjoul Isnw siy ] "sse20.d uolejuaws|dw sy} Yiim padousliadxe $8ss800Ns
pue sobus||eyo JuUBASjal JO UOISSNISIP B 8pnjou| "[eob paje|noiue sy} 8ASIYOE 0} SUOHOE 8y} JO uoiejusua|dw] ||BJOAO By} 9quUosaq e

‘paronyisutl se sydwold ayj 0] puodsay ‘jeob ay) Buirsiyoe
Ul 8ANo8JJe alom suoloe pauued sy} Jayiaym azAjeue ‘pieoqyseq ay} wolj eyep Buipn|oul ‘ejep swooino sigeinsesw |enuue [enjoe buisn



€5 40 €1 98ed 121351 100YdS AlRjusW|3 BIYSEY 104 UBld ANIGRIUNOIOY PUB |0IUDD |BIOT 2-E20C
‘SsjuapN}s pajesldnpun Jo JueLSSasSE spasu B uo Ajas Aew uonoss sy ul papirold asuodsal sy} ‘Yons sy

‘leoB pajeloosse oY) JO SWO0IN0 8|geinseaw pajoadxa ue aAsiyoe djsy 0} pepusdjul sl UOOE By e

pue ‘SUONEIOPISUOD
asay} uo paseq si {(UoNeoo| Jo ‘spoylew ‘Wusiuod ‘ubisep si ‘sjdwexs 1o} ‘Buipnjoul) uoloe 8y} Jo (s)joadse Jo ‘uooe eyl e

‘sjidnd pejeolidnpun s} JO S9OUBISWNDIID JO ‘SUOKIPUOD ‘SPadU BY} SI9PISUOJ )| e

:MOY sule|dxa Y3 oyl usym sjuapnis pajesijdnpun ioj sjeob
s,y31 ey Bunesw Ul 8oy pue spJemol pajosllp Ajlediould s| uooe Ue MOY SejeJSUOWSP Y3 UY :9ARd8Y3 pue pejoallqg Kjrediounig

‘2)ep 0} uolejusWS|dwI [en]oe 1o ejep SWOodIN0 JO S2USPIAS 10848l SN UONBUILLIBISP SIU} pue ‘pajoadxs Sk sAljoays

SEM UONOE 8U] JOU JO JaylayMm sullI}ep 1SN Y37 8y} ‘dyDT 0202—2 102 8 Wol 4D ¥2—120g 843 Ojul panuiuod suolioe yons Aue

104 (9)967S ] UONOSS YOO § UM JUS)SISUOD uoneueldxs Ue apnjoul }snw 37 8y} ‘SISeq 8pImjooys 10 splm-y3 ue uo papirold pue sjidnd
pajeoydnpun Joy Juswalinbal seoiAies paAoidul Jo paseasdoul 8y} 0} Bunguiuod se uoioes suohOY pue Sfeos) sy} Ul PSpN[oul UoOE Yoes Jo

‘sjuspnys asay) Joj sjeob ayy
Bunaail Ul 9AI}D9YS 9B SUOIIE 8Say} Moy (Z) pue ‘}Sil} PaISpISUOD 81oM SJUBPN]S BWODUI-MO]| pue ‘siaules| ys1jbu3z ‘YinoA iaysoj jo
spaau ay} moy (L) jo uoneue|dxa ue ‘3OO 10 }OLISIP [OOYDS B113US Sy} SSOIIE S0 |00Yds a1)3ud ue o) papiroid Buleq uolloe yses o4

:suondiiasaqg paiinbay

"(2)(e)oBPS| uonoes YOO G o1 juensind pajelnojes se ‘lesh dydT au}
Ul sjuapn}s || 0} papircid seoiales 8y} 0} paiedwod se paroidwi Jo pasealdul aq isnw sjidnd pajesljdnpun Joj s8dIAI8s Yolym Aq abejusolad

sy3 8y S siy ‘sbejusoled sy Ayoads pue abejusslad Jencklie) paiinbay 4407 [euoiiodold 8y} pue JeaA [00YdS Buluo) au) Joj sedIAIS
anoidwi| 1o eseaiou| 0] sbejusiad pejoslold oUy PpY :4BaA JooydS Bujwio) ay} 104 SadIAI8S dAoldwl 1o asealou] o) abejuadiod [B}oL

"(0$) 018z jo Junowe ue Aoads ‘sjge 19A0AleD 4407 8U Ul paijuspl
10U SI JUNOWE JBAOALIBD B J| "8|qe ] J8ACALIRD 4407 28U} Ul payiusp! Junowe Jejjog — Jonokue) 4407 syl Ajoads :iejjog — 4eA0huie) 4497

“(%,00°0) 048z jo ebejusolad e Ajoads ‘e|ge] Janohue) 4407 oy} ul paynuspl jou s| sbejusoied
JanoAuied B §| 8|qe] Janokuen 4497 oY) Ul paijijuspl abejussled — Janokuie)d 4407 auy Ayoads abejusaiad — Jonohiied 4497

"(L)()961S | UoNdeg HOO G 0} juensind
paje|najes se Jeak gD 2y} Ul sjuspnis [|e 0} papiroid seoines ayj o) pasedwod se paacsdul JO pesealoul 84 jsnw sjidnd pajestjdnpun Joy

seoIMas Uolym Aq ebejusosad parewiss ay) Aj10adg ueaj jooyas Buiwon ayy 10y sediriag aAoldu 1o asealou] o) abejusolod pojosfoid

"1eak BuILIOD BY) Ul SAI9081 [[IM I SBJBLLISS YT 8U) Jey) ‘20'8E2ZY UOIDaS O Ul pequosap se
‘Buipun) UO-PpPE Juelb UONEIUBOUDD 4407 [BUOHIPPE JO Junowe ay} Ajoadg :(jusadad G L) Jueis uoREIUBIUOY 44T JeUOIPPY pajosfoid



£6 JO pt 98ed 10111810 |00YdS AJRIUSLIA|T BIYSE) 10} UB|d A11jI0BIUNOIDY PUE [0IIUD) [BD0T HZ-E202

:siseg 9pIM|O0YDS B UO PapIAOld SUOOY

-A108Y) [EUOHEDNPS 10 ‘@ousliadxe ‘Yoleasal Buioddns ‘paiepisuod seajeuss)e Aue Buipnjoul ‘uoheuluwLd}ep

sIy) 4o} sIseq 8y apiAold "sjidnd pajeoyidnpun sl 1o sjeob esauj 198w 0]} Spuny ay} Jo 8sn aAI1}29448 }SOW 8Yj ale SUOIIO. 8y} MOy 8qLIsap
os|y "sanuoud [eoo] Aue pue a1e;s ayy ul siidnd pajeoiidnpun Joj sjeob sy Bunesw ul aARoaye pue o} pajoaiip Ajjedioulid aie suoljoe asau)
Moy aquosap ‘Juasiad GG uey) ssaj jo abejusoiad idnd pajesiidnpun ue yiim sioLsip |004os Jod pusatad GG > abejuasiad pajeajidnpun

"oA0Qe paguosep
se sanuowud [e20] Aue pue sjejs ay} u sjidnd pajesijdnpun Joy sjeob sy Bunesw ul 8AdeYe pue 0} psjoallp Ajjedioulid aie suonoe asay)
Moy aquosap ‘aiow Jo Jusdiad GG Jo ebejusoiad idnd pajesijdnpun ue yim s1oL)sIp [00Yos 104 jusalad GG < abejusaiad pajeosijdnpun

:siseg 9pIM-Y31 U UO papirold suoijoy
:AluQ s)oLsIg |ooYoS 104

'SNOWALOUAS 8¢ 0] pa1apISU0D ale apIM-yJ] pUe SpIM|OOYDS ‘S|O0YDS Ja)eyd pue sg(OD JO 8SeD 8U) U] "8A0ge pagquosap
se sonuoud [eoo| Aue pue aje)s ey Ul sjidnd pajeolidnpun Joy sjeob sy Bupesw ul sAnosye pue 0} pajoalip Ajjediould ale siseq epim-y3]
UB UO juswalinbal sasinies paacidwi 1o pasesloul ay} Buljsew o0} BuiNguUIuod se papn|oul SUojoe MoY agudsa( :S|ooyds 18uey)d pue s309

([u} @Anoay3] sewodnQ ajqelnses|y)

"SJUBPN]S 18I0 ||e JO 8)el souepus)e abeiaAe oy} uey} aiow Apuedyiubls asesoul [|IM S)USPN)S BWODUI-MO| INO 10} 8jel 8duepusye
ay} jey) 10adxs am ‘snieis pabejueApesip AJ[EDILUOUODS-0100S B JO Seousliadxs pue s8ssal)s O1U0IYD B} YlIM PO)eIOOSSE JSOW Spasu
195W SUOIO. BY) 9SNE2ad PUB ‘SJUBPN}S BUI0DUI-MO] JO 8)e) ouepusye Jamo| Apuesiiubis ay) J0 8sneoaq ‘JSABMOH Jauad ||Im ajel
aouepusje uaslad O | B UBYL SS8] YIIM Sjuspnis ||E Jey} adoypoadxe am pue siseq apim-\y3 ue uo pepiaoid Buieq aie suoioe asay |

(Is]uonoy Bunnquuon) “sejes souepusye ybiy jo syyauad ey uo ubiedwed [euoeonps spIMOLISIP B SE |[aM Se S90IN0Sal [euohnu
pue uolepodsuel) [euonippe apiacid Z pue ‘A ‘X suoloy ‘N [e0S) eouepuajje Jo eouepoduwl sy eziseydws Jou 80P ey sjew|o
|OOYDS E SE [[oM SE ‘Poo) pue uoleuodsuel) ajgeljal Jo Yokl Buipn|oul ‘wslesjuasge Jo sasneo Jofew sy} Jo swos ssaippe o} paubisap
s1 jey) weiboid aouepuspe mau e yuswaldwi pue dojeASp |jim dM ‘SJUSPN]S SLUODUI-MO] INO JO UOILPUOD SIY) SSBIppe 0} JopJo U]

([peroaiig Ajfedioulig] seoueiswnoll) ‘SUOIIPUOY ‘SPaBN) "SjUBPNIS ||e Jo} 8jel aduepus)e sy} Uey) Jemo| Jusdiad / SI Sjuspnis awoou|
-MO| JNO JO 8jel 8oUBpUS)E BY) 1By} PaUIED| 8M ‘SJUSPN]S SWODUI-MO| JNO JO SSOUBJSWINDIIS PUB ‘SUOIIPU0D ‘spaau ay) Buissesse lsyy

:Aem Buimoljol a1 Ul pesu Jo BaJe SIY} SSaIpPe 0} SUOIIOE 8pIM|ooyds 10 apim-yy3T Ajrsnl jybiw 1 ‘syuspnis
|le 1o} 8.l asuepus)e 8y} Uey] olel aouepualle Jomo| Ajjuesyiubls B aABy sjUSpN)S SWOdUI-MO| Jey) Ssuillslep Y3 ue i ‘s|dwexs Jo4

‘sjuapnys BuiAles se awes ay} Jou S| sjuspnis Buljjoluse esneseq plepuels sa2iAIes aA0Jdwi JO 8SEaloUl 8Y) 198w Jou
seop sdnoib 1o dnoiB juspnys ooads e jo abejusoiad Juswijjoius ybiy e sey y37 ue jeyl bunels Ajdwis Jaylng -jusiolyns jou ale ‘moy o} se
uoneue|dxa Jayuny Jo uonosuuod Joldxa Ue JNOYNIM ‘[eob sy} 10} swo2No pajoadxe ue aAsiyoe djay [|Im 82IAI8S B Jey) Sluswele)s Alosnjouo)



€5 J0 Gy 98ed 1211810 |00Yds Aleluawa|3 elysey 104 Ueld AY|IgeIUNCODY pue |0J3U0D [B207 ¥Z-E20T

237 ay1 01 o|geoijdde se ‘suonduosap Buimol|o) sy} apinold

‘|JE]S |BIPOISNO SBpN|oUl Jels palIsse|o (31 aul Aq peAojdwse jjers paiisse|d Jo/pue

JB)sS paleolIa ad 1SNW Sjuspnis 0] S2IAISS Joallp apiacid oym Jels ay] jusdied GG uey) sssj 1o o} |enbs si jeys sjuspnys pajeolidnpun

JO JUBWI|OJUS UE Y)IM S|OOUOS JE S]USpNnIS 0] SB2IAIBS 10aJip apiaosd oym JJels Jo Jsquunu ay) 03 paiedwoo se jusoled GG uey) sejesalb s

1By} Sjuspn)s pajeslidnpun Jo Juswijolus Ue Yjim S|O0YDS 1B SJuspnis 0} S82IAISS J08lIp apiAcid oym JJels Jo Jequinu 8y} asealoul 0} Spunj 8say}
Buisn s1 31 moy sjelisuowap 0} palinbal Sl Z0'8EZZy UONDDS DT Ul paguosep Uo-ppe jueib uoleuUsoUOoD [BUOIPPE BY} SBAI0I JeY) Y3 Uy

-a|qeoljdde se ‘sjuapnis awodul-mo| pue ‘siaules| ysibug
‘yInoA 19350} Jo (Jussiad GG aAOqe) uolelUaduUOod YBily B 9ABY JeY) S|O0YDS JB SjUSpN}s 0} S83IAI8S JoalIp BulpiAoid yejs jo Jaquinu
8y} 9sealoul 0} pash aq ||Im aAoqe palijuapl Buipuny uo-ppe juesb uonesussuod |euoljippe syl moy Joj uejd ayj jo uondiiossp v

"'S80IAIDg paAoldw| jo abejusdlad ay) Buie|nofes uo uonewloul 1o) SeoIAIeS parosdul)

Jo abejusdiad pauueld ey} Bululwisiap 1o} suoljonlisul ay) 99 “ebejusdtad jeuoinodoid sy} SpJEMO) UOIOE 8Y] JO UOINGLIUOD 8Y) sulwislep
0} pasn sem jey} ABojopoyiaw 8y} aquosap ‘spunj 4407 40 ainipuadxs ue ueyy Jayiel sjge ] Alewwng Bunnguiuod syl Ul saoiAles paAcsduw)
Jo abejuaniad pauue|d B Ylm pajeldosse si jey) Juswalinbas saoiales paaoldwi o peseasoul ay) Bunssw 0y Bunnguiuod uonoe Aue o4

Jeak 4y JUBAS|aI By} 10} Sjuapnis ||e 0}

sapinold Y3 8yl sedlales ay) 0} pasedwoo se sjidnd pajeslidnpun Joj $821AI8S Ul Juswaoidwl Jo asessoul [euoiuodoud palinbas syj ul jnsal
0} pejoadxa sle (s)uonoe 8say} MoY SSBIPPE Ishwi uondUdSap SIY "SUSPN]S BWOdUI-MO| Jo/pue ‘sisules) ysijbug ‘YinoA 1e)soj saasss Ajuo
JEU} UoNoe Ue Si Uoijoe pajill] Y "sjuspnis pajeaijdnpun 0} siseq palilil B U0 papiroid JO SISBG SPIM[OOYIS IO BPIM-\Y3T] Ue uo papiroid aie
Asy1 Jayraym ‘uswalinbal saoiaies pasosdul Jo pasealoul sy} 0} Buinguiuod se uoljoas SUolOY pPUe S[eOS 8y Ul papnjoul aie 1.y} 4y au)
u1 suonoe asoyl Ag paAoidull 10 pasealoul aie sadlAIeg “Ajjuenb ul $891A19S MoJE 0} SUBBW S8DIAIeS asealoul 0} pue Ajljenb ul sesines molb
0] sueal sadiAIes aA0ldWI O] "Ieak 4y 9yl Ul sjusapnis ||e Joj papiaoid $a01AI8s 8y} 0) paledwod se paje|noled sbejusdiad ayj jse9) je Ag
paAoiduwi Jo pasealoul aie sjidnd pajeoljdnpun Joj papiaoid S821AI8S MOY 8GLIOSSP ‘961G ) UOI0SS 4D G JO Sjuswalinbal sy} YIm JusisIsuo)

‘paiinbai abejuasiad
ayj Aq panoisdwi Jo pasealoul Buiaq ale syuapnis awWooul-mo| pue ‘siaules) ysi|bug ‘yinoA 19)soy 10§ s8a1AI8S moy Jo uondiiosap y

‘sanuold |eoo| Aue pue ajels 8y} Ul Sjuspnis sWOooUI-Mo| pue ‘siaulea] ysi|bu3 ‘yinoA
18]s0] J0J s|eob s)1 198w 0} SpUN) By} JO BSN DAIJOSJO }SOW BU} 818 SUOKOE Y} MOy pue 0} pajoalip Ajledidulid ale suoloe asay} Moy aqluasa(
:sjidnd pajesijdnpun jo Juawijjolua judsiad gy ueyl SS9] Yim |ooYIs e Je siSeq apIimjooyas e uo spuny Bujpuadxa sjouysip jooyss 104

‘sanuond |eoo] Aue pue ajels ay) ul sjidnd pajesiidnpun sy o) sjeob sy Buiesw ul aAnosye
pue o} pajoalip Ajledioulid aie suonoe assy) moy aquosaq :spidnd pajesijdnpun jo juswjjoiuad aiow 10 juadiad g YHIm S|ooyas 104

"SISBQ 9PIM|OOYDS B U0 Spuny 8y} Jo ash ay) Buiuoddns uonduossp
palinbal 8y} apnjoul pue ‘SiISeq apIM|00Yyds B U0 papiaoid pue papuny Bulieq suooe asoy) uondiasap ayj ul Ajiuspi 1snw sjoListq |ooYyos



€6 10 9y @8ed 10141510 |00Y3S AlejuaLua|g elYseY Jo4 ueld AMjIGRIUNOIDY PUE |0JIUDD |e207T HZ-£20T

(d1ea A dyD1 Buiwod ay) Joy) o|qe] sainipusdxy psuueld [e10] (| d|qel e
:Apoq Buiuianob 1o pieoq Buiusenob [eoo| ayy Aq pejdope dyD @ul Jo Led se papnioul 8q 0} palinbai ale sa|ge) Buimojjo) 8y L.

‘$9|ge} UoIOY Bululewa) 8y} UO PBJIsjus 10U S| UOIIBWIOU] "Patajus od j|IM UOEULIOJUI 818UM (S)uwin|oo 8y}

BulApuspl Ul pie 0] siepeay uwnjod 0} peppe usaq sey ndul, piom ay} ‘e|qe] Anug ejeq 8y} jo uoideoxs syl YIAA “8lgeL JaroAle)d 4407 ay)
pue ‘s|ge| e1epdn |enuuy suonoy Bunnguiuo) eyj ‘aiqe] slepdn [enuuy 8y} ‘sjge | Aiug ejed ayj ojul palejus Ajuo s| uolewIoju| "ss|ge |
uonoy Jayio sy a1gindod Ajleonewolne |jim a|ge} iy} OJUI Pasjus UoleWOU 8y "dyDT 8y} Ul uoioe yoes 1o} s|qe] Anu3 ejeq sy eje|dwo)

sajqe] uonoy

“1eak yoea Jo 1800 Ul Aepsaupap 1sily SU) U0 pejunod se sjuspnis pa|jo4us Jo Jaquinu

8y} pue yejs 1 4 JO Jequinu 8y} uo paseq aq JSNW Oljel JUBpNIS-0)-Iels 8y "3 ey 0} ojqeoljdde se ‘(sjooyos YbIH pue ‘yBiH Jounp/s|ppIA

‘faeuswa|g) ueds apelb Aq sjooyos sy dnolb Aew w37 8y "3 2y} 01 ojgedlidde se ‘Jusdled GG uey) Jeiealb si ey syuspnis pajeoijdnpun

JO UOIB.IUSOUOD B UM S|O0UDS Je Sjuspnis 0} saolAIes 10alip Buipirold Jjeis pejeoiyiied Jo onel Juspnis-oj-Jels sy} pue ssoj 10 juesiad GG si jeu}
sjuepn)s pajesljdnpun JO UOIJBJJUSOUOD B YYIM S|00YIS JB SjUspnis 0} Sa0IAIas 10auip Buipiroid Jels pejeoiilie Jo Oljel JUspnS-0)-44e1s U} epinold e

"Jeak Uoes Jo 180100 Ul Aepsaupap 1Sl 8Yj UD PSjUNOd Se SjUapn)s pa|joJus jJo Jsquinu

oy} pue Jejs (314) sjeAinbs aw [} jO J8quinu 8y} Uo pased a4 Isnw oljel Juspnis-0l-Jels sy "3 8y} o} ejgeoijdde se ‘(sjooyos ybiH pue

‘YBIH Jolunp/elPPIN ‘Alejuswelg) ueds epelb Ag sjooyos sy dnoib Aew y37 8yl "y31 8y} 01 8jgeol|dde se ‘Jusdiad GG uey) Jsjeslb s jey) sjuepns

pajesiidnpun JO UCHEAUSOUOD B YJIM S|O0YDS Je SJUSpNn}s 0} S80IAI8S Joallp Bulpirold Jjeis payisse|o Jo ofjel Juspnis-0}-Jels auy} pue sso) Jo jusoiad
GG sl 12y} sluspnis pajeolidnpun JO UOIEIUSDUOD B YIM Sjuepn)s 0} seolAIes Joalip Bulpirold Jjeis paiisse|o JO Olel JUSPN)S-0}-JE}S 8} SPIAOId e

:SMOJj0} Se Bjgel ) a)e|dwo)

ueolad GG uey) Jejealb si1eY) sjuspnys peledljidnpun Jo JUBWI|0IUS UB UM [OOYDS B JB SJUSpN}S 0} S9DIAISS J08lIp
Buipinoad yeis uielal 0} spuny sy Buisn s 11 moy aquUosap jsnw 31 ay; ‘uadsad GG ueys Jelealb st jey sjuspnis pajesiidnpun Jo juswijous ue
Y)IM [OOUDS B Je Sjuspn)s 0} S80IAIaS JoauIp Buipircld |eys aseaioul 0} JUSISYNS JoU S| UO-ppEe Jueld UOHEIIUSOUOD [eUOHIPPE UE JBYI JUBAS 8y} U|

‘poddns Buiye)s [euolippe alinbai S|o0Yos Yoiym aUILLISIEP 0} Pash BLSILIO By} pue S|ooyos

pa)os|es Je Sjuspnis 0] SBOIAIBS 10a.ip apiAcid OUm ‘Hels [e1polsno Buipnioul ‘Yiog Jo ‘Yels palisse|d ‘Jels pajeluspald Jo Jaquinu ay) asealoul
0} spuny oy} Buisn s J1 moy aquosep jsnuw ‘jusdled GG ueyy Jajealb si jey) sjuspnis palesidnpun JO JUSWI[OJUS UE Ylim S|ooyds sey Ajuo ey}
V37 UB SE Yons ‘spuny uo-ppe juelb uoijeljuaouod ayj Buisn si jl MOY 8g1IOSap 0} UdIYm WO} S|o0Yds uosiedwod aABY Jou S90p Jey} Y37 uy

"Jueosad g uey) Jajealb sijey) sjuspnis paiesiidnpun Jo JUBWIICIUS UB YIMm S|OOYIS 1B SjUSpNnIS 0] SBDIAISS 10alIp apiroid oym yess Jo
Jaquinu ayj asea.ou; 0] Juswalinbal ay) 19aw o} Bupuswajdw s1 Y37 83 1BYl 4¥D 84l Ul SUOHOE By} JO siequinu uoljoe pue [eob ayi Apuap|

‘o|gedldde
10U si 1dwoud siy} 0} asuodsal e 1ey} 81E21IpUl ISNW Uo-ppe JueIb UOIJBIJUBIUOD B8Y] JO JuBlD UOIBIIUSDUDD B BAI9381 JOU SB0p Jeyl Y37 uy



€6 J0 /¥ 98ed 101151 |00YdS Ateruswa|] elYyse) 1o) ueld A}|IgeIunoddy pue j0JIuD) |BI0T $Z-£202

— JanoALIBD) 4407 89U} pue Jes A jooyos Buiwo) sy Joj s8o1neg aAoiduw| Jo esealou] 0] abejusdisd pejoslold 8y} uo peseq
paje|nojes si 1 ‘pausjue a4 jou (M ebejusolad siy] ea A [ooyss Buiwo) ayj Jo) saoiaIeg aAolduw] 10 asealdu] o) abejuadiad [ejol e

"(200°0) 0192 Jo abejusoiad e Ayoads ‘s|qe] JeroAueD 4407 8yl Ul paynuspl 1ou si ebejusolad JoroAued e §j uesh DT
Joud ey} wouy a|qe ] Jarokue) 4407 8y} ul paunuapl abejusdiad — Janokuie)d 4407 oyl Alloadg :abejusalad — 1anohued 4407 e

1Bk gD Buiwoo ay) ul sjuspnis ||e 0} papiroid seoines sy} 0) pasedwod
se paroidw 1o paseaiou aq jsnw sjidnd pajesidnpun Joj saoiates yoiym Aq ebejuasiad sy si siyL (8)(B)967G) UONOBS DD

G 0} jJuensind ‘sjuels) UoNENUBOUOY Jo/pue [eyuswsalddng 4407 paloslold eyl pue juels) eseq 4407 pelosloid 8yl uo psseq pele|nojes
sI 1 ‘paisjua aq jou |Im abejusolad siy] :iea A [ooyss Buiwo) ay) 1oy sesinleg anosdu) 10 asessou| 0) abejuaolad pajosfoid ¢ e

-1esh
jooyos Bulwoo 8y} Jo} sjuspnis pajesljdnpun JO UOHEJUSDUOD PUE Jaguinu 8y) JO SISBQ 8} U0 dAI908l ||IM }} SBjewnss Y3 ay) sjuelb
UONEIUSOUOI pue [ejusws|ddns 447 4O JUNOWE [B10} 8] SPIACId :Sjueis) uoljesjuasuod Jojpue jejuswalddng 4497 pejosloid 'z

‘suoijejnojen
Juswuoniodde 4407 Jo) ‘ajgesijdde se ‘(Sj00yos Jeeyd pue S}OLISIp [00Yds J0y) 20 8EZZY PUe (S30D 10)) ¥/GZ suonoss D3 89S

(8)(B)9B1G | uonoasg OO G o} juensind ‘weibolid uonepodsues] |0o0ydS 0} sWoH 8y}

pue weibold Juels) Juswanoidwi jeuononiisul pajebie] au) Joj sUO-ppe sy} pue sjuelb uonenusouoo pue [ejusws|ddns ayj Buipnjoxe
‘Jeah Jooyos Buiod sy Joj 8AIB0al [jIM }I Sajewnss 3T ay) Buipuny 4407 JO JUNOWE |B}0) 8U) BPIAOIH Juels) aseg 4407 pejosfoid ")

"1BaA dvD1 9l1geolidde ayy Ajuspl iJesp d¥o1 e

:1eak dyo1 elgeoiidde 1e) 1oy JvD @Yl Ut Uoioe yoes o) uoljewloiul Buimoljoy ayy indul ‘ejqe. Aiu3 ejeq syj u| “pspnjoul
aq 0} paiinbal jou s11ng ‘Apoq Buiulanob 1o pieoq Buluiaaob |eo0] 8y} Aq peydope se 4y 8yl ut pspnjoul aq Aew e|ge] Anuz ejeq eyl

a|gel Aiu3 eyeq

"IBO A dYD IUBLIND BU} ] |IIM ZZ—LZ0Z PUE JBSA dyD Bulliod sy aq 1M £2—2202 ‘dVO1 £2—220z @ui Buidojenap usym ‘sjdwexe
104 "uonejueweldul Jo Jeak Juaino ey sI Jeak 4yD Jusuind sy ajiym ‘Joj pauueld Buiaq si jeuy Jeak ayj st Jea A dyD Buiwod ay] :8joN

(Jea A dY¥D71 uBLIND By} 10}) B|ge] JaAocAle) 440G 9|geL e
(4B A dV¥D3ualng ayy Joj) a|ge] ayepdn |enuuy suonoy bunnguiuod i o|ge] e
(1B A dV¥D1USLND By} 104) B|ge) aiepdn [enuuy ¢ 8jqe] e

(1e9 A 4D Bulwod 8y} Joy) o|ge | suondy Bunnquiuo) iz s|qe e



€6 Jo gy @8ed 1214151 JOOYDS AJejuawia|] elyse)] Joj ueld AL|IgeIUNOIDY pUe [041UD) |Bd07 12-£202
"UWIN|O2 SpuUn4 [B10] 8yl
pUB UWN|OD [8UUOSISd [B]0L 84} Ul papiAcid UOIBWLIOUI U0 paseq pajejndjed Ajjedonewolne aq ||im JUnowe siy| [duuosiad-uonN jejol e
‘uonoe sy} Juswsajdwi o) pazin sainjpuadxe [suuosiad JO JUNOWe |e)0}) 8y} JojuT (]suuos.iad |ejo] e

~SUIUO\ 9, 1O ‘SIeBA Z, J0 fIesA |, Jo1us Jybiw w37 ue ‘aidwexs 104 "pajuswajduwl aq ||Im uoloe syl yoiym 1o}
awi Jo ueds 8y} @edlpul ‘esIMIBYIO "Bwi} Jo polad ajeujwlisiapul ue Joj pajuswusldwi aq [jim uoloe ayy ji Bulobuo, Jeju (uedg awi) e

-ejenidoidde se ‘(eAl apeib ybnoiyy uapebiapury jeuolisuel) sepelb 1o sjooyss ybiy

|le “6°8) sueds apeib Jo sjooyos JO 19SgNs B 10 |[00Yds |[enpiaipul 8y} Ajnuap) suedgs apels) ayoadg, 10 S|ooyos olyiosds,, Jejus

1Snw 37 8y} ‘Ajuo sueds apeib oioads 10 Y3 8yl Ulylm sjooyos oi1oads 0} papiaoid Si Uoloe a4} | . 'S|ooYoS |V, S1edlpul isnu
V37 84} ‘v 8Y} UIyMm S|ooyos (e 0} papiaoid S| uonoe 8y} §| "papiacid 84 [iim uonoe By} ai9ym Uoleoo| 8y} Ajjusp| :uoljeso] ©

"OA19081 S)UBpn)s

[Ie 1eym 0} pasedwod se paroidwl 10 pasealoul Buiag aie saoiaes woym 1o} sdnolb Juspnis pajesijdnpun aiow 1o aUo Sjedipu|
-sdnoJb juspn)s pejeoldnpun alow Jo suo aAIas suoloe Bunnguiuod ‘adoos jo sso|plebay (s)dnoug Juapnig pajesijdnpun ©

‘sdnoub Juspnis pajeoldnpun

2J0W 10 2U0 AJUO SBAJSS JBY) UoIjoE UR S| 9d09S S)I Ul pa)iw]| SI 1Byl Uuoljoe Uy "jooyos ajbuls e jo welboid |euoiyeonps aJijus sy}

sepeiBdn 2doos ul epIMIOOYDS SI Jey) uonoe Uy "3 8y} jo weiboud jeuoneanpa aliius ay) sepelbdn adods ul apim-y3T St jeu)
uoloe Uy "palill| 1o ‘epImjooyos ‘(spimiapeyd Jo ‘9pIMAIUNOD ‘apIMIouISIp a'l) apim-yy3T] og Aew uoioe ue jo adoos ay] adoag ©

:SUWNJ02 Buimoj|o) ayj 939|dwod uay} ‘uwnjos Buinguuoy 8yl ojul paIslud SI SOA, } e

"s90IAI8S panoidwi Jo pasealdul ay) Bunssw 0} BuingLiuod Se papn|oul jJou S uoioe ay) )i ,ON, 2dA} ‘YO ‘sadinles paroidul
J0 pasealdul sy bunesw o) Buiingiiuoo se papn|oul S uoiloe syl SBA, 8dA] 1 saoialag paroiduw) 10 pasealou| o) buinquuon e

‘sdnoJub 1o dnolb Jusapnis oioads e Bulisjus
Aq 1o ‘I, Buusua Aq uonoe ayj jo Aseoyauaqg Atewid ayy o |im oym sdnolb 1o dnoub juspnis ayi a1eoipu] ((s)dnous Juapnis

"uonoe 8y JO B)i} B BPIACIH DPIL uoljdy e
"1eoD) dvD1 9Ui Ul pajeoipul Se Jaquinu S ,UOO. 8U) JoJuT # uoioy e
"UONOE B8} 10} Jaquinu [BOS) 4y 8Ul JoluT # [eo) e

“Jeak 4D Bulwos ay) ul sjuapnis |le 0} papiaoid sadiAles
ay1 o} paiedwoo se sjidnd psjeoijdnpun 1o} sedlnes aAoIdWl 10 8sealoul Jshwl 37 8yl yoiym Ag ebejusalad sy} si siy] -abejuadled



€6 jo 6¢ 28ed 121151Q |OOYIS AJRIUDWD|T BIYSEY J0J UB|d AM]IGRILUNODDY pUe |0JUDD |BIOT 12-£20T

a|qeL suopoy Buinquiuo)

"uoljoe 8y} Joj aoIAlag panoidul jo abejuadlad pauueld ay 1 obejusolad siy| “ebejusoiad

e 0} Jusnonb 8y} LBAU0D Sy} pue 8|qe] Ajuz ereq ey ul paynuepl Buipund 4497 Jo Junowe sy} Aq 000°G91$ 40 1500
palewise ay) apIAIp pPINom 37 8y} ‘ejdwexs siy) U] ‘sjuspnis o} Joddns jabiey 0} siapirosd Bujuies| pspuedxs pue sjuelsisse
[euononysul Agq papiaoid s82IAI8S 8]BUIPIO0D O} Blep 8y} ash [jim oym sjediound ajis yum paieys ag usy} |[Im sisAjleue siy "yynoA
18)s0} ale oym sjuapn)s o0} Buie|al elep azAjeue o} awl} yejs Bunsixe jo uoipod e 8zjn 0} sesooyd Y37 8y} ‘pesisul "000°'G91$
1SOO pjnom S8]ewWilse Y3 8y} Yoiym ‘sjuspnys Joj spoddns a1euipiood 0} pue elep azAjeue pue }09|(00 0} yels |euolippe Buuiy
Aq uonoe sy} juswaldwi piNod Y3 YL “YINoA 18]S0} 8le oym sjuapnis o} apiaold o) spoddns pajabie) jeym mouy siapiaold
Buiuies| papuedxs pue sapie |_UOIIONJISUI Jeyl 8InNsus 0} ejep 8zAjeue 0] pasu e S| 818y} Jey} saulwis}ap Y31 ue ‘sjdwexa Jo4

"PapuUN} 81aMm 11 JI uoioe ay) Juswa|dwll 0} puadxa pinom jI sajewse

V31 8y1 1.y} Buipuny 4497 10 Junowe ay) 0) spuodsaliod Uonoe Ue 10} saoinles panoidul jo abejusalad ey “ebejusolad

Jeuolpodosd a8y} SpJemo) LUoioR ayj JO UONNQLIIUOD 8yl sulwIe1ep 0] pasn 1l 1ey) ABojopoyiaw sy} aqLosep 1SNW Y3 8y} ‘Se0IAleg
panoidu| Jo ebejusolad pauue]d e BuiAjuspl usym ‘Uoioes seoIneg paAoiduwi] Jo pasealou| 8y} Joj SUOHONIISUI 8Y) Ul pajou sy  ©

"S]UBPN]S BWODUI-MO| JI0/pUE ‘Siaules)
ysijbug ‘ynoA 1o1so} saAlas Ajuo jey; uofjoe ue S| uonoe pajwll v (%00°0) Uipaipuny jsaieau ay} 0} papunol abejusoiad e se uoljoe sy}
Joj pajedionue Juswanoidwi Ayjenb pauueld ayy Jajus ‘uonoe sy} Yum pajeroosse Buipuny aABY Jou S8op Jey) pue ‘syuspnis pajeoldnpun

0] siseq pajwi] e uo papiaoid Buieq ‘Buiinguiuod se pauiiuapl uoljoe Aue 104 :s921A198 parolsduw) jo abejuasiad pauueld e

"SULN|OD 1NOJ SNOJABId 8L} Ul paiajus sjunowe uo paseq pale|nodjes Ajjediewoine sl JunNowe siy] :spund |ejo] e
"Aue JI ‘uoioe siy} Juswiajdwi 0} paziin spun4 |eiopa- JO JUNOWE [B}0} &Y} JojuT :spund |elapay e
*Aue Ji ‘uonoe siy} Juswaldwl 0} PaZijIN SpUn [E207 JO JUNOWE |B}0} 28U} J8ju] :Spun4 |20
"Aue Ji ‘uonoe siy} Juswsidwi 0} paziin spun4 ajels 1ayiQ JO JUNowWe [e)o} 8y} JojuT :Spund ajels oyl e
"uoioe 8y}
Juswa|dwi 03 pasn Bulaq Buipuny 4407 8y} uo paseq S| Juswalinbal s891AI8S panosdwi 10 pasealoul o) Bunosw 0] SeINgLIUoD

UOIJO. UB YdIym 0} JUS}Xd dUj} JoASMOY ‘S82In0s Jayjo woly Buipuny spnjoul osie Aew uonoe ay] “Buipuny 44907 JO ainsesw
SWOS apnjoul }snW §i Juswalinbal seoiAIes paAoidull 10 pasesloul 8y} Bujesw spiemo) 8jngujuod 0} UOIIO. UB 10 :8JON ©

‘(uoijepodsuel] |00Y2S-0 | -8WOH pUB ‘JuBlIL) %00|g JusuaAoidw|
|leuononuisu| pajeble ] ‘uelb uonesueouod ‘Juelb feyuswelddns Juswisnipe ueds spelb uelb eseq o) 1061e) 4407|2101 S,y ue
dn syew jey1 spunj |le spnjoul spuny 4497 *Aue Ji ‘uonoe siy) Jusws|dwi 0} pazin spuny 4497 40 JUNOWe |ejo] 3y} Jejug ispund 4497 e



€6 Jo 05 98eq 121351 |00YdS Aleluawalg elyse) 1oy ueld A[IgeIUNCIDY pUe |043U0)) [BI0T ¥Z-E20T

(8)(e)96¥G1 UoONOaS YOO G 03 uensind ‘weiboid uoliepodsuel] |00YOS O} BWOH 8y} pue welboid
Juels) Juswanoidwi [euononisul pajebie] oy Joj suo-ppe ay} pue sjuelb uoielussuod pue [ejusws|ddns ay) Buipnjoxs ‘Jesh jooyos
JUB.LIND 8Y) JOJ BAI8D8M ||IM I S8leW}Sa 3T oyl Buipun) 4407 JO JUNOWE |BJ0} By} SPIACId JUBIS) aseqg 4497 |Bn}oY pPajel}sy "¢ e

a|qe] J9noAuien 4491

"UOIIOE B} 10} SBOINIBS panoidw) jo abejusoiad Jemoy

psjewisy sy si abejussiad siy] "ebejusolad e 0} Jusiionb sy} YeAuod usyy pue siqe] Anug eleq ay) ul paynuspl Bulpun 4497 JO Junowe

aU) A 00G'691$ 0 100 [BNjoe pajewSs BU) SPIAIP PINOM Y3 8y “Juswisnipe BUIAll Jo SO0 & 0} 8np 00G'69 1§ USSQG BABY PINOM )SOD |enjoe

pajelwlse jey) sjuspnis oy spoddns 8]euIpiood 0} pue ejep 9zA|BUB pue Jo8||0D 0} YEejs [BUORIPPE pally }i PEY Jey) SSUILWLISISp pUB uonoe

3y} 10} 1800 pajewss [euiblo ey} smaiAel 3] 8y "paAcidill SJUSPNIS UINoA J8)soy 10} SBLIODINO eyl pue Ajjepl Yiim pajusualdul sem

UOIoe 8y Jey} saulWIs}ep pue Blep aWooNOo Juspnis pue uoliejuswaldll SmMalAsl Y3 8y} ‘ssecold sjepdn |enuue sy Jo Ued Sy "uonoe ayy
sjuawaldwi sjduexs ay) Ul Y37 8y} ‘sedinieg paroidwi Jo abejuasiad pauueld ay) Bunenojes oy aroqe papiroid sidwexs ayy uo Buiping o

"(%00°0) Uipsipuny jsalesu ay} 0} papunos sbejusolad e se uonoe syj 1o}
pajedionue juswanoidwi Ajjenb |enjoe pajeu}ss [B)0) 8y} Jajue ‘UoIOe aLj} Y)Im PejeInosSE Bulpuny 8ABY JoU S80p Jey} pue ‘syuspnis pajesidnpun
0} Ajuo siseq pajiwi e uo pspirold Buieq ‘Bunnguiuod se psyuapl uoloe Aue 104 1991198 paAoidui| Jo abejusdlad [en1oy pajew}sy e

‘Aue J| ‘uonoe
sy} Juswaldwi 0} pasn spuny 4497 40 alnipuadxs [enjoe psiewi}se [ejo} oY) Jejug :suoljoy Bupnguiuod 1oy sainjipuadxy |enjoy pajewnsy s

*leak [00yos JusLIND By} Ul SUBPNIS peledljdnpun JO UOKEBJIUSIUOD pUe Jaquinu 8y} JO U0 paseq sAle9a1 Ajlenioe |jim 1l se1ewnss Y31 oy syuelb
uoljeljusouod pue [ejuswslddns 4497 JO JUNOWE [e]0} Y} SPIACI ISJUBID UOlJeIIUIdUOY Jojpue [ejuswalddng 4497 |enjoy pajew}sy ‘g »

1eak dvD7 Jueasfel sy} 1oj 4y 8yl

ul uoljoe BuRNQLIUOD Yoes 104 uoewloul Buimolio) ay) 8pinoid “sasuodsal sa A, au} AJUO Ja)|iy 0} Japesy UwWNjod 8y} ul NuUsW umop-do.p sy}
asn ‘uwnjod ay} ul BuiAe|dsip jou ale BuiNgUIUOD BJe Jey) suohoe Ji 4o peAeldsip aie 0N, B YIm suonoe J| ‘Buike|dsip ale SoA, B UM SUOOE
Ajuo jey} einsus 0} UWINjoD ¢s8dIAIBS paroiduw] Jo pasealouj 0} Bunnqguiuog, sy %08yo ‘s|ge . siepdn [enuuy suonoy Bulngquuos sy} uj

9|geL QU_.N_UQD jenuuy sSuol}doy OC_”_.SO__.___.COU
"Aue i ‘uonoe siy) Jusws|dwi 0} sainypusdxe [enjoe pejelwss [ejo) 8y} Jojug :sainjipuadxy [en}oy pajewnsy e

1eah 4O JueAs|al 8y} 10} DT @Y} Ul uonoe yoes 1o} uoliewuioul Buimojioy ey epirold ‘ejge e1epdn [enuuy suj uj

olge | wum_on_D jenuuy

‘sasuodsal S8\, 8U) AJuo syl 0} Jopeay uwnjod 8y} ul nusw umop-doip sy} 8sn ‘uwinjoo ey ul Buikeidsip jou aie BunNqUIUOD ale ey} Suooe
31 Jo pafeldsip aie ,ON, B Yum suonoe | “Buifedsip aie s, B UM SUONOE AJUO JBY} BINSUS O} PBYDBYD 8 0} PAaU [|IM UWN|OD ¢ SBOIAISS
panoidu Jo pasealou| 0} BupnguuoD, ey} ‘Jensmoy [s|qe suoloy BuinguILos sy Ul palsjus aq Jou [IM UOHEWLIOUI ‘OA0GE Pajou SY



€6 40 TG @8ed 1011510 jO0YIS AlRIUSWS|T BIYSEY 404 UBl AN|IGBIUNOIDY pUE [013U0)D [BI0T bZ-E20T
(spund 44971) suonoy Buiinquiuos 10} sainjipuadxy pauue|d s,Jes A 1SeT 8] 4O [B}0] 8Y) S| JUNOWE SIYy|  ©

(spung 4407) sesnypusdx3 Bunnguiuo) psuueld [ejo] e

“JeaA |00YOS JUBLIND By} Ul SJUSpN]S pajedljdnpun JO UOHENUSOUOD pue
Jaquinu 8y} JO UC paseq dAI99al AjJenjoe [Im } Sajewss 3] 8y} suelb uoneliuaouos pue feyuswsalddns 4407 40 JUNOWEe |ejo) 8y SISIY| O

SjUBlD) UOIIBAUBOUOY) pue jejuswselddng 4407 |enioy pejewnsy ‘g e

. palinbay joN, Ae|dsip Jim saoialeg panoldwi jo abejusdiad [ENjoy palew s

pue pauueld usemjag aoualayiq 8y} (9) sluel uoleusduo) pue |eluswselddng 4407 |eNjOY pajewnsg ay) uey) Jeieslb 1o o) |enbs s

() saunyipuadx3 Bunnguuo) pauueld [e10] 8y} J| *(2) seoineg panoisdw) jo sbBejusdiad [enjoy pejewljs] |ejo] 8y pue (G) seoiasg panoidu
Jo abejusdliad pauue|d [B}OL 8yl Usamiaq soualaylp ay) 8)e|nojes o) palinbal s w37 8y} (9) sjuels uonenusouo) pue jejuswelddng

44071 [enjoy pejewiis3 eyy uey} ssa| si () seanypuadxy BuingLuod psuueld [e)0) 8yl il (2)(9)20°8€2g 1 Uonoas D3 o} juensing

ajqe] 9jepdn |enuuy suonoy Bupngriuon

"(g) seoinieg panoidwi Jo abejuaoiad pauueld [e1o) 8y} 0} )i Buippe pue ‘ebejusosad e o) Jusnonb sy}
Bueauoo ‘(1) uels) eseq 4407 peroalold oyl Aq (¢) saunypuadxg Bunnguiuod pauueld [elo] sy Bulpialp Ag pejelnojes s ebejusosad siyj  ©

(G snid ‘| Aq pepIAp ) Jeah jooyos Buiwoo ayy Joj s80IAI8S BAoidwl| 10 B8SBBIOU| O] 8BejusdIsd pauueld e
uwnjoo seoiAleg paAoltdul] Jo sbejusdlad pauue|d sy} jo |ejo} 8y} S| abejusosed siy ©

$80IM8G paAosdul] Jo abejuadiad pauueld [B10] G e
uwnjoo (spung 4497) suonoy bunnquiuo 1oy seinjipuadx3 pauueld 8y} JO [BJ01 8y} S Junowe siy|  ©

(spund 4407) sainypuedx3 BugnquiuoD pauueld [eJoL ‘p e
alqe suonoy Bunnquyuon

"Mojeq pepliaoid ale pasn suonenNojes pue Ayjeuonoun)
ay ‘Aoualedsuel Jo4 "ajge suonoy Buinquiuo) sy) pue ‘sjge | Aiewwng ajepdn [enuuy ay; ‘ejqe Aju3z eieq sy} Ul papiaoid uonewloul
9y} uo paseq s||90 pue spjay jo uonejndod-esd se yons Ajljeuonouny apnjoul Sajge | UOROY 9y} ‘S\yJT 40 1oy Jo uoneoidnp ay} 8onpal o)

s9|qe] uoloy ay} ul suolje|nojes

"1eah 4y 1usuNo 8y} Ul sjuspnis ||e 0) paplAcld sediales
ay} 0} pasedwod se paroidwl 1o pesessoul oq Jsnw s|idnd pajesiidnpun 1oy saojaes yolym Aq ebejusoiad sy si sy "Jesk Joud sy}

wol ebejusdlad — 1onokue) 4407 sy) snid (8)()96HG ) UOND9S y¥DD G 01 Juensind ‘(g) SIUBIS) UOIRIUSIUOD) JO/PUE |ejuswelddng
44071 lenjoy pajewis3 auy) pue () juels) eseg 4407 [enOY PajeWIST 8y} JO SJUNowe 8y} Uo paseq psienojes si abejusoiad
8l ‘paJsjus aq jou |Im obejusdiad sl :iedA |00YIS JuslIng 8y} 4o} S9DJAI9S aAoldw| Jo asealou] 0} abejusdiad [e}o L 0L o



€6 40 76 28ed 191L1151Q [00Y2S AJelualua)] BlYSe) 104 UB|d A3l|IGEIUNOIDY PUE |0J1U0D) |BD0T $Z-E207

-Jeak BuILWOD Y] 0] JOAD PalLIED 8g 0] palinbal S| 1By} Spuny 4497 40 JUNOWE 8y} S} JUNOWE Sy |
‘(6) uRID) aseg 4407 [eMoY pelewnsy ay) Ag BulAidyinw usy} pue (0)) seo1A8S paaoldul| 1o paseslou] Jo abejusdiad |enjoy pajewsy
ay} wouy (1 1) seoinleg aaoldul] Jo aseslou] o} abejusolad |enoy psajewsy ayy Buoengns Ag psie|nojed st spuny 4497 Jo Junowe ay|

"spuny 4407 48A0 Auled o} palinbal si 37 8y} ‘(01) seoineg aroidw|
10 asealou| 0) abejuadliad |en1oy pajewiisy ayy uey sss| si (| ) seoiAleg paroidwl Jo pasealou] jo abejusolad |Enjoy pejewns3 ayyyf ©

(6 Ag Aldninw pue g} wodj | | 1oeigng) Jonckle) 4497 unowy Jejjoq — JaAcALED 44077721 »

'(8) saoi1nteg panosdul] jo abejuasiad jenjoy pajewisy |ejo] ay) Buippe pue abejuaosiad e o0y yusnonb
oy} BuiaAuos usy) ‘(g) Buipung 4497 8yl AQ paplalp (2) suonoy Bunnguiuo) 1o seinjiipuadx3 |en)oy pajewnsy |ejo) 8yl s obejuaoiad siy) o

(g snid ‘6 Ag papinlp 2) s@dinieg panolduw) Jo pasealdu] Jo abejusdlad |enjoy pajewnsy " e

"1e9A Joud ay) wouy abejusaled — JoAoluied 4497 au snid () Jueis
aseq 4497 [enjoy palewns3 ayj AQ paplalp (9) sjuels uoleljusduo’) Jo/pue jejuswslddng 4497 [enoy pajewisy ay) st ebejusoled siy] o

(% J9n0A1BD + B AQ PBPIAIP Q) JBB A |O0YOS JuUBIIND BY) Jo) S82IAI8G aAoidw| JO asealdu| 0] abejuadiad jelol "0l e
ajqe] 19n0hlen 4491

(8) s@o1MeS
panoidwi Jo abejusolad [enoy palewlsd [ejo] sy} wolj pajoengns (g) seoinleg paaoidwl jo abejusolad pauue|d [B10] aY) Sl junowe S|y ©

(8 woly G 1oeNgNg) $901AI8S pacidul] Jo sebejuadiad [enjoy pejewnsg pue pauue|d Ussmieg eousiaji(]
uwNjo9 saoiAleg paaosdul Jo abejusdlad [enjoy palewIIsT sy} JO [B10) &Y} SIUNOWE S|y ©

(%) seoinieg paroidul] Jo abejussiad jenjoy palewnsy [ejo] °g

uwinjoo saoIAIBS pacidul] jo sbejusalad pauue|d ayi JO [B10} 8Y) S| JUNOWe SiYy| ©

(%) seo1Aleg paroidwi jo abejuaniad pauueld jejo] °G

() seinypuadxy
Bunnguiuoy pauueld [e10] 8y} woly pajoenqgns (/) suopdy Bunnguiuo) Joy sainjipuadxg jenoy palewsy [e1o] syl Sljunowe siy| o

(¥ woyy 2 10e10NS) Suondy Bunnquiuo Joy sainjipuadx3 |enjoy pajew}s3 pue pauueld Usamjeg aouaiaiidg

(spun4 44907) suonoy Bunnguuog Joj sanypuadxd [ENjOY PSJEWIST S JO [e)0} BU} ST JUNOWE SIY) ©

suonoy Bunnguiuon Joj saunypusdx] [enjoy pelewnsy |ejo] )



€5 Jo €5 a8eq LIS [00YdS AleIuaWa)|3 BIYSE) 104 UB|d AIIGEIUNOIOY PUE [013U0D (B30T 1Z-E207

zeog Aenuep
uonednp3 jo juswpedsq ejuloyjen

"(6) Buipund 4497 8us Aq (z 1) JenckueD 4497 o) Buipialp Aq pajejnojes sj abejusoiad oy “1esk
dvO7 Buiwos sy} ojul 1oA0 ALIed JSNW 3 8y} ey} SeoIAIS anoidw| Jo eseslsou| o) abejusoiad oy Jo uoiuod Jewun 8yl si ebejusosed siy| o

(6 Ad papinIp z|) ebejusoled — 1on0kLeD 4407 'L e



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2023 Budget Adoption

Select applicable boxes:

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2023-24 Budget
School District Certification

48 70888 0000000
Form CB
E8BU3RUSUK(2023-24)

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards, It includes the expenditures necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan
(LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will be sffective for the budgel year. The budget was filed and adopled subsequent to a public hearing by the gov erning board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and 52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance abov e the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public

hearing, the school district complied with the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code Section 42127.

Budget av ailable for inspection at:

Place: Kashia School District Place:

Public Hearing:

Kashia School District

Dale: 05/31/2023

Date:  06/15/2023

Time: 4:00
Adoption Date:  June 22, 2023
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Gov erning Board
(Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budgel reports:
Name: Patli Pomplin Telephone: 707-321-5849

Title: CBO

E-mail:

ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Crileria and Standards Review (Form 01 CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,"”
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicalors that are "Yes," may indicale areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be carefully

reviewed,
I
| CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the slandard for the prior fiscal y ear, or two X
or more of the previous three fiscal y ears.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enrollment Enroliment has nol been ov erestimated by more than the standard for Lhe prior fiscal y ear, or two or more of X
the previous three fiscal years.
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with historical ratios for the budget and two X
subsequent fiscal years.
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) | Projecled change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears. x
Revenue
5 Salaries and Benefils Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to tolal unrestricted general fund expenditures are X
consistent with historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating rev enues (e.g., federal, other state, and other local) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years,
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and services and other operating) are within the X
standard for the budget and lwo subsequent fiscal y ears,
7 Ongoing and Major Mainlenance If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance X
Account account) is included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficil spending, if any, has not exceeded the slandard for lwo or more of the last three fiscal X
years.
] Fund Balance Unreslricted general fund beginning balance has nol been overestimated by more than the standard for two or X
more of the last three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projecled av ailable reserves {e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounls) X
meet minimum requirements for the budget and two subsequenl fiscal y ears,
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, stale compliance reviews) X
that may impact lhe budget?
$2 Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one percent of the totat general fund expenditures X
Ongoing Expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?
83 Using Ongoing Revenues to Fund Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing general fund rev enues? X
One-time Expenditures
S4 Contingenl Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or (wo subsequent fiscal y ears contingenl on reauthorization by the X
local government, special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel laxes, forest reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contribulions from unrestricted to restricled resources, or transfers to or from the general fund to cover X

operaling deficits, changed by more than the standard for the budget or iwo subsequenl fiscal y ears?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CB_District, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:38 AM




Kashia Elementary Budget, July 1 49 70883 0000000

Sonoma County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2023-24 Budget ESBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
« If yes, have annual pay ments for the budget or two subsequent fiscal y ears increased over prior year's
n/a
(2022-23) annual pay ment?
S7a Postemploy ment Benefils Other than Does the district provide postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? nla
+ If yes, do benefits continue bey ond age 65? nla
» If yes, are benefils funded by pay-as-you-go? n/a
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits {e.g., workers' compensation, employ ee health and X
welfare, or property and liability }?
58 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreementls » Certificated? (Sectlion S8A, Line 1)
« Classified? (Section S6B, Line 1)
- Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) n/a
S8 Local Control and Accountability Plan | = Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or an update lo the LCAP effective for the
{LCAR) budget y ear?
« Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP:
$10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary 1o implement the LCAP or annual update X
to lhe LCAP as described in the Local Control and Accounlability Plan and Annual Update Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with a negative cash balance in the X
general fund?
A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem?
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both Lhe prior fiscal y ear and budget y ear?
A4 New Charter Schools impacting Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the district's enroliment, either in X
Districl Enroliment the prior fiscal y ear or budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget or subsequenl fiscal y ears of the
agreement would result in salary increases that are expecled to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -living X
adjustment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or retired employ ees?
A7 Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district’s financial sy slem independent from the county office system?
AB Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports thal indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies 1o the COE, pursuant to X
EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business official (CBO) posilions wilhin the x
last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CB_District, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:38 AM




Nd 8€:1 £202/5/9 ‘pejulld | ebegq

9 UoISIBA “y-pund 8|14
L'SA SOVS - aremyog Buipodey |ejoueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 Jo ydaq elwojifes

%0004~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 (00°zz8'e2) 00°0 (00°228'€2) £6.6 sjuaunsnipy 1pny (q
%97} D0'€ZS'L89 00°525'2e 00°666'879 00°£99'¥65 00°202'2y 0009255 1646 paypneun - | AInp Jjo sy (e
aoueleq pun4 Buuubeg (|
S3AM3SAY 'SONVYIVE aNNd "o
%€ TE" 00'9€6'p2 00'0 00°9E6'7L 00'829'04} (00°z89°6) 00°09€'0z¢ (@ + 0) IONVIVE
aNNd Nt {3Sv3u030a) ISYIUONI L3N '3
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 $3SN/S302UN0S
ONIONYNI4 ¥3HLO VLOL (¥
%00 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 6668-0868 suonnquIuo (¢
%0'0 00°0 00'0D 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 663/-0£9.2 sssn (q
%00 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 6268-0£68 saounog (e
598/530IN08 J8YI0 (2
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 629.2-009.2 No sivysuey (g
%0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 6268-0068 u| sioysuel) (e
sJa)suel] punpaju] (|
S3ISN/SIDUNOS DNIONYNIL HIHLO ‘@
%€ '2e- 00'9€6'v2 00°0 00°9E6'FL 00'829'0L} (00°z89'6) 00°09€°02 (6 - S¥) S3SN ANV S3D¥NOS ONIONVYNIA
¥3H10 I¥0439 SIUNLIANIIXT ¥IAC
S3ANNIATY 40 (AON3ID1430) $$30X3 *D
%e’ 1S 00'¥22'06¥ 007882294 00'9e¥'cCE 00°296'500'L 00°€65'189 00'vLE'vee SIHUNLIANIAXT VLOL (6
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 oo.ol 000 - 66€.-00€L $)S0D) 108lIpU| Jo siasuel) - obinp 18Y10 (B
%00 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 T 66¥2-007. (s1500 19811pU|
6624-00}2 40 sieysuel) Buipnjoxa) oBINE 18yi0 (2
%0°00}- 00°0 00°0 000 [o)=i4: 24 000 00's¥8'2 6669-0009 Kenno lendes (9
%1°69- 00°Z0}'9vT 00°€06°6S 00°'661'98} 00'8Z}262 00°€82'925 00°'sve'02Z . 6665-0005 sainjipuadx3g Bunesado Jayio pue sso1aS (S
%60~ 00°002'61 00°006 00°008'8L 00" HLE'EE 00°cee'et 00'626'0Z 6667-000¢ sajlddng pue sxoog (¥
%E"L 00°2¥2'25 00°L¥¥'s2 00°908°LE 00°298'€S 00°26v°92Z 00'0£8'92 666€-000€ sjjeusg @3 Aoidw3 (g
%061~ 00°00S's9 00°000'82 00°00S"2€ 00°598'08 00°020°8€ 00°562'2¥ 6662-0002 salieleg palysselD (2
%L°891 00°54}'20} 00'¥¥0'ES 00°LEL 'Y 00°LS¥'8E 00°'146'L2 00°0v5'DL 6661-0001 salieleg pajeslyiua) (|
SIUNLIANIIX3 9
%€ 6Y- 00°099'695 0088229} 00°C2€'86€ 00°S¥9'9Li'} 00°116'129 00'VEL VYV SANNIAIY “VLOL (S
%9'L 00°004'02} 00700} ‘0L 000000} 00°€8S 1L L 00°E8L'E6 00°008'21 6628-0098 anua AsY (207 JeYI0 (¥
%€ 56" 00°008'¢7C 00°006'c2 00°006°} 00°9¥9'2€S 00°082'0€S 00'998't 6658-00E8 anua A9y 91elS J8yi0 (€
%9°6€- 00°'¥¥Z'¥0L 00°v¥e'6e 00°000'52 00°€89'cLI 00°209'vb 00°920'821 6628-0018 anus Aay Iesapad (2
%9°S 00°9L5'0LE 00'%10'S 00°ZLY'LIE 00°€£L'662 00°L¥2'Z 00°Z66'96Z 6608-0108 $20in0g 4407 (1
SANNIAIY 'V
439 {4) a [(+)] (o) (@) (v) sapo) s8p0Y 824N0SAY uopdiasaq
uwnjen I+ d-°lod pajolsay pajollysaluf g+ Y02 pa31olysay pajolysaluf j93[{q0
A% pung |ejol pund |ejo|
19bpng vz-ez0z S|emoy pajewsy £Z-2z02

(rz-ezoz)nenycnasa

10 wiog

192{qp Aq sainyipuadxgy

pajolssay pue pajouysaiuf
pung [ei3uan
| Alnr Jebpng

Ajunos rwouog

0000000 8880. 6 Areyuawa|3 ejysey



Nd 8€:l €202/S/9 ‘pajulld

¢ 9bey

G UOISIBA ‘y-pund :apd
}'SA SOVS - asemyog Buipodsy |e1oueuly SOVS
uoneonpy jo ydeq eywoyi ey

196png vez-cz0Z

Slendy pajewns3 €z-zz0z

00°0 600 oo.mlql (12 S18ssy JuaLND 1aYio (g
00°0 00°0 000 0EEd sainylpuadxg piedaid (2
00°0 000 000 0Ze6 581015 (9
00°0 000 000 0LEG spund Jsyjp wouj eng (g
00°0 000 000 0626 JUSLULLS ADS) JOJUBIS) WLy anQ (¢
00°0 000 00°0 0026 B|qB Al299Y S)UNoodYy (g
00°0 000 o|o.ol- 0SL6 sjuswisaau| (z
000 000 00°0 ovLe yseda Buniemy suonoa)on (8
000 . 000 00°0 SELB 28)sn4t juaby eosigd ywm (p
000 .-m.%o 4= ™ 00°0 0EL6 unNoooYy yse Bulajo Ay ul (o
00°0 00°0 i 00°0 0cie syueg ul (g
(00°zeg'ce) 000 (00°zee'ee) wiTe Ainseal) Aunoo
urysed oy uswisnipy enjep ded (1
050e2'vee’tL 6€'952"'ypS LL'p26'629 oLLG Ainseai) Aunoo u) (e
uysed (1
S13ssVY 'O
%6°Ch 00'vE6 LYY 000 00°vE6' 299 00°866'€L5 000 00'866'€25 0626 unowy pajeudosddeun psubisseun
%EL 00°000'92 ﬁmﬁ S T 00°000'9.2 00°000'SZ Ioﬂ.u.m|| e 00°000'S2 6826 S3/)ulepadun JIWOoU0d3 J0) 8 AleSEY
| pejeudoisddeun paubisseun (a
%0°0 000 oo..o PO 00°0 00°0 ". oo,.m J 00°0 08.6 sjuswubissy Jay10
| -— — 53 ol _ paubissy (p
%0'0 00°0 _ 00°0 00°0 1 00°0 000 0926 S)USLIYWWO D JBYID
%0°0 00°0 _ .oo.o By i 00°0 oo..o T 000 0826 sjuswabueny uonez|igels
| _ penuwwo) (o
%00 00°625'2¢ oo.wm%wlm:l. o Iuoo...o e 00°6z5'z¢ co.m.Nlm”Nm - .oo..ﬂ.v.il i3 ovl6 pejoussy (g
%0°0 000 000 oo.qoln o 00°0 00°0 .oo&! S 6116 SIBYI0 IV
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 €146 sway| piedald
%00 000 000 00°0 000 o 000 000 [4913 584013
%00 000 o.owm = 00°0 00’0 000 AT 00’0 3913 ysed Buiap sy
_ | _ ojqepusdsuop (e
_ { _ souejeg pund Buipug jo sjusuodwos
%0°1L 00°65¥'952 00'525'2¢ 00'¥€6'CCL 00°€25'189 00'525'2€ |oﬁ.u..wmm.wvw (314 + 3) pg dunr ‘aouejeg Buipus (g
%v'61 00°€2S'189 00°525'2€ 00°866'8H9 00°5v8'0L8 00°202'cy 00°8£9'825 (P14 + 21 4) eoueteq BuiuuiBeg paisnipy (&
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00’0 G626 Sluswale)say Jeul0 (p
%v'6lL 00'€Z5'189 00625 '2E 00°'866'8v9 00°S¥8'0.S 00°20Z'ey 00°8€9'8C5 (alLd + eld) paupny - | Ainp Jo sy (o
4%9 (4) @ (@ (2) (g) (v) sapoy $epo 83inosey uonduosaq
uwnjon 3+ @ joo paloLysay pajoLysalun 4+ Vv oo pajolnsay pajoLnsaiun 108{qp
A% pund jejo) pund |2jo]

(vz-£z0Z)MN6NYENEs3

10 wiog

0000000 88802 6V

108[qQ Aq sainjipuadxy
Pa101)SOY pue pajolasaluf
puny |elauag
L AInr 996png

Aunoj ewouog
Kieyuawe|3 eiysey



District:
CDS #:

Kashia School District Adopted Budget

49-70888 2023-24 Budget Attachment

Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Kashia School

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form  Fund 2023-24 Budget
01 General Fund $765,218.00
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects $0.00

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $765,218.00
District Standard Reserve Level 5%

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $76,000.00
Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $689,218.00

Objects 9780/9789/9790

(Exclude all non-spendable, restricted & commited funds)
Form 01
Form 17

Form 01CS Line 10B-4
Form 01CS Line 10B-7

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form

01

01
17
17

Fund 2023-24 Budget
General Fund $656,693.00
General Fund $32,525.00

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Insert Lines above as needed

Total of Substantiated Needs $689,218.00

Description of Need

Unassigned Reserves

ELOP 2021-22

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.




Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Oullay Projects

Expenditures by Object

49 70388 0000000
Form 40
ES8BU3RUIUK(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Description Resource Codes Object Codes Zozz-iiizt::lated 2023-24 Budget D?;:r:ee:::e
A. REVENVES i
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0:00 0.00 I 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8259 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of indirect Cosls) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) tnlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0,00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 954.00 921.00 -3.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (33.00) 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b) 921.00 921,00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 921.00 921.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 921.00 921.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commitled |
Stabilization Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commilments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 948.00 0.00 -100.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 {27.00) 921.00 -3.511.1%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a} in County Treasury 9110 963,92
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 (33.00)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Trustee 9135 0.00
€) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

Printed: 6/5/2023 1:41 PM



Budget, July 1
Kashia Elementary 2023-24 Budget Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAB
FOR ALL FUNDS ESBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

Direct Indirect Due Due

Costs - Costs - From To
_ Transfers Transfers || Transfers | Transfers

Description Interfund Out 5750 Interfund Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600- Other Other
Transfers Transfers 8929 7629 Funds | Funds
In 5750 In 7350 9310 9610

Interfund | Interfund

01 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detall 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail |

Fund Reconciliation i

11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND |
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '
|

|

|

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00 0.00 .

Fund Reconciliation |

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

]
Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 0.00 I

Fund Reconciliation | |
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND :

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 \

Other Sources/Uses Detail ‘ 0.00 0.00 '

Fund Reconciliation

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL |
OUTLAY |

Expenditure Detail |

— e |

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00 i

Fund Reconciliation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation | |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: SIAB, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 6/10/2023 9:05 AM



Budget, July 1
Kashia Elementary 2023-24 Budget Budget, July 1 49 708838 0000000
Sonoma County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAB
FOR ALL FUNDS E8BU3RUIUK(2023-24)

Direct Indirect Due Due

t
Costs - Costs - Interfund | Interfund

From To
. Transfers Transfers || Transfers | Transfers
Description interfund Out 5750 Interfund Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600- Other Other

Transfers Transfers Funds | Funds
In 5750 In 7350 8929 7629 9310 9610

19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detall 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail ] 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

21 BUILDING FUND |

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 | |
Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND [
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 |

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail i 0.00 0.00 i

Fund Reconciliation |
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0,00

Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation |

49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detalil 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detall | I 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation | |
51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detalil | | [

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00 1

Fund Reconciliation

52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00 0.00

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND

| ]
|
| | |
Fund Reconciliation | |
| |
Expenditure Detail | l

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: SIAB, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 6/10/2023 9:05 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1
2023-24 Budget Budget, July 1

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

49 70888 0000000
Form SIAB
E8BU3RUYSUK(2023-24)

Description

Costs -
Interfund
Transfers

Transfers
Out 5750

Direct Indirect
Costs -
Interfund
Transfers
In 5750 In 7350

Interfund
Transfers || Transfers
Out 7350 In 8900-
8929

Due Due
From To
Other Other
Funds | Funds
9310 9610

Interfund
Transfers
Out 7600-
7629

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 i

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
95 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

—_—

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

— ——d

TOTALS

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: SIAB, Version 1

Page 3

Printed: 6/10/2023 9:05 AM



Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary 2023-24 Budget Form CC
Sonoma County WORKERS' COMPENSATION GERTIFICATION ESBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, if a school district, either Individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is seif-insured for workers' compensation claims, the
superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information to the governing board of the scheol district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
goveming board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, thal it has decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined: $
Less: Amount of tolal liabilities reserved in budget: $
Estimated accrued bul unfunded liabilities: $ 0.00

X This school district is self-insured for workers' compensalion claims through a JPA, and offers the following inf ormation:

Redwood Empire Schools Insurance Group

This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Patli Pomplin

Title: CcBO

Telephone: 707-321-5849

E-mail: ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CC, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/10/2023 9:06 AM



WV S¢:6 £202/01/9 ‘paiutd | afed P uolsIap ‘HS VYD @l

L'SA SOVS - aremyog Buodey [eroueuld SOvS
uoyeonp3 Jo ydeq elwoyien

6292
nQ Siajsuell punpaiu
0092 N0 siajsuel| punps|
66¥.
oBinQ 18y}
-0002 SE s
6659
Aejino jeyude
-0009 1IN0 ieyded
00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'0C 6669 soo1nleg
-000§ ’
00°000' 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ 00°000'2 00°000' 00°000'€ 6661 sayddng pue syoog
-000% .
00220'S 00°220's 00°220'Ss 00°220's 00°2z0's 00°220's 00°220'S 00°000'€ 666E s)ijeuag o8 Aoduwg
-000€ :
00°2el's 00°22l's 00°22L's 00°222'S 00°22L'S 00222's 00°2¢L's 00°00S'C 6662 sauees palyssel)
-000¢ ’ '
00'88¢'6 00'862'6 00'882'6 00°88¢'6 00'882'6 00°882°6 00°88C'6 00°0 6661 seueles paledlyiueD
-000+ : -
SINIWISHNESIA 'O
00°0zZL'8L 00°666'v2 00°050'26 00'660'L2 00'660°LZ 00°0SL°}IE 00°2/8'2L 00°24L'C) S1413034H V10l
6168
s20In0g Buioueuld Ja
0868 S bul 14 J8Wi0 IIv
6268
u| si9ysuel] punpa
0158 | sldjsuely punpsiul
00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'0} 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ 6648 anus AsY 2907 18410
-0098
00°000'2 00°000'2 00°000'C 00°000'¢ 00°000'C 00°000°C 00°000'¢ 00°000' 6658 BNUB ADY BIBIS JBUIO
-00€8
66¢8
anuaAsy lelaps
0018 Y lelopoad
6608
SpUN 4 SNOBUB||20S
-0808 pung I122sIN
00°001L 00°000't 00°000'99 00°00L 00°00} 00°00L 0000} 6408 soxe| Auodoid
-0208
00°029'L1L 00°666'El 00°0S0'61 00°666°Cl 00°666'€L 00°050'61 00°222°2 0024472 .Mwﬂww Juawuomoddy [edisuiig
$90INOS JIWIT BNUB ABYH /44D
S1di303Y '8
00'¥bS'29v 00'28S'6.L1 00°695'62Y 00°205'0SP 00°Svy LY 00°zee'esy 00°Z6%'0LG 00'sLz'ees HSVO ONINNIO38 'V
3INNT ‘40 HLNOW 3HL HONOYHL SIALYNILST
{(Kluo "Jou)
Kienigaq Atenuep Jlaquiedaqg 19qUIBAON 1940390 J1aquiaydag snBny Ainp sasueleg 108lq0 uondiosaq
Bujuuibag
(yz-ezoz)Mnenyengs3 (1) 183 yoBpng - Joaysyiom mopysen funog ewouog

HSVD wio4 1a6png vz-£202

Aiejuswa)g elysey
0000000 8880. 6% L Ainp yebpng



NV GT'6 £€20Z/01/9 ‘Psiulld

z obey

7 UOISIBA ‘HS YD Blid
L'GA SOVS - eremjog Buiuodsy [e1oueuld SOVS
uopeonp3 4o ideq enwoyen

SLNaWLSNravy
ANV STYNHOOV HSVYD SNTd ‘HSYD ONIANT D
00°.2¢'6EY 00°v¥S'Z9v 00°28S'6.¥ 00695621 00°£05'0S¥ 00°ShY L LY 00°ZEE'E8Y 00°26¥'01S (3 + V) HSYD ONIAN3 "4
(00°21€°€7) (00'8€0'21L) 00°€10'0§ (00°8€6'02) (00°g€6°02) (00°288'}1) (00°091°22) (oo'ezs'z)) (@ + O -8) 3sSvayO3Q/aSYIUONI 13N '3
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 SW3L1 L133HS JONVYIVE TVL0L
0166 Bupes|) asuadsng
BuneledouoN
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 aviorans
0696 S30INOSBY JO SMO|JU| paldjaQ
0596 S8NUB ASY pauieaun
0496 SUBOT JUBUND
0L96 spun4 JayjQ o] ang
MMMM a|qe Aed s)unoooy
SMOJU[ PeIiS )5 PUE SaINIGer|
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 wvLolans
06¥6 S30IN0SAY JO SMOIJINO PalB Qg
08¢6 9|qe AI929Y 9sEDT
ove6 $)985Y JuslN] 1BY10
0€E6 sainpuadx3 predaid
0ces $910]8
0Le6 spun4 Jsyip wol4 ang
MMNNM 9|qE AI908Y SIUN0DJY
.mrm_‘ﬂm Ainsesal] uj joN yseD
SMOINQ poloja( pue sjossy
SW3LI 133HS JONYIvE 'd
00°2E0°CY 00°2e0°ey 00°LE0'2Y 00°LEQ'CY 00°LE0'Cy 00°LE0'EY 00°L€0'0F 00°005'6Z SLNIW3ISHNESIA TVLOL
m%mwm sasn Bujoueur4 Jayio Iy
(K1luo "}o)
Aieniqay Aienuep laquwaoa(g J2GUIDAON 18q0320 saqueydeg IsnBny Anp saosue|egq 103lq0 uonduosag
Bujuuibag

(vz-ezoz)Mnenyenaga

HSVD wio4

0000000 8880/ 6%

(1) 19 326png - J2aysyIop molysed
106png pz-£202
L &inp 196png

fAunog ewouog
Aieyuswa|g elysey




Y 5Z:6 £202/01/9 :Paluld g obed P uojsIaA 'HSVYD 81l
}'SA SOVS - eremyog Builodsy (e10ueuly SOVS
uopEDNp3 40 1dag eluoeD

000 00°0 669, sasn Bujoueul4 JoYIO IV
-0€92
00°0 00°C 629. NQ SI9)SUBl| punpaiu|
-0082
00°0 000 66v.L oBnE J8y10
-0002
00°0 00°0 6659 Aepino |eyde
-0009 o [ENCED
00°20L'9vT 00°20L'9ve 00°20}'EL 00°000'€} 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'02 6665 s80| Alag
-000S5 '
00°00.'6l 00°00.'61 00°002°tL 00°00S'L 00'000' 00°000'2 666t seyddng pue sxyoog
-000%
00°2¥2'28 00°2¥2'25 00°£20'v 00'220's 007220's 00'220'S 666€ spyouag se Aoldws
-000¢ ’
00°005'G9 00'005'59 00°0€L'S 00°/2L'S 00°22.'S 00°2el's 6662 seLeles paljissely
-0002 ’ -
00°52} 20l 00°62L'204 000 00°S62'6 00°88¢C'6 00°88¢'6 00'88Z'6 6661 SelBleS pajes| ypen
-0001 ’ -
SLNIW3sdngsia ‘o
00°099'59S 00°099'598 000 00°¢€8} 'G5 00°228'22 00°02.'eS 00'799'28 00°Giv'90} S1dI3034 VL0l
000 000 6268 saounog Buloueur4 1ay)
e S Buioueutd Joyio Iy
00°0 00°0 6c68 uj siejsuelf pun e
o168 | s18jsueldj punpeu|
00°00L'0zL 00°00L'0ct 00°004'6 00°000°02 00°000'02 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0} 66.8 enua AsY [B207 J8Yi0
-0098
00°008'¥2 00°008'¥Z 00°008'c 000 00°000'c 00°000°C 00°000'C 6658 anuB ABY BIBIS JBUID
-00€8
00°vvZ' 70 00'vvZ'v0IL 00°v¥Z'vL 00700002 00°000'02 6628 8nus Aoy [eIepe
-0018
00'b¥0'S 00'¥¥0'S 00°t0'S 6608 SpuUn 4 SNOAUE|POSIN
-0808
00°190'vZ} 00°190'vzlt 00°L9Z'¥ 00°00L 00°00L 00°000'6% 00°00} 6208 soxel Apadog
-0208
00°LL' 281 00'LLb 281 00'8.L'%C 00°2LL°2 00°029'L L 00'029'} L 00°'SVE'vT N_%uw Juswuooddy [ediaung
$90IN0S JIWIT BNUB AY /44D
S1d1303Y ‘4
00°SPP' 195 00°29Z'6¥S 00°SE9'€0S 00°222'6EY HSYD ONINNID3E VY
aNAar :40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL SALVYWLLSI
13oang Jviol spuawysnipy Sleniooy aunp Rewy 14dy yolely 19lqo0 uopdiiosag
(rz-ezoz)inenyendea (1) Jeap joBpng - 1o2ysylopm molysed Aunog ewouog
HSVO wliog 18bpng yz-£20Z Kiejuawa|3g Biysey

0000000 88801 61 | Alnp 0b6png



NV G§2'6 €202/0}/9 ‘Paiulid

{ ebed

# UOISIBA 'HSVYD @iid
1'GA SOVS - aiemyos Buipodsy fejoueuly sOvs
uopeonpd jo deQ elWOyIED

007151 '86S SINSWLSNrAY ANV STYNHIOV HSYD SNd ‘HSYD ONIAN3 D
00°0£0'955 00°GYP'L9S 00°Z92'6%S 00°5€9'€0S (3 + v) HSVYD ONIANT d
00'9€6'v2L 00'9€6'v2L 000 00°180'2Y (00°52€'S) 00'€e8L'CH 00°229'St 00°80%'¥9 (@ + 2 -8) 3svayO3IA/ASYILONI 1IN '3
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SW3LI 133HS 3ONVIvA Tv.L0L
000 0466 Bupes|n asuadsng
BunelodoudN
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 violans
000 0696 S30JN0SAY JO SMOJJu| paildjeQ
000 0596 S8nua AsY pauleaun
000 096 SuBo7 JualND
000 0196 spun4 18yip 0l eng
00°0 Mwmmw 8|qe Aed SjUNOOOY
SMOTJUf PalI3J3( Pue samiiger]
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 vL018Ns
00°0 0646 $80JN0S8Y JO SMO|4INO palis e
000 00°0 08EG alqe AleoaY asea)
00°0 (0345 $)8SSY Juauny Jaylp
000 0EE6 salnjipuadx3 pledald
00°0 0Zed $210]Q
000 0LE6 spun4 JayjO woi4 ang
00°0 .MNWM 8|gB AI208Y SJUNOD2Y
00i0 mhv_‘m Ainsesi] uj JON YseD
SMOTANQD paiiafed PUE SIeSsY
SW3LI 133HS JONVIVE 'd
00've.'06Y 00'¥z.'06Y 000 00'2oL'eL 00°25Z'€E 00°LES'IY 00°L€0'ey 00°2£0'2Y SINIWIASHNESIA TVLOL
l139ang aviol syuaunsnipy sleniooy aunp Rew nady Yyoley 302lqo uonduosaqg

(vz-ezoz)¥nenyenge3

HSVD wiog
0000000 8880. 6F

(1) sea) 12Bpng - 10aysiIoM Moljysed
jebpng yz-£20Z
\ AInp 326png

Ajunog ewouosg
Aiejuawa|g eiysey]



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

2023-24 Budget, July 1

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

49 70888 0000000
Form A

E8BU3RUIUK(2023-24)

Description

2022-23 Estimated Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A, DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospitat, Special Day
Class, Continualion Education, Special Education NPS/LC! and
Small School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

{ncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/L.CI and

Line A1 above)

[X]

. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

tncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and

Line A1 above)

~

. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

o

District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines A5a through ASf)

. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
. Adults in Correctional Facilities

6.
7
8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

Extended Year, and Communily Day School {includes Necessary

6.89

6.89

6.89

6.86

6.66

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in

6.89

6.89

6.86

6.86

6.86

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6.89

6.89

6.89

6.86

6.86

6.86

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 6/10/2023 9:04 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1
General Fund

Multiyear Proj

ections

Unrestricted

49 70888 0000000
Form MYP
EBBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

Object

Description Codes

2023-24
Budget
(Form 01)
(A

%
Change
(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(©)

%
Change
(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection (E)

(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799
5. Other Financing Sources

8900-8929

8930-8979

a. Transfers In
b. Other Sources
¢. Contributions 8980-8999

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c)

311,472.00

1.13%

315,002.00

3.15% 324,920.00

75,000.00

0.00%

75,000.00

0.00% 75,000.00

1,900.00

5.26%

2,000.00

5.00% 2,100.00

10,000.00

0.00%

10,000.00

0.00% 10,000.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00

0.00% 0.00

398,372.00

0.91%

402,002.00

2.49% 412,020.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries
b. Step & Column Adjustment
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d)

1000-1999
2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum

lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999

3000-3999
4000-4999

3. Employ ee Benefits
4. Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating

Expenditures 5000-5999

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers

of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of
Indirect Costs

7300-7399

9. Other Financing Uses
7600-7629
7630-7699

a. Transfers Out
b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10)

[ 49,131.00

7.825.00

IS e |

! 56,956.00
t 7,000.00

|

49,131.00

15.93%

56,956.00

12.29% 63,956.00

37,500.00

2,500.00

40,000.00

(43,000.00)

37,500.00

6.67%

40,000.00

-32.50% 27,000.00

31,806.00

58.76%

50,495.00

0.50% 50,747.00

18,800.00

25.00%

23,500.00

0.00% 23,500.00

186,199.00

-1.17%

184,020.00

11.77% 205,680.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

323,436.00

9.75%

354,971.00

4.48% 370,883.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11)

74,836.00

47,031.00

41,137.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6

Page 1

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:09 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

49 70888 0000000
Form MYP
ESBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

2023-24 % %
2024-25
T Object Budget Change o Change 2025-26
Describlion Codes {Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) P’°’(‘:;°)t'°" (Cols. E-CIC) Projection (E)
(A) (8) (D)
D. FUND BALANCE 1 [
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance | |
(Form 01, line F1e) 648,998.00 | 723,934.00 | 770,965.00
1 !
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines | |
C and D1) 723,934.00 770,965.00 | 812,102.00
3. Components of Ending Fund {
Balance | |
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 i !
s REE— [ ——
b. Restricted 9740 \ |
¢. Committed 'l
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 |
2, Other Commitments 9760 0.00
. "_——.__. '_—_——
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 |
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated i |
1. Reserve for Economic 9789 ! |
Uncertainties 76,000.00 |_—B(J()m | 80,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 647,934,00 1 690,965.00 732,102.00
f. Total Components of Ending |
Fund Balance (Line D3f must |
agree with line D2) 723,934.00 770,965.00 ‘ 812,102.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 1 ,'
| |
1. General Fund ‘ |
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 | ]
Uncertainties 76,000.00 | 80,000.00 | 80,000.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97980 647,934.00 690,965,00 732,102.00
_—
(Enter reserv e projections for ]
subsequent years 1and 2 in | |
Columns C and E; current year - {
Column A - is extracted.) |
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 1
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ll
b. Reserve for Economic |
Uncertainties o789 | !
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 I E
p— —_—
3. Total Av ailable Reserves (Sum ‘ '
lines E1a thru E2c) 723,934.00 | 770,965.00 | 812,102.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

CBO retiring in December 2025, costs moved to Fiscal Services 58xx.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget
Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide,

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: MYP, Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:09 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Restricted

49 70888 0000000
Form MYP
ESBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

Description

Object
Codes

2023-24 Y%
Budget Change
{Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A)

(A) (B)

2024-25
Projection

(€}

%
Change
(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection (E)

(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
2. Federal Revenues
3. Other State Revenues
4. Other Local Revenues
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In
b. Other Sources
c. Contributions

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c)

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799

8900-8929
8930-8979
8980-8999

5,044.00 -0.87%

5,000.00

0.00% 5,000.00

29,244.00 -0.15%

29,200.00

0.00% 29,200.00

22,900.00 0.00%

22,900.00

0.00% 22,900.00

110,100.00 -0.09%

110,000.00

0.00% 110,000.00

0.00 0.00%

0.00%

0.00 0.00%

0.00

0.00%

0.00 0.00%

0.00%

167,288.00 -0.11%

167,100.00

0.00% 167,100.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries
b. Step & Column Adjustment
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d)

N

. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries {(Sum
lines B2a thru B2d)

3. Employ ee Benefits
4. Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs)

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of
Indirect Costs

9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out
b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10)

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999
4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299, 7400-7499

7300-7399

7600-7629
7630-7699

53,044.00

]

53,044.00
e ]
f—————

53,044.00

53,044.00

53,044.00

28,000.00

28,000.00

28,000.00 0.00%

28,000.00

0.00% 28,000.00

25,441.00 2.20%

26,000.00

3.85% 27,000.00

900.00 -44.44%

500.00

0.00% 500.00

59,903.00 -0.58%

59,556.00

-1.68% 58,556.00

0.00 0.00%

0.00%

0.00 0.00%

0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00%

0.00%

0.00 0.00%

0.00%

0.00 0.00%

0.00%

167,288.00 -0.11%

167,100.00

0.00% 167,100.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11)

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: MYP, Version 6

Page 3

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:08 AM



Budget, July 1

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted E8BU3RUSUK(2023-24)
2023-24 % %
2024-25
L Object Budget Change N Change 2025-26
D
escription Codes (Form 01) {Cols. C-AIA) P'°’(%°)t'°" (Cols. E-C/C) Projection (E)
(A) (8) (D)
D. FUND BALANCE |
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance !
(Form 01, line F1e) 32,525.00 f 32,525.00 32,525.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines | |
C and D1) 32,525.00 | 32,525.00 32,525.00
) | e —
3. Components of Ending Fund '
Balance |
|
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 |
S —  ——
b. Restricted 9740 32,525.00 32,525.00 32,525.00
c. Committed l| .
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 {
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780 |
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated i |
1. Reserv.e for Economic 9789 | |
Uncertainties :
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending |
Fund Balance (Line D3f must {
agree with line D2) 32,525.00 | 32,525.00 ! 32,625.00
T 1
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES !
1. General Fund I
1
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 |
; |
b. Rese‘rva.e for Economic 9789 ! l
Uncertainties |
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 i :
(Enter reserv e projections for | |
subsequent years 1 and 2 in | .!
Columns C and E; current year - I 1
Column A - is extracted.) ! |
2. Special Reserve Fund - ! |
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) |
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 { |
b. Rese.rvg for Economic 9789 |
Uncertainties |
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 J
3. Total Av ailable Reserves (Sum |
lines E1a thru E2c) 1
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget
Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:09 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

49 70888 0000000
Form MYP
E8BU3RUIUK(2023-24)

) 2023-24 % 2024-25 %
Eiesculption (c:):Jde:st (I:Bour:?g:) (Coﬁ:.ag?:m) P '°j('::°)ﬁ°" (c:g:.a réflce/c) pm?giﬁff (E)
(A (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 316,516.00 1.10% 320,002.00 3.10% 329,920.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 104,244.00 -0.04% 104,200.00 0.00% 104,200.00
3, Other State Revenues 8300-8599 24,800.00 0.40% 24,900.00 0.40% 25,000.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 120,100.00 -0.08% 120,000.00 0.00% 120,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 565,660.00 0.61% 569,102,00 1.76% 579,120.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER |
FINANCING USES |
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 102,175.00 ] 110,000.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 | 0.00
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 7.825.00 f 7,000.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999 I - o
lines B1a thru B1d) 102,175.00 7.66% 110,000.00 6.36% 117,000.00
2. Classified Salaries P T
a. Base Salaries 65,500.00 68,000.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,500.00 I 0.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 (13,000.00)
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 20002599 o T
lines B2a thru B2d) 65,500.00 3.82% 68,000.00 -19.12% 55,000.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 57,247.00 33.62% 76,495.00 1.64% 77,747.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 19,700.00 21.83% 24,000.00 0.00% 24,000.00
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 246,102.00 -1.03% 243,576.00 8.48% 264,236.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Z% ﬁ'll:i?;g uct%c;t(se)xcmdmg Trensers 005290 A00STARS 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
I8r.\d(i::tehcet’rCoousltgs0 - rensfers 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments i [N 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 490,72:1..(;0 6.39% 522,071.00 3.05% 537,983.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) 74,936.00 47,031.00 41,137.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: MYP, Version 6

Page 5

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:09 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

49 70888 0000000
Form MYP
ESBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

2023-24 % 2024.25 %
Sl Object Budget Change T Change 2025-26
Description Codes {Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) P'°’(%°)t'°" (Cols. E-CIC) Projection (E)
(A) (8) (D)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line Fle) 681,523.00 756,459.00 803,490.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 7656,459.00 803,490.00 844,627.00
e
3. Components of Ending Fund |
Balance | |
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 32,525.00 32,525.00 32,525.00
c. Committed
|
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
|
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
I ———————m— L
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated [ |
1. Reserve for Economic 9789 l
Uncertainties 76,000.00 80,000.00 ‘ 80,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 647,934.00 | 690,965.00 732,102.00
f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f must |
agree with line D2) 756,459.00 803,490.00 844,627.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES |
1. General Fund |
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 i
Uncertainties 76,000.00 80,000.00 | 80,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 647,934.00 690,965.00 732,102.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending
Balances (Negativ e resources 979Z
2000-9999) 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) }
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reservg for Economic 9789 |
Uncertainties 0.00 | 0.00 { 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00
|
3. Total Available Reserves - by |
Amount (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 723,934.00 I 770,965.00 | 812,102.00
4, Total Av ailable Reserves - by
Percent (Line E3 divided by Line | |
F3c) 147.52% . 147.67% | 150.95%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through
Exclusions
For districts that serve as the
administrativ e unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area
(SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude
from the reserve calculation the No
pass-through funds distributed
to SELPA members?
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:09 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

49 70888 0000000
Form MYP
E8BU3RU9UK(2023-24)

Description

Object
Codes

2023-24 %
Budget Change
(Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A)
(A) (B)

2024-25
Projection

(©)

%
Change
(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection (E)

b. If you are the SELPA AU and
are excluding special education
pass-through funds:

1. Enter the name(s) of the
SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-
through funds

(Column A: Fund 10,
resources 3300-34989, 6500-
6540 and 6546, objects
7211-7213 and 7221-7223;
enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E)

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserve
standard percentage level on
line F3d (Col. A: Form A,
Estimated P-2 ADA column,
Lines A4 and C4; enter
projections)

3. Calculating the Reserves

a. Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-
through Funds (Line F1b2, if
Line F1ais No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line F3a plus
line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard
Percentage Level (Refer to
Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for
calculation details)

€. Reserve Standard - By
Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

f. Reserve Standard - By
Amount {Refer to Form 01CS,
Criterion 10 for calcutation
details)

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of
Line F3e or F3f)

h. Available Reserves (Line E3)
Meet Reserve Standard (Line
F3g)

0.00

490,724.00

0.00

490,724.00

5.00%

24,536.20

80,000.00

80,000.00

YES

0.00

7.00

522,071.00
I 0.00

I 522,071.00

I 5.00%
]

26,103.55

—_— e ——
|

1 80,000.00

| 80,000.00

"

| YES

0.00

7.00

; 537,983.00
.r
' 0.00

!
537,983.00

l 5.00%

| 26,899.15
| P ——
|
|
|
|

80,000.00

80,000.00

YES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6

Page 7

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:09 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS

Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear commitments (including cost-of -living adjustments).

Dev iations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

g CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been ov erestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal y ear OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more Lhan
the following percentage lev els:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): 6.86
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: 3.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Eslimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA comresponding 1o
financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Y ears. All other data are extracted.

Fiscal Year Original Buﬂ?‘:ls FAu4n::3 ga? (Form A, Esut:g:;e:lDlX]?:glridA‘,\cL!i?\:I: Ala?ﬁg\éfrii:r;zai: tel':s(: Status
A4 and C4) Actuals, else N/A)
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21)
District Regular 10 10
Charter School
Total ADA 10 10 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2021-22)
District Regular 10 10
Charter School
Total ADA 10 10 N/A Met
First Prior Y ear (2022-23)
District Regular 10 i
Charter Scheol 0
Total ADA 10 7 31.1% Not Met
Budget Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 7
Charter School Y
Total ADA 7

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version § Page 1 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000
Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

18. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Funded ADA was estimated above the standard for ihe first prior y ear. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods and
assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: One family moving in or out changes percentages.
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overeslimated by more than the standard percentage lev el for two or more of the prev ious three years,

Explanation:

(required if NOT mel)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 48 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has not been ov erestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal y ears by more than the foliowing
perceniage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): r 6.9 |
District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Level: ] 3.0% ]

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter dala in the Enroliment, Budgel, column for all fiscal years and in the Enroliment, GBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; all other data are extracted or calculated. CBEDS
Actual enroliment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enroliment. Districts will need to adjust the District Regular enrollment lines and the
Charter Schoo! enrollment lines accordingly . Enter district regular enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reporied in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Enrollment Variance Level (If
Fiscal Year Budgel CBEDS Actual Budget is greater than Actual, Status
else N/A)

Third Prior Y ear (2020-21)

District Regular 16 16

Charter School

Total Enroltment 16 16 0.0% Met
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22)

District Regular 1 9

Charler School

Total Enroliment 11 9 18.2% Not Met
First Prior Y ear {2022-23)

District Regular kb

Charter School

Total Enrollment 11 0 100.0% Not Met
Budget Y ear (2023-24)

District Regular 9

Charter School

Total Enroliment 9

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment was estimated abov e the standard for the first prior y ear. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods and assumptions
used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made 1o improve the accuracy of projections in this area,

Explanation: One family moving in or out changes percentages.

(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment was estimated abov e the standard for two or more of Lhe previous three years. Provide reasons for the ov erestimate, a description of the
melhods and assumptions used in projecting enrollment, and whal changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in Lhis area.

Explanation: One family moving in or out changes percentages.

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criterla and Standards Review EBBU3RUIUK(2023-24)
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) av erage daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not increased from the
historical average ratio from Lhe three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracied or calculated. Data should reflecl district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal
years.

Fiscal Year Estimated;:’l.;rz'la'tgi‘l\ed Actuals Enrollrnept CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio of ADA lo
(Form A, Lines Ad and G4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Enroliment
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21)
District Regular 10 16
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 10 16 63.7%
Second Prior Year (2021-22)
District Regular 8 9
Charter School 0
) Total ADA/Enrollment 8 9 85.4%
First Prior Y ear (2022-23)
District Regular 7
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 7 0 0.0%
Historical Av erage Ratio: 49.7%
District’s ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): | 50.2% I

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY : Enter data in the Estimaled P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent y ears. Enler data in the Enroliment column for the two subsequenl y ears. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Budget Enrollment Budget/Projected

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines Ad and C4) (Grilerion 2, llem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Budget Y ear (2023-24)

District Regular 7 9

Charler School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 7 9 76.2% Not Met
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25)

District Regular 10 10

Charler School

Total ADA/Enrollment 10 10 100.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2025-26)

Districl Regular 10 10

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 10 10 100.0% Not Met
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio is above the slandard for one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why the

projected ratio exceeds the district's historical av erage ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation: Actual enroliment depends on families continuing lo live at Kashia

(required if NOT met)

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70868 0000000
Kashla Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3IRUIUK(2023-24)

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear by more
than the change In population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of -living adjusiment (COLAY' and ils economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property lax revenues plus or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear amount by more than the district's gap funding or
COLA' and its economic recovery target pay ment, plus or minus one percent.

1 Districts that are already at or abov e their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap funding. These districts have a COLA applied to
their LCFF target, but their y ear-ov er-y ear revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to cerlain local factors and components of the funding formula.

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:
LCFF Revenue
Basic Aid
Necessary Small School
The Districl must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.

LCFF Revenue Standard selected: Necessary Small School

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal y ears. All other data is extracted or calculated. Enter data for Steps 2a through 2b1. All other data is calculated,
Note: Due to the full implementation of LCFF, gap funding and the economic recovery target increment pay ment amounts are no longer applicable.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Year Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2022-23) (2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, lines A8 and C4) 6.89 6.86 7.00 7.00
b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 6.89 6.86 7.00
c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) (.03) .14 0.00
q. Percen! Change Due to Population (Step 1c
divided by Step 1b) (.44%) 2.04% 0.00%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a. Prior Year LCFF Funding
b1, COLA percentage
b2, COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this crilerion) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Percent Change Due lo Funding Lev el (Step 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Lev el (Step 1d plus Step 2¢) (.44%) 2.04% 0.00%
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): NiA N/A N/A

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1
Kashla Elementary General Fund

Sonoma County

School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: If applicable 1o your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for projected local property laxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Projected Local Property Taxes (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 122,345.00 124,061.00 126,382.00 128,750,00
Percent Change from Previous Year N/A N/iA N/A
Basic Aid Standard (percent change from previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue dard - N y Small School

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated,

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue

Budget Year
(2023-24)

4st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Necessary Small School Standard (COLA Step 2¢, plus/minus 1%):

-1.00% to 1.00%

-1.00% to 1.00%

-1.00% to 1.00%

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Prior Y ear Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23}) {2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
LCFF Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) r 294,081.00 311,472.00 320,002.00 329,920.00
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 5.91% 2.74% 3.10%

Necessary Small School Standard

-1.00% to 1.00%

-1.00% to 1.00%

-1.00% to 1.00%

Status: Not Met Not Met Not Met
4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budgel or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the

projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecling LCFF revenue.

Explanation: Based of [ of latest LCFF calculalor.

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version § Page 6

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criterla and Standards Review ESBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefils

STANDARD: Projected ratio of 1otal unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percenl or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A, Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All dala are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted (Resources 0000- Ratio
1998)
Salaries and Benefils Total Expenditures of Unrestrécet::fssalaries L
Fiscal Year {Form O1.3(9)§£cts 1000- (Form 01,72):;0!5 1000- to T;;a;el.:];:jsr?sc!ed
Third Prior Year (2020-21) 86,868.32 248,425.06 35.0%
Second Prior Year (2021-22) 42,349.62 225,350.18 18.8%
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 80,205.00 324,374,00 24.7%
Historical Av erage Ratlo: 26.2%
Budget Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage (Criterion 10B, Line 4): 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
District's Salarles and Beneflts Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater
of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 21.2% to 31.2% 21.2% to 31.2% 21.2% to 31.2%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratlo of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricled Expenditures data for Lhe 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ears will be extracled; if not, enter data for the two
subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefils Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- of Unreslricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines 51-83) (Form MYP, Lines B1-B8, to Total Unl:estncted Status
B10) Expenditures
Budget Y ear (2023-24) 118,437.00 323,436.00 36.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 147,451.00 354,971.00 41,5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 141.703.00 370,883.00 38.2% Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the standard is not met,

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio(s) of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricled expenditures are outside the standard in one or more of the budgel or two
subsequent fiscal years, Provide reasons why lhe projection(s) exceed the standard, a description of lhe methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits, and
what changes, if any, will be made lo bring the projecled salary and benefil costs within the standard.

1a.

Explanation: Superintendent is not salaried but hired through our COE.

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version § Page 7 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1

Kashla Elementary General Fund

Sonoma County

€. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

School Distrlct Criteria and Standards Review

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (inciuding federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
E8BU3RUIUK(2023-24)

and services and other operating), for any of the budget y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears, have not changed from the prior fiscal y ear amount by more than the percentage
change in population and the funded cost-of -living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracled or calculated.

Budget Year
{2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level

(Criterion 4A1, Step 3):

(.44%)

2.04%

0.00%

2, District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Standard Percentage Range {Line 1, plus/minus 10%):

-10.44% to 9.56%

-7.96% to 12.04%

-10.00% to 10.00%

3, District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%):

-5.44% to 4.56%

-2.96% to 7.04%

-5.00% to 5.00%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; If not, enter data for lhe two subsequent years. All other data are

extracled or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percenl change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change

Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amounl Over Previous Year Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100.8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)
FirsL Prior Year (2022-23) 172,683.00
Budget Year (2023-24) 104,244.00 (39.63%) Yes
1s1 Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 104,200.00 (.04%) No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 104,200.00 0.00% No

Explanation: Did not carry ov er grant funding.
{required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)
First Prior Year (2022-23) 532,646.00
Budget Y ear (2023-24) 24,800.00 (95.34%) Yes
1sl Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 24,900.00 40% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 25,000.00 .40% No

Explanation: Literacy grant is one time funding.
{required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4}
Firsl Prior Y ear (2022-23) 111,583.00
Budget Y ear (2023-24) 120,100.00 7.63% Yes
st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 120,000.00 (.08%) No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 120,000.00 0.00% No

Explanation: Increase for SELPA funding.

(required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 8

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 33,311.00
Budget Year (2023-24) 19,700.00 (40.86%) Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 24,000.00 21.83% Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 24,000.00 0.00% No
Explanation: No of fsetting expenses for one time grants.
(required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5399) (Form MYP, Line B5)
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 797,128.00
Budget Y ear (2023-24) 246,102.00 (69.13%) Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 243,576.00 (1.03%) No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 264,236.00 8.48% Yes

Explanation: No of fsetting expenditures for one time granls.
(required if Yes)
6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Percent Change

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B}
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 816,912.00
Budgel Year (2023-24) 249,144.00 {69.50%) Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 249,100.00 (.02%) Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 249,200.00 .04% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)
Firsi Prior Y ear (2022-23) 830,439.00
Budgel Year (2023-24) 265,802.00 (67.99%) Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 267,576.00 67% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 268,236.00 7.72% Met
6D, Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range
DATA ENTRY: Explanalions are linked from Section BB if the status in Seclion 6C is nol met; no entry is aliowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the

projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumplions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the
standard musl be entered in Section 6A abov e and will also display in the explanalion box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 68
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

Did not carry over grant funding.

Literacy grant is one time funding.

Increase for SELPA funding.

Page ¢

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70868 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School Disfrict Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budgel or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Reasons for

the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures
within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and wili also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: No offselling expenses for one time grants.
Books and Supplies
{linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: No offselting expenditures for one time grants.
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1

Kashia Elementary General Fund
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review
1. CRITERION: Facillties Maintenance

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
ESBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, if applicable,
and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilitles for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the Dlistrict's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposil into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Statute exlude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226,

3227, 3228, 5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690,

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local pen area (SELPA) administrativ e units (AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not met, enter an

X in the appropriale box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of

the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation?

b, Pass-through revenues and apportionments Lhat may be exciuded from the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b){2)(D)

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

2, Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

0.00

a. Budgeted Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 01, objects 1000-7999, exclude resources 3212,
3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690)

483,224.00
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues and Apportionments o . -
{Line 1b, if line 1a is No) 3% Required Budgeted Contribution

Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major
(Line 2c times 3%) Maintenance Account Status

c. Nel Budgeled Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses Not Met

483,224.00 14,496.72 0.00

If standard is nol mel, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was nol made:

Other (explanation must be provided)

' Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8300-8999

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene Schaol Facilities Acl of 1998)
x | Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (6)(2)(E)])

Explanation:
(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 11

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




49 70868 0000000
Form 01CS
ES8BU3RUSUK(2023-24)

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending
STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (lotal unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a
percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-lhird of the district's available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and
other financing uses? in two out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
First Prior Year

(2022-23)

Second Prior Year
(2021-22)

Third Prior Y ear
(2020-21)

1. District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1998)
a. Stabllization Arrangements

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750) 0.00 0,00 0.00

b. Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 75,000.00

71,000.00 71,000.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 8790) 481,459.68

345,960.80 573,998.00

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricled
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of

resources 2000-8999) 0.00 0.00 0.00
416,960.80 552,459.68 648,998,00

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

2 Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Fund 01, objects 1000-7989)
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources

3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objecls 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

399,573.76 396,036.68 1,005,967.00

0.00

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line 2a plus Line 2b) 399,573.76 395,036.68 1,005,967.00

3. District's Available Reserve Percentage

(Line 1e divided by Line 2c) 104.4% 139.9% 64.5%

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(Line 3 times 1/3): 34.8% 46.6% 21.5%

Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Slabilization Arrangement, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in lhe General Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capitat Outlay Projects. Av ailable reserves
will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricled resources in the General
Fund.

2A school district thal is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8B. Calculating the District’s Deflcit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY:: All data are extracted or calculaled.
Total Unrestricted

Net Change in

Unrestricted Fund Balance

Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

Deficit Spending Level

(If Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund

Balance is negative, else

Stalus

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Section E}) 7999) N/A)
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) 82,718.59 248,425.06 N/A Met
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22) 135,496.88 225,350.19 N/A Met
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 120,360.00 324,374.00 N/A Met
Budgel Y ear (2023-24) (Information only ) 74,936.00 323,436.00
8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years
Explanation:

(required If NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70388 0000000
Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance
STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal y ears by more than the following percentage levels:
Percentage Level * District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 1o 1,000
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over
1 Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate
recommended reserves for economic uncertalnties over a three y ear period.
District Estimaled P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): l 7 }
District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: ] 1.7% I

9A. Calculating the District’'s Unrestricted General Fund Beglinning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Y ears; all other dala are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance * Beginning Fund Balance
{Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Level
Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimaled/Unaudiled Actuals  (If overestimated, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) 318,835.00 334,242.21 N/A Met
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22) 388,138.00 416,860.80 N/A Met
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 508,577.00 528,638.00 N/A Met
Budget Y ear (2023-24) (Information only) 648,998.00

2 Adjusted beginning balance, including audil adjustments and other restalements (objecls 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Bal to the Standard

DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three

years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sanoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Av ailable reserves® for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied to total expenditures
and other financing uses?:

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be exlracted, If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the iwo subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $80,000 (greater of ) 0 10300
4% or $80,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects.

Av ailable reserves will be reduced by any negalive ending balances in restricted resources
in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear slatutory cost-of-living
adjustment, as referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest
thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA) may exclude from ils expenditures the distribution of funds to its
participating members.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and C4. | 7 l 7 I 7
Subsequent Years, Form MYR, Line F2, if available.}
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: |V 5% J 5% | 5%

10A. Calculating the Distrlct's Speclal Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button
for item 1 and, if Yes, enler data for item 2a and for the two subsequenl years in item 2b; Budget Y ear data are extracled.

For districts thal serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserv e calculalion the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No

2, If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enler the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 0.00
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exisls, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the iwo subsequent years.

All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7899) (Form MY P, Line B11) 480,724.00 522,071.00 537,983.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Expendilures and Olher Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 490,724.00 522,071.00 537,983.00
4, Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
S. Reserve Standard - by Percent

{Line B3 times Line B4) 24,536.20 26,103.55 26,899.15
6, Reserve Standard - by Amount

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County
($80,000 for districts with O to 1,000 ADA, eise 0)
7. District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000

Form 01CS

ESBU3RU9UK(2023-24)
80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exisis, 1st and 2nd Subsequenti Y ear data for lines 1 through 7 will be exlracted; if not, enter data for the lwo subsequent years,

All other data are extracled or calculaied.

Reserve Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4):

Budget Y ear {2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-

2nd Subsequent Year

25) (2025-26)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYR, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties
{Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYF, Line E1b) 76,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 647,934.00 690,965.00 732,102.00
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
{Form MYP, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP. Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 0.00
8. Districl's Budgeted Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thru C7} 723,934.00 770,965.00 812,102.00
9. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only }
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 147.52% 147.67% 150.95%
District's Reserve Standard
{Section 10B, Line 7): 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
Stalus: Met Met Met
10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected avallable reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5§ Page 16 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




Kashla Elementary
Sonoma County

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund

43 70888 0000000
Form 01CS

School District Criterla and Standards Review EBBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1.

1b.

Contingent Liabilitles

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state comptiance reviews) that may impact the budget? No

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budgel in excess of one percent of

the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-lime resources will be replaced Lo continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal y ears:

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your district hav e large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing

general fund revenues? No

If Yes, identify the expendilures:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district hav e projected rev enues for the budget y ear or either of the two subsequent fiscal years

contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

{e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? | No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues thal are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashla Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
85. Contributions

Identify projected conlributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund lo restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
an explanation if contributlons have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounts by more than $20,000 and more than len percent. Explanalion should inciude whether contributions are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

|dentify projected lransfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounls by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budgst.

-10.0% to +10.0% or -$20,000 to

District’s Contributions and Transfers Standard: +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subseguent Y ears. Contributions for the First Prior Y ear and Budget Y ear dala will be extracted. For Transfers
In and Transfers Out, the Firs1 Prior Y ear and Budget Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracled for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MY P does not exist,
enter dala for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for 1d. All other dala are exiracted or calculated.

Description / Fiscal Y ear Projection Amount of Change (P;:r::;; Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8880}
Firsl Prior Y ear (2022-23) 0.00
Budget Y ear (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2022-23) 0.00
Budget Year {(2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 0.00
Budget Y ear {2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1st Subseguent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Do you have any capital projecls that may impact the general fund operational budget? No

* Inciude transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District’s Projected Contrlbutlons, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashla Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBU3RUIUK(2023-24)
1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There are no capital projects that may Impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required If YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version § Page 19 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

§6. Long-term Commitments

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Revlew

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments' and their annual required pay ments for the budget y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears. Explain how any increase in annual pay ments will be
funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

1 tnclude mullly ear commitments, multiy ear debl agreements, and new programs or contracts that resull in long-term obligations.

S6A. ldentification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does y our district have long-lerm (multiy ear) commitmenis?
{If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) No
2. Il Yes to item 1, list all new and exisling multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemploy ment benefits other than

pensions (OPEB}); OPEB is disclosed in ilem S7A.

#of
Years

Type of Commitment Remaining

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Funding Sources (Revenues)

Debt Service (Expenditures)

Principal Balance

as of July 1, 2023

Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

Stale
School
Building
Loans

Compensated
Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 0
1st
Prior Year Budgel Year Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Annual Pay ment Annual Payment P:;r::rlﬂ Annual Pay menl
Ty pe of Commitment {continued) (P&l) (P&I) (P&l) (P&I)
Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
Stale School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Olher Long-term Commitments (continued):
Total Annual Pay menls: 0 0 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)7 No No No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

Page 20

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000
Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01GCS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3RUIUK{2023-24)

56B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prlor Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
{required if Yes
to increase in total

annual pay ments)

$6C. ldentification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commiiments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-lern commitments decrease or expire prior lo the end of the commitment period, or are they one-lime sources?
N/A
2 No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual pay menis.

Explanation:

{required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashla Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
actuarially determined contribulion (if av aifable); and indicate how Lhe obligation is funded (pay -as-y ou-go, amortized over a specific period, eic.),

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensalion based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (lev el of risk relained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter dala in all other applicable items; there are no exlractions in this seclion except the budget y ear data on line 5b.

1 Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) [ No [
2. For the district's OPEB:
a, Are they lifetime benefits? | No |
b. Do benefits conlinue past age 657 | No |

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, ihat retirees are required to contribute toward their own benefits:

3 a. Are OPEB financed on a pay -as-y ou-go, actuaria) cost, or other method? |
b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Govemmental Fund
gov ernmental fund |

4. OPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position {if applicable)

c. TolaliNet OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 0.00

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial v aluation?

e. If based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB v aluation

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
5. OPEB Contributions (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26}

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement

Method

b. OPEB amount contributed (for Lhis purpose, include premiums paid to a self-
insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 0.00

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5§ Page 22 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000
Kashla Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8BU3RUSUK(2023-24)

S7B. ldentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; ihere are no extractions in this section.

1 Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation, employ ee heaith and
welfare, or property and liabifity ? (Do nol include OPEB, which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip ltems 2-4)

No

2 Describe each self-insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (dislrict's estimate or
actuarial), and date of Lhe valuation:

3. Self-Insurance Liabilities

a, Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
4, Self-Insurance Contributions (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

School District Criteria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements, Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitmenls provided as part of previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and
include all conlracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase
In new commltments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal y ears.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analy sis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operaling budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criterla and standards, and may provide written comments 1o the president of the district governing board and

superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim)

Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of certificated (non-management) fuli - time -
. . 1 1 101
equiv alent(FTE) positions
Certificated {(Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefil negotialions settled for the budget y ear? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been
filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have not
been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5,

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete guestions 6 and 7.

Negpliations Settled

2a, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeling:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified

by the district superinlendenl and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budgel revision adopled

to meet the costs of Lhe agreement?

If Yes, date of budgel revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement:

5. Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior

year

Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior
year (may enter text, such as

"Reopener")

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

Begin Date: End Date:

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

Budget Year

(2023-24) (2025-26)

Page 24 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 49 70888 0000000

Kashla Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criterla and Standards EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)
Review

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1
Kashla Elementary General Fund
Sonoma County School District Criterla and Standards Review

Negptiations Not Setited

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
ES8BU3RUSUK(2023-24)

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | |
Budget Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
7. Amount included for any ientative salary schedule increases | I
Budgel Year 1si Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequenl Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 800 880 960
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Certlficated {(Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior y ear settlements included in the budget? No
If Yes, amounl of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments {2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequenl Year
Certificated (N gement) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-286)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in
ihe budget and MY Ps?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List olher significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Trying to find employ ees - no changes or adjustments at this lime.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 26

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1
Kashia Elementary General Fund

Sonoma County School District Criterla and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RUIUK(2023-24)

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classlfied (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim}

Budget Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

{2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified(non - management) FTE positions 1 1
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget y ear? No

If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have been filed with Lhe COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify Lhe unsettled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

No negotiations.

Negoliations Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), dale of public disclosure

board meeting:
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified

by the districl superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meel the costs of the agreement?

if Yes, date of budget revision board adoplion:

4, Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:

End Date:

5. Salary settlement:

Budget Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in sailary schedule from prior
year

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior
year (may enter texl, such as
"Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used 1o support multiy ear salary commitments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version § Page 27

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RU9UK(2023-24)

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Nagotiations Not Sellled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefils [ |

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Budget Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2025-26)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases [ |

Budget Year 1s1 Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
i Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits - 800 880 960
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior y ear settlements included in the budget? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps I

If Yes, explain lhe nalure of the new costs:

No negotiations.

Budget Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments {2025-26)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budgel and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

2nd Subsequenl Year
(2025-26)

Budget Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2024-25)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or relired employ ees included in
the budget and MY Ps?

Classifled (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and the cosl impact of each change {i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

Page 28 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

Kashla Elementary
Sonoma County

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Y ear (2nd Interim} Budgel Year 1s1 Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) {2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
NurTI.ber of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE 0 0
positions
Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? N/A

If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, identify 1he unsettled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

No negotiations.

If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.

Negptiations Setlled
2. Salary seltlement: Budget Year

(2023-24)

1s1 Subsequenl Y ear
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Is lhe cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior
year (may enter text, such as

1st Subsequent Y ear

{2024-25)

2nd Subsequenl Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequenl Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequenl Y ear
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

"Reopener")
Megpliations Not Settled
3. Cosl of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits |
Budget Year
(2023-24}
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases |
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budgel and MY Ps?
2. Total cost of HEW benefils
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budgel Year
Step and Column Adjustments {2023-24)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budgel and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step and column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budgel Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2023-24)
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 29

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




2023-24 Budget, July 1 43 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review ES8BU3RUSUK(2023-24)
S9. tocal Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to lhe LCAP effective for the budget year.
DATA ENTRY: Click the approprlate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.
1. Did or will the school district's governing board adopl an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? Yes
2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP. Jun 22, 2023
s10. LCAP Expenditures
Confirm that the school district’s budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bution.
Does the schaol dislrict's budget include the expendilures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Updale Template? Yes
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CS
EBBU3RUSUK(2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscat indicators are deslgned to provide addltional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer Lo any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but may alert the
reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatlcally completed based on data in

Criterion 2.
Al.

A2,

A3.

Ad.

AS,

A6.

AT7.

Asg.

A9.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with a

negative cash balance in the general fund?

No

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem?

No

Is enrolimenl decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the

enroliment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No)

No

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impacl the district's

enroliment, either in the prior fiscal y ear or budget year?

No

Has the district enlered into a bargaining agreement where any of Lhe budget

or subsequent y ears of the agreement would result in salary increases that

No

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or

retired employ ees?

Is the districl’s financial sy stem independent of the county office syslem?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education

Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies lo the county office of education)

Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

official positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments: No currenl Superintendent, using County Office of Educalion personnel.

(optional)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 31

Printed: 6/10/2023 11:42 AM




SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
6/10/2023 11:56:29 AM 49-70888-0000000
Budget, July 1
Budget 2023-24
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display - Exceptions Only
Kashia Elementary Sonoma County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)

O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

Page 1 of 1



G 40 | abed - AilBLIWING / £292S0 BIusE] JojeinoleD-4407

WY ¢0:} LEZ02/S/9

CALTRETT
LNIWIOVNYMW 7§

———— ———

LVINOA

Tvasta

£20T/T/¢

- - - - - - - - (92 Aiu3 e3eq wouyy) fendoy
: , ) . . R (1enu2y 1234 JOLg S53] ¥-d)
= s - s - $ - s # $ (00TT8'6) $ (00°255) $ (0028Z¢) $ (6T08 9po) 198Iq0) u3LISNIpY Je34 100 'Vd3
s , , 5 ; i (jenu2ay Jea uaun) snid z-d)
8EV'TY S 86v'6E $ 629'9¢ S /8L'¢e S 6vr'0E $ T8E0T S 8€0C $ 8E0'C S (2108 2P0 13(G0) JeBA JUBLINY SNJ
8EY'TY $ 86v'6E $ 679'9¢ S L8L'¢E S 6PY0E $ TI8E0T $ 8E0'Z S 8E0'Z $ (sasodind uone|naje3 3337103} yYd3
LBLOZBTIZ S %L8L0Z6TT'SY %LBLOZ6TT SY %L8LOZ6TL'SY %L8L0C6TT'SY %LBLOTBTT SV %SEQBSLTIEEL %59058490'0L 7-d - 1w anuaady paisnipy 4o 9
HOLBLOGTZ SP %0{8L06T2'SP %L8L0Z6TT Sy %L8LOTBTIT'SY %L8L0TETT'SY %L8L0T6TZ°SY %E069STLE'SL %BESSBYYL T8 |enuuy - 31U aNUSARY pasnipy Jo %
vd3 40 AYVYWIAINS
0STTSE TZY'ovE 0Z6°62E 700°0Z€ UY'TTE 180'v62 €6ELTT TLT'E0T BWIRRLI 4407 [eI0L
gEv'er S 86v6g S 6799 S /8LE S 6vv0e S ISE0Z S 8g07 s 8€07 S Buipuny 4477 03 55933 Ul yd3
(gev'ze) S (86v°6€) s (629'9¢) S (28£°¢€) S (6v¥0€) s (18e°02) s (8e0°7) s (8027) 5 soxe| §522x3
PpiY J1sDg-UON ply JI50g-UoN plyy J1sog-uoN piy Jispg-UoN Pl J1SDG-UON ply isng-uoN Pl J1sDG-UON piyy J1s0g-uoN snyels ply Jiseg
0ST'TSE Ter'OvE 026’62€ 200'02e wUY'ite T80'V6C €6ELTT ZLT'E0T ONIANNI TYLOL]
OT9'EET S LSTIET [ 744 s Z8e9zT s 190vZT S su'zer s soLzTT S wE9TT s nai7-uj fo Jau saxp ] A11adoid
5 - = “ - . - - {9608 3po) 13IqQ) sexe) Auadold Jo narT-u)
OT9'EET S LSTIET S 0S.°8TT $ 78e9zT S T90'veT S SiLer S 8oLzt $ TUEITT S (6808 01 TZ08 13[qQ) saxe| Auadosd
1$821N05 8Nuaady j0207
8EVTY S 86Y'6E $ 629'9¢ S 18L'€E S 6YY0E S T8E0C $ 8E0'C $ 8£0C $ (2108 2p0) 193190 / OOYT 324n0SaY - UOLIND(ED 4477 J04) Vd3
TOT'SLT S 99691 S TPSYIT $ €E8%6ST $ 796951 S ST6°0ST $ LY9'T6 S 79L'v8 S (1108 2po) Palqo) piy die1s
3po) 13[q0 Ag 3471 J0 slusuoduo)
Y9105 S Te9'sy $ TET'LY S 9SL'vv S vSLLE $ ESY'IE $ PEETZ $ 8E6'6T S vav Jad Juawaimiug 4431
0ST'TSE Ter'ovE 0zZ6'62E 7000z2E wuy'TIE 180V62 €6E°LTT TLTE0T wusWwaniug 4307 (e30y
- - - - - - - - ply 23e1S |eUONIPPY
- ‘ z = = - - a 1084e 1, AJ3A023Y D1WOUO3]
= : = - - - - - SjUaWISN(pY SNO3UE|RISIA
OST'TSES TZY'0VES 0Z6'62E$ 200°0Z€$ TLY'TIES 180'v62$ €6€°LTZS 2LT'E02S PIV 91815 |2UORIPPY '3 LY3 ‘sluawisnipy 210jag Juswapnug 3471 jBI0)
- - - - = - - - uaLeS1apuly JeuonISUBL] [SUO-PPY
= = - = - - - - we.So.d uawade|day sng DUISI |00YdS jjlewS suo-ppy
- - - E - - - - uoneuodsuel] [00YIS-03-9WOH :SUO-PPY
8L 8L 8L [4:74 8L 8L 8L 4:72 ueJ9 0|8 JusWaA0IdW| [euoIdNIISY| paIdie] SUo-ppy
wrS've V6L'EC LS0'€T 89Tt JA x4 4 £00's2 6LY'VC ¥90'6T 1UBJD) UOHRIUSIUC)
78L'9T 69291 99/'ST SLY'ST T699T 8LLLT STELT S¥6'9T jueuy fejuawajddng
- E - - - - - - juaw)snfpy ueds apesg
Zv0'60ES 9/5'667$ sTE062S ETT'18Z$ 282°0LT$ 150528 L08'VLIS T8EQ9TS juelg sseq
WIWIPNUI 4407
%000 2%00°0 %000 %000 %000 %000 %00°0 > JoeJ uolelold YSIAl '8 143 ‘Uo-ppy
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 = Jope4 uoneioud juein sseg
%9T°E %6TE %6CTE BYEE %228 %9TET %L0°9 %000 uonejuswsny 8 V10D
suondwnssy |eiauan
DNIANNS 40 AYYINIWNS
L2-9202 9Z-5202 SZ-bT0Z YT-E20Z €2-2202 ZT-1202 12-0202

198png [euB0 $Z-€20C - (8880L) Adetuswa)g elysey

gqe] Aewwng



G Jo g abed - Alewwng / £29250 BIUSEY 10}B|NOJRD-4407 Y 20:11£202/5/9

240000001 %0000°00T %0000°00T 90000°00T %00ST°96 %00L6'96 %000€°26 %0000°00T 1UeID UONEIUBILO) ‘% Suljoy

%0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %00ST°96 %00£696 %000€"L6 %0000°00T Wei [epuswa)ddng ‘o 9

o1 o1 (i}4 (i}4 6 g 8 91 3uno) 11dngd pazeaydnpun oy
- . 3 : z - 2 . 1uno) jidngd paieandnpun 30)

01 ot ot o1 6 ] 8 9t 3unod pdngd pareandnpun

(114 ot (1)4 ot 6 8 6 9T uawjo.u] [e10L
- - ] . - = . - wBwW|(o1u3 30D

ot ot ot ot 6 g 6 9T wawolug

uone|ndod 1dnd pajeoidnpun
NOILVINdOd INIANLS 40 AYYININNS

SGLE'ET %LEET %BLEET %95'€T %YL YT %80°LT %T6ET %¥9° 1T $32103S 3A01dw] Jo dseauduy 03 33ejuadsag
9ZETY S £90°01 $ €8st $ [0T1'8E S 806'6E S s8L'ty S vO8'TY S 600°9E $ 1294 dvJ1 3Y3 Ul Suipuny JueJ uoneIURdUOD pue [eluawalddng
Zr0'60€ $ 9.5'662 S STIE‘06T B 4 £:74 S 8L'oLe S v15°052 S £08'pLT $ T8E'99T $ (uonowodsuoly puo D1 Jof SUO-ppo SapnpIx3) Jueto aseq

$3DIAYIS IAOHLINIE HO ASYIYONI OL IDVINIIYId dvI1
82z-£202 £2-920Z 92-5202 Sz-v20T YZ-€202 €2-2202 221202 TZ-0202

€C0C/T/L 198png [euslO v2-€270T - (8880.) Aseluswalg elysey

WY3L 3ONVisSISSY
AHIRMATYNYIN T RISIED W3R

ngm qe Aewwng



G Jo ¢ abed - Alewwng / £29250 BIUSEY JoJeINdleD-4401

00T
00'€
00'€

00°L 00°L ST'L S8
00T 00T SL0 Lo
00'€ 00'€ 88'€ 1423
00’ 00'€ [AN4 66'€

waLn) waun) wanny waun) Juaun)

SE6
L9'0
LTE
18°S

Juaun)

61°0T 6T°0T
6L°0 6L0
8CC 8¢'C
[4 %3 [4¥3

wann) wann)

WY 20:1 1€202/5/9

je03qns
71-6 s9peso
8- sapety
9-¥ S3peID
€)1 sapesg
Vav SSN papuny

[e101qns
Z1-6 S9peID
8-£ S3pein
9-¢ sapes
£-)I1 sepesn
(a8esane Jeah sond-€ 1o JeaA Joud ‘Jead Juaind jo Jajeaus) vay 4427 papund

afuey) oN

adueyd oN s8uey) on a8ueyy oy 28uey) oN

- 00°L 00°Z 98'9

28uey) oN

689

afuey) oN

28uey) oN

69°L 6T°0T

z 00’ 0oL 989

689

69°L 60T

(£9'w) S6'9 (4] ST°L 9U's

9E'6

AN

569 w69 STUL 9’8

9g'6

£2-2207 {1un 3|qealddy uoN

£2-220Z W Suluuidaq ann3a3 - (H1YS Jaueyd Jeal Judind -+ 104 paisnipe) vQy aSesany Jeas-¢€ Joid

(vav SSN sapnjaxa) vay 4437 ul 2dueyd

|e3y03qNns pauiquiod
SSN
1230305 3431
21-6 S9peID
8-£ sapel9
9-v SapeID
€-ML s9pein
vay Je3j uaun)

95eJaAY JEDA-E JOId PUE SS3JWIRH PIOH 2yl JO} YAV BIYS JOUEYD Jeaj Juauny

[e3oiqng pauiguiod|
SSN
12303GNS 4357
71-6 59peso
8-L s3pes9
9-y S3peuD
€)1 sapesn

00°L 00°L 989 68'9

6T°0T 6T°0T

00°L 00°L 989 689

6101 6101

{ej03qns paulquio)|
SSN
|e103gns 3437
71-6 sopesy
8- sopes9
S-¥ sepety
£-31 sopeso
{31ys Jau1ey> Jeak Juaama Joj pajsnipe) SS3jLULEH POH 2y 10} YAV B3 JOUY

00°L

00'L 989 689 B9°L

6T°0T

61°0T =

00°L

00°L 989 68'9 69°L

61701

61°0T ]

- €2-220T 11N
] 3|qexddy uoN

|e303qns pauiquio)
SSN
{e303qns 3437
71-6 59peiD
8-£ S3pel9
9-y s3peto
£-L sopeid
(1ys 12212y> J2aA Jua.L1nD J0) paisnpe} SSI|WIRH PIOH DY) 10} YAY JEDA JOIY PUOIBS

989 689 69°L 61'0T

989 689 69°L 6T°0T

€2-7207 11U 3iqedlddy uon

|1_103qNS pauQuo]
SSN
2303qNS 4437
Z1-6 sapeln
8-/ S9pein
9-v sopesn
E-)IL sapeJD
(3ys 1au1eyd 1eaA Juans so) pajsnpe) SSI|ULIEH PIOH a4l J0) YOY JESA JOLd Py )

Vav 3131 10 AYVYINIANS

8Z-4202 £2-920C 9z-5202 STYT0T ve-E20T
£207/1/L

£¢-TioT

Zz-1e0e 120202

10 2-£20¢ - (88804) Aleluswa|g elysey

WYIL IINTAEISEY
ENAWEDYNYR P ITIND AWITIS

LVINOA

qel Aewwng



G Jo ¥ abed - AewwWNSg /) £29260 BIYSEY JojBINOIRD-4407 WV 20°1 1.£202/5/9

. . ' ' . . = - Vav L Jesp uaiun)
UO-ppy U3UESI3pUIy [RUOIIISURIL 343 JO} YAY AIANNI

. . . sTo 66T o'z 057 - (vay jpnidy s3] vay papund) a3ua.affiq papund

00°L 00°L 00°L sTL sz'g S£'6 61°0T 6101 vaV papuny [eio1
- - - - - - - - Z1-6 sapeuD
00'T 00T 001 S0 (740 £9°0 640 60 8-L sapeuo
00°€ 00°€ 00°€ 83°¢ vS'E (e 87'e 87T 9-v s9peu9
00'€ 00°€ 00°€ 75T 66°€ 156 L L £-1L s9pei

vav a3aNN4 Y101

00°2 00°L 00°L 00°Z 939 68'9 69°L 61°0T vav [enpv e30)
- - - - - - - - 1-6 S3peID
00T 00T 00T 00T 80 £6°0 0 60 8-L S9petn
00°€ 00°€ 00°€ 00°E 8Ce ov'e 67 87T 9-t sepesn
00°E 00°€ 00°€ 00°€ 174 92 0€'C 43 €11 s9peID

{Aju0 4034 u2.11n2) YAY YN IIV

. - . - - - - . |esoiqns

- - . . - - : - 2T-6 S9pei9

- - - . - - - - 8-, sepesn

- - - - - - - - 9-f S9peID

- . - . - . . - €-)1 sepesg
paiesadQ 300 13 ‘SAD ‘SdN

87-L702 £2-9202 92-S20¢ SZ-vzoz ve-€20T €C-2e0C 1202 12-0202

€202/T/¢L 10 t2-€20T - (8880£) Aeluswalg ewysey

WYL BINVE
ANIREOYHTR T8

155y
w9 YWITI

.H.gum qe] Aewwng



G Jo g abed - AlewWNG / £29250 BIUSE)] JoJBINOED-4407 AV 20:11£202/6/9

'Y $ V66E $ T8¢ $ 8wL's S LTS $ 80TE $ S9L¢ $ PST'T $ 71-6 Sapeso
SOv'E $ 6SE'E $ SST'E $ TST'E § ELLT $ €197 § 97€C S TI8T S 8-L sapesy
99€'E $ €97'e $ z9T'e $ T90€ S €697 $ 8es'T $ 652C $ 6SL'T $ 9-t7 sapeJo
199°€ S 6¥S'E $ 6EVE $ 6IEE S 626'C $ T9LT $ LSY'T $ €T6T S €)1 sapesg
%0000°'SY %0000°St %0000°St %0000°st %00ST'TY %00L6'TH %000€'2Y %0000°SY 1SMOJ|0} SB %5S< ddnn [8207 ‘VAV 00°T - [em2y
LST'6 $ 9/88 S 209'8 $ 8ZE'8 S E10'8 S vov'L $ LES'9 S 98LY S ¢T-6 Sapes
T0L'L S S9v'L S veEL'L S 100°L $ BEL'9 S L1779 S 86¥'S S S0V S 8-/ sapeso
08Y'L S 1STL S L20'L S €089 S §pS'9 S 8v0'9 S oveE's $ 606°E S 9-¢ s3peln
SET'8 $ 988 S TP9'L S 86E'L $ SITL S LLS'9 $ 808'S [ 4144 S €-)11 sepesy
ddN %00T ‘vaV 00'T - winwixey
%59 %S9 %S9 %59 %59 %59 %S9 %08 {uonejndod %55<) eI UORRIUFILGD
818'C $ TEL'T $ 19T $ €957 S OLET $ 602'C $ LS6T $ vI6'T S 21-6 sepesn
69€'C $ L6Z'T $ 9zt $ §5T1'C S ¥66'T $ 8S8T $ 99T $ 0191 $ 8-, sapesn
T0E'T $ TETT $ 7917 S €60°C $ 986'T S p08'T S 66S'T $ Y9ST S 9- S3pess
€05'T $ 9Tt $ TS€'T $ 9.2 $ 90TC S T96'T S BELT S TOLT S £-)L Sapeln
%00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %ST'96 %L6°96 %0EL6 %00°00T 1SMO0||0} SE ddN |BI0] ‘YAY 00°T - [eniay
818'C $ TELT S 19T S E95CT $ §9v'z S 8L2'T $ T10C S VI6T $ 2T-6 S9peso
69€C $ L6t T Ar 4 $ &STC § €L0'T S 9T6'T $ T69'T $ 0191 S 8-, s9pess
T0€'T S TET'T $ 91T $ €60 $ V10T S T98T S E¥9'T S p9S'T S 9-p sapeu9
£05'C S 9Tr'e $ TSET S 97T S 061 S veo't S L8L'T $ T0LT S £-)L sapeJn
ddN %00T ‘vaV 00°T - wnwixey
%02 %02 %02 %02 %0¢ %0¢C %0¢ %0T jueln je |dd
LS€ $ ove S GEE $ §ze S e S 68C T4 S Eve S ZT-6 Sapess
6/T'T S EPT'T $ L0T'T $ 201 $ TE0'T $ €96 S e S 108 $ €-)1 sapelg
juawsnipy ueds apeso pajesold
TEL'ET $ OTEET $ 668'CT $ 88Y'TT $ SI0TT $ Z0T'iT S 7086 S 6ZE6 S 21-6 sapeun
LY8TT S V8PTI $ 6IT'TI $ SLL0T S L9E'0T S 08S'6 S 8sv'8 $ 0S0'8 S 8-L sapes
L0STT $ SST'IT $ 01801 $ 99%'0T $ 69001 $ tOE'6 $ sTT'8 $ 8I8L $ 9-¢ S9peIY
9EETT $ 686'0T $ 6v90T $ OTE0T $ 6166 $ 99T'6 $ €608 S woLL s €-)11 sapess
sjueln aseg pajelold
880'vT $ 9S9'€T $ PETET $ EI8TT § LTETT S TEETT $  LS00T $ S'6 s 71-6 S9peuD
LV8'TT S V8K $ 6LT'TT $ SLL0T S L9€'0T S 0856 S 8sv'8 $ 0S0'8 S 8-L sopety
L0STT S GST'TT $ 01801 S 99v'0T $ 69001 $ Y0E'6 $ SIT'8 $ 8I8'L S 9-i7 s9peuy
S15°TT $ TEeT'T § 9SLTI S T8ETT $ TS60T $ 6IT0T $ 6€68 $ €058 $ €)1 s9pes9
vay Jad ajey uoizesualuo) pue [ejuswddns ‘aseg pajesosd
LS€ S 9ve S SEE $ STE $ e $ 682 $ Sst S Ebe $ TT-6 S9peun
6L1°T S EVIT $ L0TT § 7T $ TEOT $ €56 S w8 $ 108 S €-)IL sapesn
juaunsnipy ueds apeig
TEL'ET S OIE'ET $ 668'CT S 88Y'TI $ ST0ZT $ T0T'TT $ 708'6 $ 6TE'6 S ¢T-6 53pes9
LY8TT S v8p'Il S 6TT'TT S SLL'0T $ L9801 $ 0856 S 8st'8 $ 0S0'8 $ 8-L s3pes9
£0S'TT $ SST'TT $ 01801 $ 99101 $ 69001 S YOE's S SI'8 $ 818 S 9-t sapesy
9EETT $ 6860T $ 6v90T $ OTE0T $ 6166 $ 9916 $ €608 $ WLl S €-)1 sepeso
sjuesp aseg|
920'12 S Z8€'0T $ TsL'et $ €Tt § S66'LT $ 80L'9T $ 6LL'YT $ Ov9'Er $ 2T-6 Sapelo
789'LT $ OvTLT $ 01991 $ 8091 S EET'ST $ TSO'VT $ 6TV $ TLVTT $ 8-/ SOpeID
PLT'LT S 6¥9'9T $ PET'OT $ TZ9'ST S 869'%T S LP9'ET $ 20t $ THT'TT S 9 S9pRID
6L9'8T §  L0T'8T $ 9¥S'LT $ 88691 S 986'ST S THEYT $ OETET S LTI S €-)L S9pelg
vay 1ad ajey uoienuasuo) pue jpjuawajddns ‘aseg|
S13AI1 ONIGNN Yav-¥3d
82-LE0Z L2-9202 92-5202 5Z-5202 vZ-£20Z £2-2202 721202 120202

€207/T/L 198png |euIdIO #2-€20T - (88807) Aleluswia|3 e1ysey

AL ATNTLIEIEEY
LNIWIOVYNYW ? SISIUD TvISId

.ngm gel Alewuing



District:
CDS #:

Kashia School District
49-70888

Adopted Budget
2023-24 Budget Attachment

Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Kashia School

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a){2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form  Fund 2023-24 Budget
01  General Fund $765,218.00
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects $0.00

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $765,218.00
District Standard Reserve Level 5%

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $76,000.00
Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $689,218.00

Objects 9780/9789/9790

(Exclude all non-spendable, restricted & commited funds)
Form 01
Form 17

Form 01CS Line 10B-4
Form Q1CS Line 10B-7

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form Fund 2023-24 Budget Description of Need
01 General Fund $656,693.00 Unassigned Reserves
01 General Fund $32,525.00 ELOP 2021-22
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects

Insert Lines above as needed
Total of Substantiated Needs $689,218.00
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.




